
WESTERN LAKE SUPERIOR SANITARY DISTRICT 
 2626 Courtland Street 
 Duluth, Minnesota 55806-1894 
 Phone: (218) 722-3336 
 FAX:  (218) 727-7471 
 http://www.wlssd.duluth.mn.us 

 
MEMORANDUM  

  
To: WLSSD Board of Directors 

From: Marianne Bohren 

Date: October 17, 2023 

Subject: November Meeting Schedule 

 
 
 

Legislative and Governance Committee Tuesday,  November 14 2023 11:30 am 

              Operations and Planning Committee            Wednesday, November 15, 2023 11:30 am 

Finance and Personnel Committee           Tuesday, November 21, 2023 11:30 am 

Board Meeting           Monday, November 27, 2023 at 5:00 pm 

 



 
 

1. Agenda Review 
 

2. Old Business 
 

3. Approval of Consent Agenda Items 
a. Regular Board minutes dated September 25, 2023 
b. Board Member vouchers for the month of September  
c. Payment vouchers dated September 20, 2023, through October 17, 2023 
 

4.  New Business Items for Discussion and Approval   
Operations & Planning 

a. Approval of RFP #1476 for Sappi Storage Basin Assessment 
b. Approval of Construction Phase Professional Services Amendment for 

Carlton Pump Station 
 
 

5. Committee Reports 
a. Committee of the Whole 
b. Finance  
c. Operations and Planning 
d. Personnel 
e. Legislative   
f. Board Governance 
g. Board Member Comments 

 
6. Reporting 

a. Executive Director 
b. Communications 
c. Monthly Financials 
d. NPDES 

 
7. Legal Counsel 

 
8. Executive Session (staff excused) 

AGENDA  
REGULAR BOARD MEETING 
October 23, 2023 
5:00 p.m. 



 

 

 

 

 
Consent Agenda 

Items 



Board Members Present: Jim Aird, Dave Manderfeld, Loren Lilly, Laura Ness, Julene Boe, Paul 
Thomsen, Jack Ezell, and Marcia Podratz 

Board Member Absent: Rob Schilling 

Staff Present: Marianne Bohren, Cathy Remington, Julie Macor, Carrie Clement, AJ Axtell, and 
Lauri Amundson 

Chair Ness called the meeting to order at 5:00 p.m. 

1. Approval of Consent Agenda Items
a. Regular Board minutes dated August 28, 2023
b. Board Member vouchers for the month of August
c. Payment vouchers dated August 23, 2023 to September 19, 2023
d. Approval of Expenditures for Sludge Storage Clean-out
e. Approval of Stebner Park Sanitary Sewer Main Extension
f. Modification to WLSSD 45th Anniversary Recognition

MOTION: Member Boe to approve the Consent Agenda Items 

SECOND: Member Manderfeld 

DISCUSSION: None 

RESULT: The motion passed unanimously 

2. New Business Items for Discussion and Approval
a. Approval of Electronic Signature Policy

Cathy Remington reviewed the Electronic Signature Policy. The Policy also
allows something other than a person’s signature to be accepted as part of a
legally binding contract.  Adoption of this policy will allow the District to utilize
electronic signatures for document approvals.

The Finance Committee recommends that the Board of Directors approve
the Electronic Signature Policy

MOTION: Member Podratz to approve the electronic signature policy 

SECOND: Member Manderfeld 

MINUTES 
REGULAR BOARD MEETING 
September 25, 2023 
5:00 p.m. 

3a



 
DISCUSSION: None 
 
RESULT: The motion passed unanimously 
 
 

b. Approval of 2024 Wastewater Budget 
Cathy Remington reviewed the 2024 Wastewater Operating and Capital Budgets 

 
MOTION: Member Lily to approve the 2024 Wastewater Operating and Capital Budgets 
 
SECOND: Member Manderfeld 
 
DISCUSSION: None 
 
RESULT: The motion passed unanimously 
 
 

c. Approval of 2024 Solid Waste Budget 
Cathy Remington reviewed the 2024 Solid Waste Operating and Capital Budgets 

 
MOTION: Member Lily to approve the 2024 Solid Waste Operating and Capital Budgets 
 
SECOND: Member Boe 
 
DISCUSSION: None 
 
RESULT: The motion passed unanimously 
 

d. Resolution 23-13; Establishing a System of Charges for Solid Waste 
Management Services Recovered as a Charge Against Real Estate 

 
MOTION: Member Manderfeld to approve Resolution 23-13; Establishing a System of  
  Charges for Solid Waste Management Services Recovered as a Charge Against  
 Real Estate 
 
SECOND: Member Boe 
 
DISCUSSION: None 
 
RESULT: The motion passed unanimously. The resolution passed with 8 ayes and 1 absent. 
 
 

e. Resolution 23-14; Certifying Service Charges to the St. Louis County 
Auditor 

 



MOTION: Member Manderfeld to approve Resolution 23-14; Certifying Service Charges to  
  the St. Louis County Auditor 
SECOND: Member Boe 
 
DISCUSSION: None 
 
RESULT: The motion passed unanimously. The resolution passed with 8 ayes and 1 absent. 
 

f. Resolution 23-15; Certifying Service Charges to the Carlton County Auditor 
 

MOTION: Member Manderfeld to approve Resolution 23-14; Certifying Service Charges to  
  the Carlton County Auditor 
SECOND: Member Thomsen 
 
DISCUSSION: None 
 
RESULT: The motion passed unanimously. The resolution passed with 8 ayes and 1 absent. 
 

g. Resolution 23-16; Establishing Solid Waste Management Fee to be Collected 
by Solid Waste Collectors 

 
MOTION: Member Boe to approve Resolution 23-16; Establishing Solid Waste Management 
  Fee to be Collected by Solid Waste Collectors  
 
SECOND: Member Podratz 
 
DISCUSSION: None 
 
RESULT: The motion passed unanimously. The resolution passed with 8 ayes and 1 absent. 
 

h. Approval of 2024 Garden Green Compost Pricing 
 

Brandon Kohlts reviewed the need to increase retail and whole pricing of bagged 
Garden Green Compost.  Changes to take effect January 1, 2024. 

 
MOTION: Member Thomsen to approve a $1 per bag price increase for retail Garden Green  
  Compost bags and a $.25 per bag increase for wholesale bags be implemented on  
  January 1, 2024.  
 
SECOND: Member Ezell 
 
DISCUSSION: None 
 
RESULT: The motion passed unanimously 
 
 



 
 
 

3. Committee Reports  
a. Committee of the Whole – the draft 2024 wastewater and solid waste operating 

and capital budgets were discussed. 
b. Finance – The 2024 budget was discussed at the September 6 and 20 meetings; 

the next meeting is scheduled for 11:30 a.m. on October 19, 2023 
c. Operations & Planning –the next meeting is scheduled for 11:30 a.m. on 

Tuesday, October 17, 2023 
d. Personnel – there was a Closed Meeting on September 20, 2023; a Closed 

Meeting is scheduled for October 24, 2023 for the purpose of contract 
negotiations 

 
MOTION: Member Lily to approve a closed meeting on October 24, 2023 Personnel 

Committee Meeting for the purpose of contract negotiations 
 
SECOND: Member Boe 
 
DISCUSSION: None 
 
RESULT: The motion passed unanimously 
 

e. Legislative – there was no meeting in September and no meeting is scheduled 
for October 

f. Board Governance – there was no meeting in September and no meeting is 
scheduled for October 

g. Board Member Comments – none 
 
 

4. Legal Counsel – no report 
 

5. Executive Session – none 
 

 
The meeting adjourned at 5:10 pm 
 
 
              
Recording Secretary      Laura Ness, Board Chair 
 
 
 
              
        Rob Schilling, Board Secretary 

 



September 2023

WLSSD VOUCHER
BOARD MEMBER'S PER DIEM & EXPENSE CLAIM

TO:  WLSSD BOARD

Approval for the  following claims is hereby requested for per diem compensation
and expenses as follows:
(Authority:  Minnesota 1971 Laws, Chapter 478,  Section 3, Sub 9):

Jim Aird
09/11/23 $50.00
09/19/23 $50.00
09/25/23 $0.00
09/25/23 $50.00
08/31/23 ($10.48)

Committee Meeting Mileage: 2.0  @ 16.0 miles = 32.00 miles @ 0.655  /mile $20.96
Board Meeting Mileage: 1.0  @ 16.0 miles = 16.00 miles @ 0.655  /mile $10.48

TOTAL CLAIM $170.96
Julene Boe

09/11/23 $50.00
09/19/23 $50.00
09/25/23 $0.00
09/25/23 $50.00

Committee Meeting Mileage: 2.0  @ 17.0 miles = 34.00 miles @ 0.655  /mile $22.27
Board Meeting Mileage: 1.0  @ 17.0 miles = 17.00 miles @ 0.655  /mile $11.14

TOTAL CLAIM $183.41
Jack Ezell

09/06/23 $50.00
09/11/23 $50.00
09/19/23 $50.00
09/20/23 $50.00
09/20/23 $0.00
09/25/23 $0.00
09/25/23 $50.00

Committee Meeting Mileage: 4  @ 52.0 miles = 208.00 miles @ 0.655  /mile $136.24
Board Meeting Mileage: 1  @ 52.0 miles = 52.00 miles @ 0.655  /mile $34.06

TOTAL CLAIM $420.30
Loren Lilly

09/11/23 $50.00
09/20/23 $50.00
09/20/23 $0.00
09/25/23 $0.00
09/25/23 $50.00

Committee Meeting Mileage: 2.0 @ 6.0 miles = 12.00 miles @ 0.655  /mile $7.86
Comm Whole Meeting Mileage: @ 24.0 miles = 0.00 miles @ 0.655  /mile $0.00

Board Meeting Mileage: 1.0 @ 42.0 miles = 42.00 miles @ 0.655  /mile $27.51
TOTAL CLAIM $185.37

Closed Personnel Meeting
Finance Committee Meeting

Regular Board Meeting

Finance Meeting

Operation and Planning Committee Meeting
Finance Meeting

Committee of the Whole Meeting
Regular Board Meeting

Public Hearing

Closed Personnel Meeting

Regular Board Meeting

Public Hearing
Operations & Planning Committee
Committee of the Whole

Committee of the Whole Meeting

Public Hearing
Operations & Planning Committee
Committee of the Whole
Regular Board Meeting
Over paid mileage August

Public Hearing

3b



September 2023

Dave Manderfeld
09/06/23 $50.00
09/19/23 $50.00
09/20/23 $50.00
09/20/23 $0.00
09/25/23 $0.00
09/25/23 $50.00

Committee Meeting Mileage: 3.0 @ 36.0 miles = 108.00 miles @ 0.655  /mile $70.74
Board Meeting Mileage: 1.0 @ 23.0 miles = 23.00 miles @ 0.655  /mile $15.07

TOTAL CLAIM $285.81
Laura Ness

$100.00
09/06/23 $50.00
09/25/23 Committee of the Whole Meeting $0.00
09/25/23 Regular Board Meeting $50.00

Committee Meeting Mileage: 1.0 @ 9.8 miles = 9.80 miles @ 0.655 /mile $6.42
Board Meeting Mileage: 1.0 @ 9.8 miles = 9.80 miles @ 0.655  /mile $6.42

TOTAL CLAIM $212.84
Marcia Podratz

09/20/23 $50.00
09/20/23 $0.00
09/25/23 $0.00
09/25/23 $50.00

Committee Meeting Mileage: 1.0 @ 5.6 miles = 5.60 miles @ 0.655  /mile $3.67
Board Meeting Mileage: 1.0 @ 8.9 miles = 8.90 miles @ 0.655  /mile $5.83

TOTAL CLAIM $109.50
Rob Schilling

09/06/23 $50.00
09/19/23 $50.00
09/20/23 $50.00
09/20/23 $0.00

Committee Meeting Mileage: 3.0  @ 38.0 miles = 114.00 miles @ 0.655  /mile $74.67
Board Meeting Mileage:  @ 31.0 miles = 0.00 miles @ 0.655  /mile $0.00

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                TOTAL CLAIM $224.67
Paul Thomsen

09/06/23 $50.00
09/11/23 $50.00
09/19/23 $50.00
09/20/23 $50.00
09/20/23 $0.00
09/25/23 $0.00
09/25/23 $50.00

Committee Meeting Mileage: 4.0 @ 13.0 miles = 52.00 miles @ 0.655  /mile $34.06
Board Meeting Mileage: 1.0 @ 13.0 miles = 13.00 miles @ 0.655  /mile $8.52

TOTAL CLAIM $292.58

Finance Committee Meeting

Closed Personnel Meeting
Committee of the Whole

Board Chair's Additional Compensation

Finance Committee Meeting
Closed Personnel Meeting
Committee of the Whole Meeting
Regular Board Meeting

Finance Committee Meeting
Closed Personnel Meeting

Regular Board Meeting

Finance Committee Meeting

Finance Committee Meeting
Operations & Planning Committee Meeting
Public Hearing

Operations & Planning Committee Meeting
Finance Committee Meeting

Finance Committee Meeting
Closed Personnel Meeting
Committee of the Whole Meeting
Regular Board Meeting

Finance Committee Meeting
Operations & Planning Committee Meeting



WLSSD Check Register

Report Dates: 9/20/2023 - 10/17/2023

10/18/2023

 8:55:12AM

Vendor NameCheck Date Amount

12572 9/21/2023  1,125,000.00     1410 PIPER JAFFRAY & CO.

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

1000-0600092123PJ TRANSFER TO PIPER MONEY MARKET9/21/23 9/21/23  1,125,000.00

192458 10/5/2023  486,576.00     6802 SHANK CONSTRUCTORS, INC.

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

1000-1300-342420152783424 PER BID 14559/8/23 10/8/23  486,576.00 GENERAL CONSTUCTION OF WW FACILI

192393 9/21/2023  449,567.30     5629 CITY OF SUPERIOR LANDFILL

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

5000-570190099223238 CARLTON COUNTY MSW DISP9/1/23 10/1/23  448,467.30

5500-579490099223239 ORGANIC SITE (SCREENING OVERS)9/1/23 10/1/23  1,100.00

192487 10/12/2023  364,620.75      632 LAKEHEAD CONSTRUCTORS INC

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

1000-1300-3405201402133405 CONSTRUCTION CONTRACT FOR WLSS9/11/23 10/11/23  364,620.75 PRE-CHP MIST ELIMINATION CONST

12571 9/22/2023  318,129.60      753 MINNESOTA POWER

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

6700-5000092423ELE ELECTRICAL COSTS AUGUST9/24/23 9/24/23  197,161.96

4200-5000 ELECTRICAL COSTS AUGUST9/24/23 9/24/23  111,103.91

6000-5000 ELECTRICAL COSTS AUGUST9/24/23 9/24/23  7,937.34

5600-5000 ELECTRICAL COSTS AUGUST9/24/23 9/24/23  592.74

5100-5000 ELECTRICAL COSTS AUGUST9/24/23 9/24/23  468.16

5500-5000 ELECTRICAL COSTS AUGUST9/24/23 9/24/23  425.40

5000-5000 ELECTRICAL COSTS AUGUST9/24/23 9/24/23  317.55

4300-5000 ELECTRICAL COSTS AUGUST9/24/23 9/24/23  122.54

192369 9/21/2023  207,214.22     6057 MAGNEY CONSTRUCTION, INC

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

1000-1300-3469201497123469 CONSTRUCTION CONTRACT FOR CARL8/31/23 9/30/23  207,214.22 CARLTON PS CONSTRUCTION

192465 10/12/2023  188,767.05     6801 CARLSON TIMBER PRODUCTS, INC.

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

5000-5703900954156339 TRANSFER STATION OPERATION FEE10/3/23 10/23/23  188,767.05

Page 1 of 46

3c



WLSSD Check Register

Report Dates: 9/20/2023 - 10/17/2023

10/18/2023

 8:55:12AM

Vendor NameCheck Date Amount

71241 10/2/2023  179,179.28     3169 NORTHEAST SERVICE COOPERATIVE

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

1000-267018986 MEDICAL-OCTOBER10/1/23 10/2/23  176,111.72

1000-2740 MEDICAL RETIREE-OCTOBER10/1/23 10/2/23  3,067.56

192509 10/12/2023  135,585.00     6802 SHANK CONSTRUCTORS, INC.

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

1000-1300-3405201466113405 CONSTRUCTION FOR CHP BIOGAS EN9/8/23 10/8/23  135,585.00 CHP BIOGAS ENGINE CONSTRUCTION

192365 9/21/2023  131,412.91      632 LAKEHEAD CONSTRUCTORS INC

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

1000-1300-34932015332328603493 ADDITIONAL WORK TO INSTALL NEW9/6/23 9/28/23  131,412.91 CO2 CLARIFIER EMERGENCY REPAIR

192496 10/12/2023  125,120.00     6832 NORDIC CONSULTING PARTNERS

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

1000-1300-35002015511455403500 INFOR CLOUDSUITE IMPLEMENTATIO9/21/23 10/21/23  125,120.00 INFOR CLOUDSUITE IMPLEMENTATION

55499 9/22/2023  67,980.00     3838 POLYDYNE INC

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

1000-10209010031770288 EPAM POLYMER (CE-1820)9/11/23 9/12/23  67,980.00

71227 9/21/2023  63,991.83     1392 UNITED STATES TREASURY

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

1000-2400092123HRLY FED W/H P/E 9/16/239/21/23 9/22/23  23,685.11

1000-2440 FICA W/H P/E 9/16/239/21/23 9/22/23  16,333.44

1000-2450 FICA CONTRIBUTION P/E 9/16/239/21/23 9/22/23  16,333.44

1000-2460 MEDICARE W/H P/E 9/16/239/21/23 9/22/23  3,819.92

1000-2470 MEDICARE CONTRIB P/E 9/16/239/21/23 9/22/23  3,819.92

71242 10/5/2023  63,852.13     1392 UNITED STATES TREASURY

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

1000-2400100523HRLY FED W/H P/E 9/30/2310/5/23 10/6/23  23,694.99

1000-2450 FICA CONTRIBUTION P/E 9/30/2310/5/23 10/6/23  16,272.79

1000-2440 FICA W/H P/E 9/30/2310/5/23 10/6/23  16,272.79

1000-2460 MEDICARE W/H P/E 9/30/2310/5/23 10/6/23  3,805.78

1000-2470 MEDICARE CONTRIB P/E 9/30/2310/5/23 10/6/23  3,805.78

Page 2 of 46



WLSSD Check Register

Report Dates: 9/20/2023 - 10/17/2023

10/18/2023

 8:55:12AM

Vendor NameCheck Date Amount

192373 9/21/2023  57,395.00     6843 MIDWEST MECHANICAL SOLUTIONS

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

1000-1300-3468201543164003468 AHU'S FOR B9 HVAC IMPROVEMENTS9/6/23 9/28/23  57,395.00 B9 YORK/JCI AHU FOR B9 HVAC PROJ

192514 10/12/2023  56,500.00     3940 VEOLIA WATER TECHNOLOGIES

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

1000-1300-349120150323001128RI057003491 HYDROTECH DISCFILTER STUDY '239/25/23 10/25/23  56,500.00 EFFLUENT FILTRATION IMPROVEMENTS

192355 9/21/2023  46,021.88     5960 DONOHUE AND ASSOCIATES

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

1000-1300-340520146713460403405 CONSTRUCTION PHASE ENGINEERING9/7/23 9/28/23  23,453.64 CHP CONSTRUCTION SERVICES

1000-1300-34242012611379513997293424 PROF SERV AMEND 39/7/23 9/28/23  22,568.24 CONSTRUCTION RELATED SERVICES

192362 9/21/2023  42,122.66     1319 HAWKINS, INC.

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

1000-10209009956572928 1319HAWKINS, INC.9/8/23 10/8/23  10,627.85

1000-10209009956574251 SODIUM HYPOCHLORITE-12%9/11/23 10/11/23  10,468.82

1000-10209009956576331 1319HAWKINS, INC.9/13/23 10/13/23  10,473.24

1000-10209009956580631 1319HAWKINS, INC.9/15/23 10/15/23  10,552.75

71244 10/5/2023  38,678.43      948 PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

1000-2510100523HRLY PERA CONTRIBUTION P/E 9/30/2310/5/23 10/6/23  20,720.60

1000-2500 PERA W/H P/E 9/30/2310/5/23 10/6/23  17,957.83

71229 9/21/2023  38,549.99      948 PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

1000-2510092123HRLY PERA CONTRIBUTION P/E 9/16/239/21/23 9/22/23  20,651.84

1000-2500 PERA W/H P/E 9/16/239/21/23 9/22/23  17,898.15

192511 10/12/2023  38,303.00     1108 ST LOUIS COUNTY AUDITOR

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

6000-5875101223LINEITEMFEES 2024 LINE ITEM FEES10/12/23 10/12/23  38,303.00

Page 3 of 46



WLSSD Check Register

Report Dates: 9/20/2023 - 10/17/2023

10/18/2023

 8:55:12AM

Vendor NameCheck Date Amount

14049 9/29/2023  38,080.58     6599 US BANK CREDIT CARD

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

6000-60900915231736 RTIC COOLER -STAFF RECOGNITION9/15/23 9/16/23  11,171.23

5702-6090 WASTE REDUCTION EDUC PREMIUMS9/15/23 9/16/23  1,859.07

4300-6910 MN GIS/LIS CONSORTIUM-K. SHEA9/15/23 9/16/23  625.00

4300-6910 LAND APP TRAINING-T. MATTSON9/15/23 9/16/23  512.26

4000-6910 MN RURAL WW ASSOC-J. KALB9/15/23 9/16/23  265.00

4700-6010 VIDEO EQUIPMENT9/15/23 9/16/23  239.97

5700-6090 VIDEO EQUIPMENT9/15/23 9/16/23  239.97

7000-6910 SWA CONFERENCE - D. BELDEN9/15/23 9/16/23  225.00

6000-7300 FINANCE COMM MTG FOOD9/15/23 9/16/23  174.82

4700-7020 INSTAGRAM LINKS9/15/23 9/16/23  20.00

5700-6910 SW EDUCATION - E. JOHNSON9/15/23 9/16/23  20.00

5700-7020 INSTAGRAM LINKS9/15/23 9/16/23  20.00

4700-7020 ONLINE NEWSLETTER9/15/23 9/16/23  6.50

5700-7020 ONLINE NEWSLETTER9/15/23 9/16/23  6.50

4700-5860 ONLINE NEWSLETTER9/15/23 9/16/23  6.50

5700-5860 ONLINE NEWSLETTER9/15/23 9/16/23  6.50

4700-7020 ONLINE NEWSLETTER9/15/23 9/16/23 -6.50

5700-7020 ONLINE NEWSLETTER9/15/23 9/16/23 -6.50

6800-55200915231870 AB HIMS FOR ENDION9/15/23 9/16/23  198.72

6800-5520 AB HIM FOR RAS PUMP9/15/23 9/16/23  135.87

6800-6130 WIRING TOOLS FOR ELECTRIC SHOP9/15/23 9/16/23  71.07

6800-6060 CONTROLLOGIX RACK END CAP9/15/23 9/16/23  42.13

6000-69000915231973 SAFETY BOOTS - J. MILLER9/15/23 9/16/23  214.95

6000-6900 BACKGROUND CHECK9/15/23 9/16/23  70.00

6000-6930 APPLICANT TESTING9/15/23 9/16/23  25.90

6000-6930 APPLICANT TESTING9/15/23 9/16/23  25.90

6000-6930 APPLICANT TESTING9/15/23 9/16/23  25.90

4000-60000915231999 BUILDING CLEANING SUPPLIES9/15/23 9/16/23  1,369.00

4000-6000 BUILDING CLEANING SUPPLIES9/15/23 9/16/23  895.00

4000-6000 BUILDING CLEANING SUPPLIES9/15/23 9/16/23  59.05

4000-6910 MPCA TRAINING9/15/23 9/16/23  55.00

4000-6910 MPCA TRAINING9/15/23 9/16/23  45.00

Page 4 of 46



WLSSD Check Register

Report Dates: 9/20/2023 - 10/17/2023

10/18/2023

 8:55:12AM

Vendor NameCheck Date Amount

4000-69100915231999 MPCA TRAINING9/15/23 9/16/23  30.00

4000-6910 MPCA TRAINING9/15/23 9/16/23  23.00

4000-6910 MPCA SERVICE FEE9/15/23 9/16/23  1.18

4000-6910 MPCA SERVICE FEE9/15/23 9/16/23  0.97

4000-6910 MPCA SERVICE FEE9/15/23 9/16/23  0.49

5600-60900915232136 DRUM FUNNEL 4 HHW POURABLES9/15/23 9/16/23  372.99

5500-6090 CART FOR YW SITE STAFF9/15/23 9/16/23  229.00

5100-6090 RAIN PANTS FOR TORY9/15/23 9/16/23  32.95

5500-6090 SUPPLIES FOR BLOWER PIPING9/15/23 9/16/23  32.88

5100-6090 DEF FLUID FOR MRC LOADER9/15/23 9/16/23  28.44

5500-6090 RECEIPT PAPER FOR YW SITE9/15/23 9/16/23  26.98

5600-6090 SUPPLIES 4 GARBAGE HOPPER9/15/23 9/16/23  25.35

5100-6010 FILTER WRENCH9/15/23 9/16/23  18.98

5100-6090 TAPE FOR SIGNAGE AT MRC9/15/23 9/16/23  16.68

5600-6090 CLAMPS 4 GARBAGE HOPPER REPAIR9/15/23 9/16/23  9.12

5500-6090 REPLACEMENT SPOUT 4 DIESEL CAN9/15/23 9/16/23  4.99

5500-6090 OIL FOR WINDROW TURNER9/15/23 9/16/23  3.99

4000-80100915232423 PFAS IN WATER & WW SECTORS9/15/23 9/16/23  172.99

6600-55200915233291 PIPE, FITTINGS, FUSION RENTAL9/15/23 9/16/23  2,315.24

6600-5520 TORCHING JACKETS9/15/23 9/16/23  84.84

6600-5520 HOSE CLAMPS9/15/23 9/16/23  50.02

6600-5520 BUCKETS FOR OIL9/15/23 9/16/23  48.74

6600-5520 HARMONIC PULLER9/15/23 9/16/23  34.99

6600-5520 GATE HOLDER9/15/23 9/16/23  28.85

6600-5520 HOSE CLAMPS9/15/23 9/16/23  17.92

6600-5520 CLEANING SUPPLIES FOR HDPE9/15/23 9/16/23  16.02

6600-5520 MACHINE COUPLINGS RENTAL RTN9/15/23 9/16/23 -390.50

6600-55200915233309 CEILING TILE9/15/23 9/16/23  383.36

6600-5520 CABINET9/15/23 9/16/23  257.30

6600-6130 DEWALT WORK LIGHT9/15/23 9/16/23  200.98

6600-5520 SHAFTING FOR AHU9/15/23 9/16/23  92.70

6600-5520 FILTERS 4 PRESSURE WASHER9/15/23 9/16/23  57.40

6600-5520 TRUCK BACK UP ALARM9/15/23 9/16/23  56.99

7400-6010 ELECTRICAL CORD COVERS9/15/23 9/16/23  37.65

6600-5520 SHAFTING FOR AHU9/15/23 9/16/23  26.84

Page 5 of 46



WLSSD Check Register

Report Dates: 9/20/2023 - 10/17/2023

10/18/2023

 8:55:12AM

Vendor NameCheck Date Amount

6600-61300915233309 ALLEN WRENCH 4 SETTING SEALS9/15/23 9/16/23  20.97

6600-5520 BOLTS FOR TRAILER GATE9/15/23 9/16/23  18.20

6600-6130 LUMBER TILE KNIFE9/15/23 9/16/23  17.73

6600-5520 THREADED ROD9/15/23 9/16/23  14.20

6600-5520 FLARE NUTS & DEBURRING TOOL9/15/23 9/16/23  11.50

4200-60100915233719 MISC SUPPLIES9/15/23 9/16/23  47.49

4200-60100915233751 POLE SAW, LIGHT, WRENCH, SAW9/15/23 9/16/23  676.99

4200-6010 GLOVES, RUBBER BOOTS 4 CLEANIN9/15/23 9/16/23  143.91

4200-6010 SUPPLIES 4 POND LINER REPAIR9/15/23 9/16/23  30.17

4200-6010 MOUSE TRAPS9/15/23 9/16/23  16.97

6600-55200915233814 GAS HOSE AND CLAMPS9/15/23 9/16/23  218.20

6600-5520 ENTRY KNOB9/15/23 9/16/23  195.00

6600-5520 PVC TEE 49/15/23 9/16/23  94.84

6600-5520 SELF TAPPING SCREWS9/15/23 9/16/23  5.12

6000-73000915234015 LUNCH - OPER & PLANNING MTG9/15/23 9/16/23  533.62

6000-8210 BLANK CHECK STOCK FOR FINANCE9/15/23 9/16/23  211.65

6800-6060 FLUOR LIGHT DIFFUSER COVERS9/15/23 9/16/23  61.45

6000-6070 SILVERWARE CADDY FOR MEETINGS9/15/23 9/16/23  31.31

4300-60100915234744 GAS FOR DISTRICT VEHICLE9/15/23 9/16/23  54.84

4300-6010 DINNER TYPE 4 TRAINING9/15/23 9/16/23  24.03

4300-6010 DINNER TYPE 4 TRAINING9/15/23 9/16/23  21.63

4300-6010 BREAKFAST TYPE 4 TRAINING9/15/23 9/16/23  10.73

4300-6010 BREAKFAST TYPE 4 TRAINING9/15/23 9/16/23  9.94

4300-6010 BREAKFAST TYPE 4 TRAINING9/15/23 9/16/23  7.93

4000-60100915234769 MATERIALS 4 FERRIC CHL DISTRIB9/15/23 9/16/23  81.90

5000-60900915234818 LUNCH FOR TRAVEL TO MTG9/15/23 9/16/23  41.71

6800-69100915236357 SKM ARC FLASH TRNG - A. BENOIT9/15/23 9/16/23  1,450.00

6000-69000915236635 SAFETY SHOES-LAURI A. & PAUL O9/15/23 9/16/23  254.94

6000-6940 STATE TRADE LIC RENEWAL-FIEGE9/15/23 9/16/23  19.00

7000-80100915237218 MASTERFORMAT 2020 EDITION9/15/23 9/16/23  268.00

7000-5870 BLUEBEAM MAINTENANCE9/15/23 9/16/23  131.29

7000-8010 SECTIONFORMAT PAGE FORMAT9/15/23 9/16/23  75.00

6800-61300915237588 PLIERS FOR SHAWN9/15/23 9/16/23  48.98

6800-6130 EXTRA SAW BLADES9/15/23 9/16/23  20.99

6600-55200915237596 DISK PARTS9/15/23 9/16/23  300.58

Page 6 of 46



WLSSD Check Register

Report Dates: 9/20/2023 - 10/17/2023

10/18/2023

 8:55:12AM

Vendor NameCheck Date Amount

1000-10000915237703 GLOVES FOR INVENTORY9/15/23 9/16/23  469.60

1000-1000 ICE CLEATS9/15/23 9/16/23  181.27

1000-1000 TUB O TOWELS INVENTORY9/15/23 9/16/23  93.05

6000-6090 STORAGE CABINET SUPPLIES9/15/23 9/16/23  34.74

7400-60100915238103 SURFACE FOR CHARLIE BOUSCHOR9/15/23 9/16/23  2,238.75

7400-6010 SURFACE FOR DIANNE MATHEWS9/15/23 9/16/23  1,685.75

7400-6010 SIT STAND DESK9/15/23 9/16/23  361.25

7400-6010 SURFACE KEYBOARDS9/15/23 9/16/23  300.76

5500-5871 YW MONTHLY CHARGE & CC9/15/23 9/16/23  101.79

5100-5871 MRC MONTHLY CHARGE & CC9/15/23 9/16/23  101.79

5600-5871 CLEANSHOP MONTHLY CHARGE9/15/23 9/16/23  90.35

7400-6010 MICE FOR STOCK9/15/23 9/16/23  83.97

7400-6010 SURFACE CASE FOR DIANNE MATHEW9/15/23 9/16/23  69.32

7400-6010 USBC ADAPTER CABLE FOR MIS9/15/23 9/16/23  63.57

5500-5871 YW ADDITIONAL DEVICE9/15/23 9/16/23  21.73

5100-5871 MRC ADDITIONAL DEVICE9/15/23 9/16/23  19.00

5700-60900915238808 TOUR RECEIVER CHARGING CASES9/15/23 9/16/23  760.50

4700-6090 TOUR RECEIVER CHARGING CASES9/15/23 9/16/23  760.50

4700-6090 POP-UP LOGO TENT OUTDOOR EVENT9/15/23 9/16/23  606.50

5700-6090 POP UP LOGO TENT OUTDOOR EVENT9/15/23 9/16/23  606.50

4700-7020 ALWORTH LECTURE SERIES SPONSOR9/15/23 9/16/23  500.00

5703-8620 DISPENSER & COMPOSTABLE BAGS9/15/23 9/16/23  294.59

5702-6090 PFAS FREE PANS 4 RAFFLE MRC9/15/23 9/16/23  189.98

5700-6910 MRF TOUR9/15/23 9/16/23  100.00

4700-7020 CCF VENDOR PASSES9/15/23 9/16/23  100.00

5703-8620 PFAS FREE PANS FOR LUNCHROOMS9/15/23 9/16/23  25.98

5700-7020 FB/INSTAGRAM HIRING ADS9/15/23 9/16/23  17.50

4700-7020 FB/INSTAGRAM HIRING ADS9/15/23 9/16/23  17.50

4700-7020 FB/INSTAGRAM HIRING ADS9/15/23 9/16/23  13.50

5700-7020 FB/INSTAGRAM HIRING ADS9/15/23 9/16/23  13.50

4700-6910 BIOSOLIDS TRAINING -E. JOHNSON9/15/23 9/16/23  10.00

4700-7020 FB/INSTAGRAM HIRING ADS9/15/23 9/16/23  3.70

5700-7020 FB/INSTAGRAM HIRING ADS9/15/23 9/16/23  3.70

Page 7 of 46



WLSSD Check Register

Report Dates: 9/20/2023 - 10/17/2023

10/18/2023

 8:55:12AM

Vendor NameCheck Date Amount

192517 10/12/2023  37,250.00     6871 MJ COMPANIES, LLC

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

1000-1300-348720159710873487 ESTIMATE 1046: VAC OUT DEBRIS9/16/23 10/12/23  29,562.50 B13 DEBRIS REMOVAL

1000-1300-348720159711003487 ESTIMATE 1046: VAC OUT DEBRIS10/9/23 10/12/23  7,687.50 B13 DEBRIS REMOVAL

192410 9/28/2023  32,077.89     1319 HAWKINS, INC.

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

1000-10209009956582693 1319HAWKINS, INC.9/19/23 10/19/23  10,884.04

1000-10209009956584917 SODIUM HYPOCHLORITE-12%9/21/23 10/21/23  10,588.09

1000-10209009956587301 SODIUM HYPOCHLORITE-12%9/25/23 10/25/23  10,605.76

14051 10/6/2023  29,037.98      296 CITY OF DULUTH COMFORT SYSTEMS

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

4200-52400920232065 WATER BILL - SEPTEMBER9/20/23 9/21/23  283.47

4200-5241 STORM BILL - SEPTEMBER9/20/23 9/21/23  25.64

6700-52400925230020 WATER BILL - SEPTEMBER9/25/23 9/26/23  12,405.77

6700-5241 STORM BILL - SEPTEMBER9/25/23 9/26/23  51.93

6700-52410925230024 STORM BILL - SEPTEMBER9/25/23 9/26/23  2,907.12

6700-5240 WATER BILL - SEPTEMBER9/25/23 9/26/23  10.89

6700-52400925230025 WATER BILL - SEPTEMBER9/25/23 9/26/23  381.66

6700-52400925230026 WATER BILL - SEPTEMBER9/25/23 9/26/23  10.89

5500-52400925230027 WATER BILL - SEPTEMBER9/25/23 9/26/23  15.51

6700-52400925230028 WATER BILL - SEPTEMBER9/25/23 9/26/23  2,143.42

5600-48200925230029 GAS BILL - SEPTEMBER9/25/23 9/26/23  70.39

6700-48200925230030 GAS BILL - SEPTEMBER9/25/23 9/26/23  46.00

6700-52400925230031 WATER BILL - SEPTEMBER9/25/23 9/26/23  207.83

6700-52400925230035 WATER BILL - SEPTEMBER9/25/23 9/26/23  137.85

5500-52400925230098 H2O, SEWER, CLEANWTR BILL -SEP9/25/23 9/26/23  29.59

6700-52400925230099 WATER BILL - SEPTEMBER9/25/23 9/26/23  9,660.04

4200-52400925238640 WATER BILL - SEPTEMBER9/25/23 9/26/23  422.15

4200-4820 GAS BILL - SEPTEMBER9/25/23 9/26/23  46.00

4200-52400925238660 WATER BILL -SEPTEMBER9/25/23 9/26/23  181.83

Page 8 of 46



WLSSD Check Register

Report Dates: 9/20/2023 - 10/17/2023

10/18/2023

 8:55:12AM

Vendor NameCheck Date Amount

192461 10/5/2023  24,961.34     3940 VEOLIA ES TECHNICAL SOLUTIONS

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

5600-5816900988INV282892 HAZ WASTE DISPOSAL (LOCAL)9/19/23 10/19/23  15,828.58

5600-5819900988 PAINT CARE DISPOSAL CHARGES9/19/23 10/19/23  6,274.29

5600-6090900988 MATERIALS9/19/23 10/19/23  2,630.92

5600-5860900988 FACILITY MOBILIZATION FEES9/19/23 10/19/23  227.55

192503 10/12/2023  23,261.40     4767 PVS TECHNOLOGIES, INC.

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

1000-1020901001342188 FERRIC CHLORIDE9/18/23 10/18/23  11,320.80

1000-1020901001342592 FERRIC CHLORIDE9/25/23 10/25/23  11,940.60

192352 9/21/2023  23,158.23     4797 CORE ADVANTAGE

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

5100-570490096444121 LUMBER8/31/23 9/30/23  23,158.23

192437 10/5/2023  21,397.04     1319 HAWKINS, INC.

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

1000-10209009956588131 1319HAWKINS, INC.9/26/23 10/26/23  10,729.44

1000-10209009956591687 SODIUM HYPOCHLORITE-12%9/29/23 10/29/23  10,667.60

192481 10/12/2023  21,171.76     1319 HAWKINS, INC.

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

1000-10209009956594761 1319HAWKINS, INC.10/4/23 11/3/23  10,539.50

1000-10209009956597756 SODIUM HYPOCHLORITE-12%10/9/23 11/8/23  10,632.26

192376 9/21/2023  20,300.00     6871 MJ COMPANIES, LLC

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

4200-55804205651084 ANNUAL WET WELL CLEANING PROJ.9/13/23 9/21/23  20,300.00 2023 WET WELL CLEANING PROJECT

Page 9 of 46



WLSSD Check Register

Report Dates: 9/20/2023 - 10/17/2023

10/18/2023

 8:55:12AM

Vendor NameCheck Date Amount

71249 10/13/2023  17,976.54     1392 UNITED STATES TREASURY

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

1000-2400101523SAL FED W/H P/E 10/15/2310/15/23 10/16/23  7,248.10

1000-2440 FICA W/H P/E 10/15/2310/15/23 10/16/23  4,347.45

1000-2450 FICA CONTRIBUTION P/E 10/15/2310/15/23 10/16/23  4,347.45

1000-2460 MEDICARE W/H P/E 10/15/2310/15/23 10/16/23  1,016.77

1000-2470 MEDICARE CONTRIB P/E 10/15/2310/15/23 10/16/23  1,016.77

55527 10/13/2023  17,703.75      395 FRYBERGER BUCHANAN

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

6000-6700093023 LEGAL BILL - SEPT9/30/23 10/1/23  15,915.00

6000-7000 LEGAL BILL - SEPT9/30/23 10/1/23  1,788.75

71236 9/29/2023  17,559.51     1392 UNITED STATES TREASURY

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

1000-2400093023SAL FED W/H P/E 9/30/239/30/23 10/1/23  7,083.69

1000-2440 FICA W/H P/E 9/30/239/30/23 10/1/23  4,245.12

1000-2450 FICA CONTRIBUTION P/E 9/30/239/30/23 10/1/23  4,245.12

1000-2460 MEDICARE W/H P/E 9/30/239/30/23 10/1/23  992.79

1000-2470 MEDICARE CONTRIB P/E 9/30/239/30/23 10/1/23  992.79

192347 9/21/2023  15,950.81     5158 BENSON ELECTRIC COMPANY

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

1000-1300-3406201457E69670623406 CO3 FOR PA - ADD AS AN ADDITIO9/6/23 9/16/23  15,950.81 CO3 FOR PA PROJECT

55492 9/22/2023  15,822.75      395 FRYBERGER BUCHANAN

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

6000-6700083123 LEGAL BILL - AUGUST8/31/23 9/1/23  13,662.75

6000-7000 LABOR NEGOTIATIONS-AUG8/31/23 9/1/23  2,160.00

192429 9/28/2023  13,627.84     3940 VEOLIA ES TECHNICAL SOLUTIONS

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

5600-5816900988INV276223 HAZ WASTE DISPOSAL (LOCAL)9/6/23 10/6/23  5,533.35

5600-5819900988 PAINT CARE DISPOSAL CHARGES9/6/23 10/6/23  3,973.67

5600-6090900988 MATERIALS9/6/23 10/6/23  3,873.74

5600-5860900988 FACILITY MOBILIZATION FEES9/6/23 10/6/23  247.08

Page 10 of 46



WLSSD Check Register

Report Dates: 9/20/2023 - 10/17/2023

10/18/2023

 8:55:12AM

Vendor NameCheck Date Amount

192414 9/28/2023  12,960.00     1507 NACWA

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

1000-116078950 2024 MEMBERSHIP DUES9/7/23 10/7/23  12,960.00

192359 9/21/2023  12,100.00      424 GOODWILL INDUSTRIES

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

5100-5812900966SINV01477 MATTRESS/BOXSPRING RECYCLING8/31/23 9/30/23  12,100.00

192452 10/5/2023  11,713.20     4767 PVS TECHNOLOGIES, INC.

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

1000-1020901001341791 FERRIC CHLORIDE9/12/23 10/12/23  11,713.20

192384 9/21/2023  11,622.29     4767 PVS TECHNOLOGIES, INC.

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

1000-1020901001340751 FERRIC CHLORIDE8/29/23 9/28/23  11,622.29

71243 10/5/2023  11,421.06      216 COMMISSIONER OF REVENUE

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

1000-2410100523HRLY DEDUCTIONS P/E 9/30/2310/5/23 10/6/23  11,421.06

71228 9/21/2023  11,406.89      216 COMMISSIONER OF REVENUE

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

1000-2410092123HRLY DEDUCTIONS P/E 9/16/239/21/23 9/22/23  11,406.89

71235 9/22/2023  10,719.99     2688 DELTA DENTAL PLAN OF MINNESOTA

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

1000-2640CNS0001340618 DENTAL SUBSCRIBERS -AUGUST8/31/23 9/10/23  908.60

1000-2640CNS0001341637 DENTAL CLAIMS -AUGUST8/31/23 9/10/23  9,811.39

192490 10/12/2023  10,483.39     1709 LHB ENGINEERS & ARCHITECTS INC

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

1000-1300-346820144021058501113468 ADDITIONAL DESIGN WORK FOR THE7/26/23 8/25/23  10,483.39 ADDEND 2 B9 HVAC RENNO

71251 10/13/2023  10,179.44      948 PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

1000-2510101523SAL PERA CONTRIBUTION P/E 10/15/2310/15/23 10/16/23  5,453.27

1000-2500 PERA W/H P/E 10/15/2310/15/23 10/16/23  4,726.17

Page 11 of 46



WLSSD Check Register

Report Dates: 9/20/2023 - 10/17/2023

10/18/2023

 8:55:12AM

Vendor NameCheck Date Amount

71238 9/29/2023  9,953.31      948 PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

1000-2510093023SAL PERA CONTRIBUTION P/E 9/30/239/30/23 10/1/23  5,332.13

1000-2500 PERA W/H P/E 9/30/239/30/23 10/1/23  4,621.18

192510 10/12/2023  9,922.28     3865 ST. LOUIS COUNTY ENV SERV

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

5600-8600101023PAINTCAREREIMB 2ND HALF PAINTCARE REIMB10/10/23 10/12/23  9,922.28

71230 9/21/2023  9,450.10     5996 MSRS

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

1000-2660092123HRLY DEFERRED COMP P/E 9/16/239/21/23 9/22/23  9,450.10

192406 9/28/2023  9,307.00     2567 FRANKLIN MILLER, INC

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

1000-202010441236743 CUTTER, ROTARY 36" DM36099/11/23 10/11/23  9,282.00 52030038

1000-1005104412 CUTTER, ROTARY 36" DM36099/11/23 10/11/23  25.00 52030038

71245 10/5/2023  9,210.00     5996 MSRS

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

1000-2660100523HRLY DEFERRED COMP P/E 9/30/2310/5/23 10/6/23  9,210.00

Page 12 of 46



WLSSD Check Register

Report Dates: 9/20/2023 - 10/17/2023

10/18/2023

 8:55:12AM

Vendor NameCheck Date Amount

14063 10/13/2023  8,786.18     6659 CUMMINS, INC.

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

6800-5835680589E642026 CONTRACTOR WORK ORDERS9/27/23 10/27/23  249.62 8 CONTRACTOR

6800-5835680591E642054 CONTRACTOR WORK ORDERS9/29/23 10/29/23  1,099.79 8 CONTRACTOR

6800-5835680587E642060 CONTRACTOR WORK ORDERS9/29/23 10/29/23  261.62 8 CONTRACTOR

6800-5835680579E642106 CONTRACTOR WORK ORDERS10/2/23 11/1/23  688.82 8 CONTRACTOR

6800-5835680583E642109 CONTRACTOR WORK ORDERS10/2/23 11/1/23  438.20 8 CONTRACTOR

6800-5835680578E642111 CONTRACTOR WORK ORDERS10/2/23 11/1/23  580.82 8 CONTRACTOR

6800-5835680584E642112 CONTRACTOR WORK ORDERS10/2/23 11/1/23  261.62 8 CONTRACTOR

6800-5835680577E642113 CONTRACTOR WORK ORDERS10/2/23 11/1/23  814.82 8 CONTRACTOR

6800-5835680575E642114 CONTRACTOR WORK ORDERS10/2/23 11/1/23  814.82 8 CONTRACTOR

6800-5835680576E642115 CONTRACTOR WORK ORDERS10/2/23 11/1/23  619.22 8 CONTRACTOR

6800-5835680586E642155 CONTRACTOR WORK ORDERS10/3/23 11/2/23  249.62 8 CONTRACTOR

6800-5835680585E642156 CONTRACTOR WORK ORDERS10/3/23 11/2/23  249.62 8 CONTRACTOR

6800-5835680580E642157 CONTRACTOR WORK ORDERS10/3/23 11/2/23  580.82 8 CONTRACTOR

6800-5835680581E642158 CONTRACTOR WORK ORDERS10/3/23 11/2/23  572.42 8 CONTRACTOR

6800-5835680582E642196 CONTRACTOR WORK ORDERS10/4/23 11/3/23  580.82 8 CONTRACTOR

6800-5835680588E642197 CONTRACTOR WORK ORDERS10/4/23 11/3/23  249.62 8 CONTRACTOR

6800-5835680592E642235 CONTRACTOR WORK ORDERS10/6/23 11/5/23  473.91 8 CONTRACTOR

14041 9/21/2023  8,698.87      296 CITY OF DULUTH COMFORT SYSTEMS

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

4200-52400901237540 WATER BILL - AUGUST9/1/23 9/2/23  80.19

4200-4820 GAS BILL - AUGUST9/1/23 9/2/23  46.00

4200-52410906230250 STORM BILL - AUGUST9/6/23 9/7/23  50.54

6700-48200908232283 GAS BILL - AUGUST9/8/23 9/9/23  8,522.14

192403 9/28/2023  8,182.24     4560 CENTURYLINK

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

4200-5210656701520 MPLS9/12/23 10/2/23  8,182.24

Page 13 of 46



WLSSD Check Register

Report Dates: 9/20/2023 - 10/17/2023

10/18/2023

 8:55:12AM

Vendor NameCheck Date Amount

55523 10/5/2023  8,008.06     6365 VONCO V LLC DULUTH

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

4000-5710900957V50000020499 GRIT DISPOSAL9/17/23 9/18/23  372.51

4000-5710900957V50000020529 GRIT DISPOSAL9/24/23 9/25/23  407.53

4000-5710900957V50000020530 GRIT DISPOSAL9/24/23 9/25/23  7,228.02

192466 10/12/2023  7,873.00     5838 CARLTON COUNTY AUDITORS OFFICE

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

6000-5875101223LINEITEMFEES 2024 LINE ITEM FEES10/12/23 10/12/23  7,873.00

192436 10/5/2023  7,589.70     1978 HARTEL'S DISPOSAL

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

5703-5860900984919829 CHESTER CREEK DROP SITE SVCS9/25/23 10/15/23  462.00

5100-5790900963919891 20 YD. CARDBOARD ROLL OFF9/25/23 10/15/23  4,190.00

6000-5860900971920037 20 YARD PALLET DUMPSTER9/25/23 10/15/23  125.00

6000-5860900970920065 BUILDING 89/25/23 10/15/23  244.25

6000-5860900970920066 BUILDING 99/25/23 10/15/23  348.75

6000-5860900970920067 BUILDING 109/25/23 10/15/23  144.25

6000-5860900970920068 HHW9/25/23 10/15/23  1,188.88

6000-5860900970920069 YARD WASTE SITE9/25/23 10/15/23  497.01

6000-5860900970920070 MRC9/25/23 10/15/23  182.63

6000-5860900970920071 SCANLON PUMP STATION9/25/23 10/15/23  206.93

14053 10/6/2023  7,450.00     6662 DOORCO, INC.

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

6600-5820662026302272 CONTRACTOR WORK ORDERS9/28/23 9/29/23  7,450.00 8 CONTRACTOR

192386 9/21/2023  7,395.94     6117 RADWELL INTERNATIONAL INC

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

1000-202010443033895833 PROCESSOR, 1769-L35E A-B9/15/23 10/15/23  7,364.70 30050243

1000-1005104430 PROCESSOR, 1769-L35E A-B9/15/23 10/15/23  31.24 30050243

Page 14 of 46



WLSSD Check Register

Report Dates: 9/20/2023 - 10/17/2023

10/18/2023

 8:55:12AM

Vendor NameCheck Date Amount

55520 10/5/2023  7,241.71     3044 RETROFIT RECYCLING INC

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

5100-5813900960122121IN ELECTRONICS RECYCLING (MRC)9/27/23 10/27/23  2,142.61

5100-5813900960122194IN ELECTRONICS RECYCLING (MRC)9/29/23 10/29/23  2,714.75

5100-5813900960122195IN ELECTRONICS RECYCLING (MRC)9/29/23 10/29/23  2,384.35

192434 10/5/2023  7,183.00      411 GENERAL CLEANING CORPORATION

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

6000-452090084836730 BUILDING 99/27/23 10/7/23  3,518.00

4000-4520900848 BUILDING 89/27/23 10/7/23  2,668.00

5000-4520900848 TRANSFER STATION9/27/23 10/7/23  360.00

5600-4520900848 HOUSEHOLD HAZARDOUS WASTE9/27/23 10/7/23  333.00

5100-4520900848 MATERIALS RECOVERY CENTER9/27/23 10/7/23  304.00

192476 10/12/2023  6,745.79     6876 EVANS CONSOLES INC

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

4000-6010401092U042056 CONSOLE LIFT PARTS & INSTALL9/25/23 10/25/23  6,745.79 DESK LIFT PARTS AND REPAIR

192489 10/12/2023  6,510.45     6878 LESMAN INSTRUMENT CO.

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

6800-5520680567PSI260449 LESMAN BUBBLER SYSTEM COMPLETE9/22/23 10/22/23  6,253.15 N14615

6800-5520680567 LESMAN BUBBLER SYSTEM COMPLETE9/22/23 10/22/23  257.30 N14615

192500 10/12/2023  6,000.00     6837 DESCHENES

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

4700-58604703121342 DEVELOP NEW FIELD GREEN VIDEO9/25/23 10/25/23  6,000.00

192416 9/28/2023  5,934.00       61 PETROCHOICE

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

6600-605066202551315328 55 GAL DRUM SYNTHETIC OIL9/7/23 10/7/23  5,934.00 MOBILE SHC 629 SYNTHETIC OIL

192442 10/5/2023  5,762.50     5837 LAKE SUPERIOR CONSULTING, LLC

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

1000-1300-3471201405584223471 CHANGE ORDER TO ADD $30,000 TO9/29/23 9/30/23  5,762.50 BRISTOL PROF. SERVICES CO

Page 15 of 46



WLSSD Check Register

Report Dates: 9/20/2023 - 10/17/2023

10/18/2023

 8:55:12AM

Vendor NameCheck Date Amount

71233 9/22/2023  5,105.95      190 AFSCME COUNCIL 5

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

1000-2770093023DUES UNION DUES-SEPTEMBER9/30/23 10/1/23  5,105.95

192463 10/12/2023  4,763.23     6199 APEX ENGINEERING PRODUCTS CORP

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

4000-6300401093171135IN 1 TOTE OF RYDLYME DELIVERED9/25/23 10/25/23  4,420.00 RYDLYME CHEMICAL DESCALER

4000-6300401093 1 TOTE OF RYDLYME DELIVERED9/25/23 10/25/23  343.23 RYDLYME CHEMICAL DESCALER

71252 10/13/2023  4,522.00     5996 MSRS

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

1000-2660101523SAL DEFERRED COMP P/E 10/15/2310/15/23 10/16/23  4,522.00

71239 9/29/2023  4,522.00     5996 MSRS

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

1000-2660093023SAL DEFERRED COMP P/E 9/30/239/30/23 10/1/23  4,522.00

192477 10/12/2023  4,500.00     6453 FAEGRE DRINKER BIDDLE & REATH

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

6000-70006013545814606 LOBBYING SERVICES 202310/10/23 10/11/23  4,500.00

55513 9/28/2023  4,196.65     6365 VONCO V LLC DULUTH

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

5100-5702510298V50000020498 RAIL ROAD TIES DISPOSAL, ENVIR9/17/23 9/18/23  120.37 RAIL ROAD TIES DISPOSAL

4000-5710900957V50000020500 GRIT DISPOSAL9/17/23 9/18/23  4,076.28

192426 9/28/2023  4,009.68     6124 STANTEC CONSULTING SERVICES

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

7700-58607712972134765 AIR PERMIT COMPLIANCE ASSISTAN9/25/23 9/26/23  4,009.68 AIR PERMIT COMPLIANCE ASSISTANCE

55502 9/22/2023  3,908.49     6365 VONCO V LLC DULUTH

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

4000-5710900957V50000020469 GRIT DISPOSAL9/10/23 9/11/23  475.90

4000-5710900957V50000020470 GRIT DISPOSAL9/10/23 9/11/23  3,432.59

Page 16 of 46



WLSSD Check Register

Report Dates: 9/20/2023 - 10/17/2023

10/18/2023

 8:55:12AM

Vendor NameCheck Date Amount

55526 10/13/2023  3,908.40     1091 FERGUSON ENTERPRISES LLC #1657

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

1000-20201043963127541 FILTER PAD, 24X24X2 GLASFLOSS10/5/23 10/6/23  1,125.00 35010110

1000-1005104396 FILTER PAD, 24X24X2 GLASFLOSS10/5/23 10/6/23  150.00 35010110

1000-2020104421334255 BAG FILTER, 24X24X36 SP-850610/5/23 10/6/23  2,588.40 35010026

1000-1005104421 BAG FILTER, 24X24X36 SP-850610/5/23 10/6/23  45.00 35010026

192501 10/12/2023  3,532.00     6682 PETROLEUM TRADERS CORPORATION

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

1000-10109009651922235 DIESEL FUEL-MAIN PLANT9/22/23 10/22/23  2,146.58

1000-10109009651923400 DIESEL FUEL-MAIN PLANT9/20/23 10/20/23  1,385.42

192363 9/21/2023  3,326.25     6634 HR GREEN INC

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

1000-1300-35032015931665363503 DEVELOP A STORMWATER MANAGEMEN9/6/23 9/28/23  3,326.25 STORMWATER MANAGEMENT PLAN

192440 10/5/2023  3,196.25     6634 HR GREEN INC

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

1000-1300-34122013341669723412 EVALUATE ALTERNATE LOCATIONS O9/19/23 10/19/23  3,196.25 FM HYDRAULIC TRANSIENT UPDATES

192498 10/12/2023  3,161.61     1606 NUSS TRUCK & EQUIPMENT

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

6600-5840662027PSO0351011 CABIN AIR FILTERS FOR LAND AP9/6/23 10/6/23  56.34 85151124 CAB AIR FILTER

6600-5840662036SWO0090171 CONTRACTOR WORK ORDERS9/13/23 10/13/23  3,105.27 8 CONTRACTOR

71250 10/13/2023  3,156.58      216 COMMISSIONER OF REVENUE

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

1000-2410101523SAL DEDUCTIONS P/E 10/15/2310/15/23 10/16/23  3,156.58

192457 10/5/2023  3,130.53     2651 SEH ENGINEERS ARCHITECTS INC

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

7400-7810740458452972 MIS SUPPORT FOR 20239/13/23 10/13/23  3,130.53 SEH 2023 PROGRAM SUPPORT

71237 9/29/2023  3,069.67      216 COMMISSIONER OF REVENUE

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

1000-2410093023SAL DEDUCTIONS P/E 9/30/239/30/23 10/1/23  3,069.67

Page 17 of 46



WLSSD Check Register

Report Dates: 9/20/2023 - 10/17/2023

10/18/2023

 8:55:12AM

Vendor NameCheck Date Amount

55493 9/22/2023  3,000.00     6383 HUNT ELECTRIC CORPORATION

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

7400-7810740495358459 SAPPI CABLE REPAIR AT POND9/11/23 9/12/23  3,000.00 SAPPI CABLE REPAIR

192349 9/21/2023  2,846.45     4560 CENTURYLINK

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

4200-5210656654595 MPLS9/12/23 10/2/23  848.15

7400-5210656659390 INTERNET9/12/23 10/2/23  1,998.30

192431 10/5/2023  2,834.36     1966 FASTENAL COMPANY

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

6600-6060901007MNDUL265298 MISCELLANEOUS FASTENERS9/14/23 10/14/23  2,445.75

6600-6060901007MNDUL265321 MISCELLANEOUS FASTENERS9/15/23 10/15/23  110.36

6600-6060901007MNDUL265352 MISCELLANEOUS FASTENERS9/18/23 10/18/23  62.55

1000-1040MNDUL265353 VENDING MACHINE SUPPLIES9/18/23 10/18/23  215.70

71246 10/5/2023  2,801.25     6586 WLSSD CAFETERIA PLAN - US BANK

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

1000-0370100523HRLY SECTION 125 P/E 9/30/2310/5/23 10/6/23  2,801.25

71231 9/21/2023  2,751.25     6586 WLSSD CAFETERIA PLAN - US BANK

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

1000-0370092123HRLY SECTION 125 P/E 9/16/239/21/23 9/22/23  2,751.25

192516 10/12/2023  2,702.70     5312 WOOD FOREST PRODUCTS INC.

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

4300-6010430352092523BIOMASS CHIPS FOR END DUMP TRAILERS9/25/23 10/25/23  2,702.70 WOOD CHIPS

192483 10/12/2023  2,662.00     6880 INDUSTRIAL & ENVIRONMENTAL

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

4200-5570420566230921CLOQUETWLSS ROD, EQUIPMENT, AND LABOR9/21/23 10/21/23  2,662.00 CLOQUET STORAGE BASIN REPAIR

192380 9/21/2023  2,623.96     1606 NUSS TRUCK & EQUIPMENT

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

6600-5840662018SWO0085591 CONTRACTOR WORK ORDERS8/31/23 9/30/23  2,623.96 8 CONTRACTOR

Page 18 of 46



WLSSD Check Register

Report Dates: 9/20/2023 - 10/17/2023

10/18/2023

 8:55:12AM

Vendor NameCheck Date Amount

14060 10/13/2023  2,548.00     6825 BOLTON AND MENK INC.

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

1000-1300-34932015323210203493 ADDENDUM 1 FOR PROFESSIONAL SE9/26/23 9/27/23  2,548.00 PS ADD1 CLARIFIER EMERGENCY REP

192493 10/12/2023  2,542.20      727 MIELKE ELECTRIC WORKS

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

1000-1300-3460201419108495IN3460 1769OF4VI ISOLATED OUTPUT MODU10/3/23 10/26/23  2,542.20 PCP 110 PLC REPLACEMENT HARDWARE

192502 10/12/2023  2,501.55      922 FERGUSON ENTERPRISES LLC #1657

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

1000-2020104426348133 CONNECTING ROD KIT, MOYNO9/22/23 10/22/23  1,091.96 27320032

1000-1005104426 CONNECTING ROD KIT, MOYNO9/22/23 10/22/23  26.82 27320032

1000-20201044263481331 SHAFT PIN, 4220489017 MOYNO9/25/23 10/25/23  136.00 17320090

1000-1005104426 SHAFT PIN, 4220489017 MOYNO9/25/23 10/25/23  24.01 17320090

1000-2020104440363829 SHAFT, 4250380015 MOYNO9/26/23 10/26/23  1,196.00 27270193

1000-1005104440 SHAFT, 4250380015 MOYNO9/26/23 10/26/23  26.76 27270193

192495 10/12/2023  2,500.00     5974 MEA

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

6800-6910680573M40954 4 HOURS NFPA 70E10/4/23 10/19/23  2,500.00 ELECTRICAL SAFETY TRAINING

192361 9/21/2023  2,362.53     1352 GRAYBAR ELECTRIC CO, INC.

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

6800-60609007889333614087 ELECTRICAL KEEP FILL ITEMS8/23/23 9/22/23  147.35

6800-60609007889333675819 ELECTRICAL KEEP FILL ITEMS8/28/23 9/27/23  50.52

6800-55206805659333708094 CIRCUIT TRACER KIT, KLEIN TOOL8/30/23 9/29/23  255.59 N14603

6800-5520680565 CIRCUIT TRACER KIT, KLEIN TOOL8/30/23 9/29/23  12.35 N14603

6800-60609007889333743906 ELECTRICAL KEEP FILL ITEMS8/31/23 9/30/23  3.91

6800-60609007889333759495 ELECTRICAL KEEP FILL ITEMS9/1/23 10/1/23  22.39

6800-60609007889333759497 ELECTRICAL KEEP FILL ITEMS9/1/23 10/1/23  19.54

6800-60609007889333802063 ELECTRICAL KEEP FILL ITEMS9/6/23 10/6/23  17.52

6800-60609007889333880666 ELECTRICAL KEEP FILL ITEMS9/12/23 10/12/23  25.22

1000-20201044289333921031 LIGHT FIXTURE, 50W LED LIN 4'9/14/23 10/14/23  1,808.14 30180058

Page 19 of 46



WLSSD Check Register

Report Dates: 9/20/2023 - 10/17/2023

10/18/2023

 8:55:12AM

Vendor NameCheck Date Amount

192366 9/21/2023  2,221.00      647 LEAGUE OF MN CITIES

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

1000-1160389410 LMC MEMBERSHIP DUES9/8/23 9/28/23  2,221.00

192449 10/5/2023  2,213.20     6682 PETROLEUM TRADERS CORPORATION

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

1000-10109009651921220 DIESEL FUEL-MAIN PLANT9/13/23 10/13/23  2,213.20

14038 9/21/2023  2,189.81     3471 AT&T MOBILITY

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

7400-5200838460067X09142023 CELL PHONE BILL - AUGUST9/6/23 9/26/23  296.51

4200-5200 CELL PHONE BILL - AUGUST9/6/23 9/26/23  273.54

4200-5210 CELL PHONE BILL - AUGUST9/6/23 9/26/23  252.08

4300-5200 CELL PHONE BILL - AUGUST9/6/23 9/26/23  245.25

5500-5871 CELL PHONE BILL - AUGUST9/6/23 9/26/23  175.30

6800-5200 CELL PHONE BILL - AUGUST9/6/23 9/26/23  157.60

7000-5200 CELL PHONE BILL - AUGUST9/6/23 9/26/23  143.98

5100-5200 CELL PHONE BILL - AUGUST9/6/23 9/26/23  113.18

4000-5200 CELL PHONE BILL - AUGUST9/6/23 9/26/23  100.91

6600-5200 CELL PHONE BILL - AUGUST9/6/23 9/26/23  92.78

7700-5200 CELL PHONE BILL - AUGUST9/6/23 9/26/23  91.96

7000-5210 CELL PHONE BILL - AUGUST9/6/23 9/26/23  60.95

6000-5200 CELL PHONE BILL - AUGUST9/6/23 9/26/23  49.54

5100-5871 CELL PHONE BILL - AUGUST9/6/23 9/26/23  37.48

5500-5200 CELL PHONE BILL - AUGUST9/6/23 9/26/23  31.10

7400-5210 CELL PHONE BILL - AUGUST9/6/23 9/26/23  28.74

5600-5200 CELL PHONE BILL - AUGUST9/6/23 9/26/23  26.25

6700-5200 CELL PHONE BILL - AUGUST9/6/23 9/26/23  12.66

192454 10/5/2023  2,177.51      992 ROAD MACHINERY & SUPPLY

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

6600-5840661998W1145303 CONTRACTOR WORK ORDERS9/15/23 10/15/23  1,206.93 8 CONTRACTOR

6600-5840662017W1150303 CONTRACTOR WORK ORDERS9/14/23 10/14/23  970.58 8 CONTRACTOR

Page 20 of 46



WLSSD Check Register

Report Dates: 9/20/2023 - 10/17/2023

10/18/2023

 8:55:12AM

Vendor NameCheck Date Amount

192382 9/21/2023  2,047.43     6682 PETROLEUM TRADERS CORPORATION

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

1000-10109009651917352 DIESEL FUEL-MAIN PLANT8/30/23 9/29/23  2,047.43

192354 9/21/2023  2,040.49     6648 DEERE CREDIT, INC.

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

5100-72109007652820108 ORGANICS LOADER - MOVED TO MRC9/2/23 9/22/23  1,687.05

6600-5840900765 ORGANICS LOADER9/2/23 9/22/23  353.44

192472 10/12/2023  2,040.49     6648 DEERE CREDIT, INC.

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

5100-72109007652831010 ORGANICS LOADER - MOVED TO MRC10/2/23 10/22/23  1,687.05

6600-5840900765 ORGANICS LOADER10/2/23 10/22/23  353.44

55504 9/28/2023  1,973.02     4421 APPLIED INDUSTRIAL TECH

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

1000-20201044157027958790 PILLOW BLOCK, 2-7/16 DODGE9/22/23 9/23/23  1,817.78 15080080

1000-20201044257027958817 ROLLER BEARING, 25580/255209/22/23 9/23/23  91.29 15100163

1000-20201044347027959004 LOCTITE CLEANER, PRIMER 224779/22/23 10/22/23  63.95 22150011

55507 9/28/2023  1,934.40     4903 LIBERTY TIRE RECYCLING, LLC-MN

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

5100-58159009962582811 CAR TIRE EACH OFF RIM9/16/23 9/17/23  1,934.40

14064 10/13/2023  1,875.39     6662 DOORCO, INC.

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

6600-5820662053302237 CONTRACTOR WORK ORDERS8/28/23 8/29/23  875.00 8 CONTRACTOR

6600-5820662053302290 CONTRACTOR WORK ORDERS9/13/23 9/14/23  350.00 8 CONTRACTOR

6600-58206620603023402 CONTRACTOR WORK ORDERS10/5/23 10/6/23  650.39 8 CONTRACTOR

14040 9/21/2023  1,705.10      194 CITY OF CLOQUET

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

4200-52400911230200 H2O, SEWER, STORMWTR BILL -AUG9/11/23 10/6/23  952.05

4200-52400911239085 H2O, SEWER, STORMH2O BILL -AUG9/11/23 10/6/23  753.05

Page 21 of 46



WLSSD Check Register

Report Dates: 9/20/2023 - 10/17/2023

10/18/2023

 8:55:12AM

Vendor NameCheck Date Amount

192491 10/12/2023  1,675.74     4166 MADISON NATIONAL LIFE INS CO.

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

1000-27001582074 LTD - OCTOBER9/18/23 9/19/23  1,675.74

192488 10/12/2023  1,638.89     6574 L E RIBAR COMPANY INC

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

6800-552068054945658 SENSOR BOARD W/FACTORY CALIBRA6/15/23 10/9/23  1,620.00 N14513

6800-5520680549 SENSOR BOARD W/FACTORY CALIBRA6/15/23 10/9/23  18.89 N14513

192467 10/12/2023  1,636.01     1866 CARLTON COUNTY TREASURER

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

5600-8600101023PAINTCAREREIMB 2ND HALF PAINTCARE REIMB10/10/23 10/11/23  1,636.01

192408 9/28/2023  1,601.96      444 GUSTAVE A LARSON COMPANY

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

1000-20201044185273799 REFRIGERANT, FREON 22 30#9/18/23 10/30/23  1,601.96 22120001

192513 10/12/2023  1,598.66     3940 VEOLIA ES TECHNICAL SOLUTIONS

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

5600-5814900998EW1692011 BULB RECYCLING9/21/23 10/21/23  1,598.66

192506 10/12/2023  1,591.44     3523 ROSEMOUNT INC

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

1000-202010435672189489 TRANSMITTER,PRESSURE ROSEMOUNT9/22/23 10/22/23  1,581.56 30620045

1000-1005104356 TRANSMITTER,PRESSURE ROSEMOUNT9/22/23 10/22/23  9.88 30620045

192417 9/28/2023  1,556.86     6682 PETROLEUM TRADERS CORPORATION

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

1000-10109009651919274 DIESEL FUEL-MAIN PLANT9/6/23 10/6/23  1,223.53

5500-52309009651919514 DIESEL FUEL-ORGANICS9/8/23 10/8/23  333.33

192418 9/28/2023  1,546.11      922 FERGUSON ENTERPRISES LLC #1657

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

1000-2020104410329408 CASING, 1X1.5-6 2196 STO 150#9/12/23 10/12/23  1,474.00 20050007

1000-1005104410 CASING, 1X1.5-6 2196 STO 150#9/12/23 10/12/23  72.11 20050007

Page 22 of 46



WLSSD Check Register

Report Dates: 9/20/2023 - 10/17/2023

10/18/2023

 8:55:12AM

Vendor NameCheck Date Amount

192427 9/28/2023  1,540.00     6563 STRATUM CONSULTING PARTNERS IN

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

1000-1300-350020155299933500 EAM CLOUD IMPLEMENTATION8/31/23 9/28/23  1,540.00

192407 9/28/2023  1,532.38     1352 GRAYBAR ELECTRIC CO, INC.

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

6800-60609007889333880668 ELECTRICAL KEEP FILL ITEMS9/12/23 10/12/23  34.06

6800-60609007889333921038 ELECTRICAL KEEP FILL ITEMS9/14/23 10/14/23  253.44

6800-60609007889333987881 ELECTRICAL KEEP FILL ITEMS9/19/23 10/19/23  57.89

6800-60609007889333987882 ELECTRICAL KEEP FILL ITEMS9/19/23 10/19/23  23.62

1000-20201044289334012735 EMERGENCY LIGHT, 215NWL WLTU9/20/23 10/20/23  1,163.37 30180056

192478 10/12/2023  1,530.82     1966 FASTENAL COMPANY

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

6600-6060901007MNDUL265472 MISCELLANEOUS FASTENERS9/22/23 10/22/23  834.78

6600-6060901007MNDUL265492 MISCELLANEOUS FASTENERS9/25/23 10/25/23  286.47

1000-1040MNDUL265493 VENDING MACHINE SUPPLIES9/25/23 10/25/23  409.57

55521 10/5/2023  1,485.00     1131 STEWART TAYLOR COMPANY

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

5703-821057070259834 PRINT FOOD SCRAP BROCHURE, 5009/27/23 9/28/23  325.00 PRINT FOOD SCRAP BROCHURE

5100-821051030159896 PRINT 2500 MRC HAULING TICKETS9/27/23 9/28/23  1,160.00 PRINT MRC HAULING TICKETS

55528 10/13/2023  1,434.60     4827 STACK BROS.

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

4200-558042057152637 JETTING AND DEBRIS REMOVAL FRO10/9/23 10/10/23  1,434.60 DEBRIS CLEANING FROM YARD PIPING

71253 10/13/2023  1,413.80     6586 WLSSD CAFETERIA PLAN - US BANK

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

1000-0370101523SAL SECTION 125 P/E 10/15/2310/15/23 10/16/23  1,413.80

71240 9/29/2023  1,413.80     6586 WLSSD CAFETERIA PLAN - US BANK

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

1000-0370093023SAL SECTION 125 P/E 9/30/239/30/23 10/1/23  1,413.80

Page 23 of 46



WLSSD Check Register

Report Dates: 9/20/2023 - 10/17/2023

10/18/2023

 8:55:12AM

Vendor NameCheck Date Amount

192343 9/21/2023  1,367.00     6584 A-1 DISPOSAL

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

5702-58189009855090620 CANOSIA FILM RECYCLING8/31/23 9/30/23  147.00

5702-58189009855090624 DULUTH PLASTIC FILM RECYCLING8/31/23 9/30/23  148.00

5702-58189009855090628 FREDENBERG PLASTIC FILM RECYCL8/31/23 9/30/23  129.00

5702-58189009855090630 GRAND LAKE PLASTIC FILM RECYCL8/31/23 9/30/23  147.00

5702-58189009855090632 LAKEWOOD PLASTIC FILM RECYCLIN8/31/23 9/30/23  59.00

5702-58189009855090635 MIDWAY PLASTIC FILM RECYCLING8/31/23 9/30/23  85.00

5702-58609009875090637 GAYLORD OF FILM PLASTIC MRC8/31/23 9/30/23  189.00

5702-58189009855090638 NORTH STAR PLASTIC FILM RECYCL8/31/23 9/30/23  85.00

5702-58189009855090642 RICE LAKE PLASTIC FILM RECYCLI8/31/23 9/30/23  129.00

5702-58189009855090643 SOLWAY PLASTIC FILM RECYCLING8/31/23 9/30/23  138.00

5702-58609009875090648 ROLL CART FILM PLASTIC WLSSD8/31/23 9/30/23  111.00

192441 10/5/2023  1,350.00     6726 INVOLTA

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

7400-7810900907INV61366 MONTHLY SECURITY MONITORING9/15/23 10/15/23  1,350.00

192424 9/28/2023  1,349.00     6883 SHENE SECURITY SERVICES, L.L.C

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

6000-69006014117 ACTIVE SHOOTER/VIOLENCE TRAIN9/24/23 9/28/23  1,349.00 1.5 HOUR TRAINING LECTURES

192430 10/5/2023  1,348.25     6667 EPC ENGINEERING & TESTING

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

1000-1300-346920152222M1653093469 CARLTON PUMP STATION PROJ.9/15/23 10/15/23  1,348.25 ADDITIONAL TESTING

192451 10/5/2023  1,346.95      922 FERGUSON ENTERPRISES LLC #1657

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

1000-2020104410327542 MECH SEAL, C191974 CHESTERTON9/13/23 10/13/23  1,328.00 71070467

1000-1005104410 MECH SEAL, C191974 CHESTERTON9/13/23 10/13/23  18.95 71070467

14061 10/13/2023  1,345.55      194 CITY OF CLOQUET

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

4200-52401010230200 H2O, SEWER, CLEANWTR BILL -SEP10/10/23 11/4/23  826.05

4200-52401010239085 H2O, SEWER, CLEANWTR BILL -SEP10/10/23 11/4/23  519.50

Page 24 of 46



WLSSD Check Register

Report Dates: 9/20/2023 - 10/17/2023

10/18/2023

 8:55:12AM

Vendor NameCheck Date Amount

192459 10/5/2023  1,314.00     1175 UNITED RENTALS INC.

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

6800-5800680569224738199002 CONTRACTOR WORK ORDERS9/25/23 9/26/23  874.00 8 CONTRACTOR

4200-5580420569224930966001 RENTAL FOR PROJECT9/22/23 9/23/23  440.00 UTV RENTAL

192419 9/28/2023  1,312.23      935 PRO-PRINT INC

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

5703-8620570709092523POSTAGE POSTAGE-PROCTOR POSTCARDS9/25/23 9/28/23  1,312.23 PROCTOR POSTCARD POSTAGE

192356 9/21/2023  1,293.00     6667 EPC ENGINEERING & TESTING

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

1000-1300-346920152222M1653083469 CARLTON PUMP STATION PROJ.9/5/23 9/28/23  1,293.00 ADDITIONAL TESTING

192439 10/5/2023  1,250.00     2127 HOUCK TRANSIT ADVERTISING

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

5702-8620570690118818 BUS ADS - PROBLEM MATERIALS9/15/23 10/14/23  1,250.00

192484 10/12/2023  1,217.73     1488 ITASCA COUNTY TREASURER

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

5600-8600101023PAINTCAREREIMB 2ND HALF PAINTCARE REIMB10/10/23 10/12/23  1,217.73

Page 25 of 46



WLSSD Check Register

Report Dates: 9/20/2023 - 10/17/2023

10/18/2023

 8:55:12AM

Vendor NameCheck Date Amount

14046 9/29/2023  1,201.42     6540 CINTAS CORPORATION NO. 2

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

4000-78009009684167750387 UNIFORMS/LAUNDRY-OPERATIONS9/14/23 10/14/23  163.76

4300-7800900968 UNIFORMS/LAUNDRY-LAND APP9/14/23 10/14/23  95.75

6600-7800900968 UNIFORMS/LAUNDRY-MECHANICAL9/14/23 10/14/23  55.14

6700-7800900968 UNIFORMS/LAUNDRY-BOILER/FACILI9/14/23 10/14/23  15.36

6800-7800900968 UNIFORMS/LAUNDRY-ELECTRICAL9/14/23 10/14/23  14.23

7700-7800900968 UNIFORMS/LAUNDRY-LAB9/14/23 10/14/23  9.42

7000-7800900968 UNIFORMS/LAUNDRY-ENGINEERING9/14/23 10/14/23  2.86

4200-78009009684168150349 UNIFORMS/LAUNDRY-CONVEYANCE9/19/23 10/19/23  48.86

5100-78009009684168450895 UNIFORMS/LAUNDRY-MRC9/21/23 10/21/23  130.08

5600-78009009684168455661 UNIFORMS/LAUNDRY-HHW9/21/23 10/21/23  75.61

6600-78009009684168455783 UNIFORMS/LAUNDRY-MECHANICAL9/21/23 10/21/23  18.92

6800-7800900968 UNIFORMS/LAUNDRY-ELECTRICAL9/21/23 10/21/23  9.34

7700-7800900968 UNIFORMS/LAUNDRY-LAB9/21/23 10/21/23  2.12

4300-78009009684168455814 UNIFORMS/LAUNDRY-LAND APP9/21/23 10/21/23  89.49

4000-7800900968 UNIFORMS/LAUNDRY-OPERATIONS9/21/23 10/21/23  77.78

6700-7800900968 UNIFORMS/LAUNDRY-BOILER/FACILI9/21/23 10/21/23  15.36

6800-7800900968 UNIFORMS/LAUNDRY-ELECTRICAL9/21/23 10/21/23  14.23

6600-7800900968 UNIFORMS/LAUNDRY-MECHANICAL9/21/23 10/21/23  12.50

7700-7800900968 UNIFORMS/LAUNDRY-LAB9/21/23 10/21/23  9.42

7000-7800900968 UNIFORMS/LAUNDRY-ENGINEERING9/21/23 10/21/23  2.86

6600-78009009684168456304 UNIFORMS/LAUNDRY-MECHANICAL9/21/23 10/21/23  135.80

6800-7800900968 UNIFORMS/LAUNDRY-ELECTRICAL9/21/23 10/21/23  120.77

4000-7800900968 UNIFORMS/LAUNDRY-OPERATIONS9/21/23 10/21/23  62.77

7700-7800900968 UNIFORMS/LAUNDRY-LAB9/21/23 10/21/23  28.80

6700-7800900968 UNIFORMS/LAUNDRY-BOILER/FACILI9/21/23 10/21/23  13.44

4300-7800900968 UNIFORMS/LAUNDRY-LAND APP9/21/23 10/21/23  9.42

7000-7800900968 UNIFORMS/LAUNDRY-ENGINEERING9/21/23 10/21/23  2.96

4700-7800900968 UNIFORMS/LAUNDRY EPC'S9/21/23 10/21/23  1.49

4200-78009009684168853468 UNIFORMS/LAUNDRY-CONVEYANCE9/26/23 10/26/23  48.86

4000-78009240157526CR CREDIT FOR OVERCHARGE9/19/23 9/26/23 -85.98

Page 26 of 46



WLSSD Check Register

Report Dates: 9/20/2023 - 10/17/2023

10/18/2023

 8:55:12AM

Vendor NameCheck Date Amount

55511 9/28/2023  1,182.35     2032 SHEL-DON REPRODUCTION CENTRE

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

4700-862047031040369 NOTEPADS, 5.5X8.5, 50PG9/12/23 9/13/23  591.18 PRINT WLSSD NOTEPADS

5700-8620470310 NOTEPADS, 5.5X8.5, 50PG9/12/23 9/13/23  591.17 PRINT WLSSD NOTEPADS

192433 10/5/2023  1,175.00     6765 FORSTA FILTERS, INC.

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

1000-1300-3339201589238023339 12-1"-PBV-24V-BN-ASSEMBLY 1" F9/14/23 10/14/23  1,150.00 PNEUMATIC FLUSH VALVE

1000-1300-3339201589 12-1"-PBV-24V-BN-ASSEMBLY 1" F9/14/23 10/14/23  25.00 PNEUMATIC FLUSH VALVE

55514 10/5/2023  1,140.44      821 AIRGAS NORTH CENTRAL

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

1000-20201044089142238742 TEST GAS, ZERO AIR (20.9PCT9/19/23 9/20/23  312.29 22180032

1000-20201044099142238743 TEST GAS, ZERO AIR (20.9PCT9/19/23 9/20/23  828.15 22180032

55490 9/22/2023  1,100.47     4421 APPLIED INDUSTRIAL TECH

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

6600-55206620347027883710 A60 V-BELT9/13/23 9/14/23  7.75 N14621

1000-20201044157027903681 BELT, BX709/15/23 9/16/23  118.79 27060073

1000-20201044037027903825 BELT, 3/3V1250 GATES (3412509/15/23 9/16/23  942.93 27050006

1000-20201044257027903998 BELT, A609/15/23 9/16/23  31.00 27060006

192470 10/12/2023  1,100.41     5525 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICATIONS

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

7400-52109009791001233336 MONTHLY INTERNET ACCESS10/1/23 10/21/23  1,100.41

192351 9/21/2023  1,099.65     5525 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICATIONS

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

7400-52109009790901233336 MONTHLY INTERNET ACCESS9/1/23 9/21/23  1,095.56

6000-5200900979 MONTHLY LONG DISTANCE AND FAX9/1/23 9/21/23  4.09

192350 9/21/2023  1,048.11     4560 CENTURYLINK

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

6000-52000901234910 PHONE BILL9/1/23 9/21/23  1,048.11

Page 27 of 46



WLSSD Check Register

Report Dates: 9/20/2023 - 10/17/2023

10/18/2023

 8:55:12AM

Vendor NameCheck Date Amount

55530 10/13/2023  1,034.87     6365 VONCO V LLC DULUTH

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

5100-5702510298V50000020557 RAIL ROAD TIES DISPOSAL, ENVIR9/30/23 10/1/23  164.10 RAIL ROAD TIES DISPOSAL

4000-5710900957V50000020558 GRIT DISPOSAL9/30/23 10/1/23  870.77

192409 9/28/2023  1,030.00      449 HACH COMPANY

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

1000-202010441913728337 TOTAL CHLORINE REAGENT SET/KIT9/7/23 10/7/23  450.00 22190008

1000-1005104419 TOTAL CHLORINE REAGENT SET/KIT9/7/23 10/7/23  28.00 22190008

1000-202010441913731181 TUBING KIT, PRE-ASSEMBLED9/8/23 10/8/23  552.00 40050025

192512 10/12/2023  1,026.34     6759 ULINE

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

6000-6900601412168986350 2XL GLOVES 100BX9/27/23 9/28/23  890.00 6MIL BLACK XXL NITRILE GLOVES

6000-6900601412 2XL GLOVES 100BX9/27/23 9/28/23  60.83 6MIL BLACK XXL NITRILE GLOVES

1000-1300-35082015991689958083508 6 UNITS IN CASE, REUSABLE GEL9/27/23 9/28/23  53.00 48 OZ COLD PACKS CASE

1000-1300-3508201599 6 UNITS IN CASE, REUSABLE GEL9/27/23 9/28/23  22.51 48 OZ COLD PACKS CASE

55506 9/28/2023  1,021.29     1091 FERGUSON ENTERPRISES LLC #1657

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

1000-2020104396312754 FILTER, 24X24X2 ANITMICROBIAL9/22/23 9/23/23  180.60 35010135

1000-1005104396 FILTER, 24X24X2 ANITMICROBIAL9/22/23 9/23/23  45.65 35010135

1000-2020104427351765 FLANGE, 6"-741 8BOLT    FLANGE9/16/23 9/17/23  495.65 61230013

1000-1005104427 FLANGE, 6"-741 8BOLT    FLANGE9/16/23 9/17/23  186.88 61230013

1000-2020104437363831 COUPLER ASSY, BELL & GOSSETT9/25/23 9/26/23  80.00 30110002

1000-1005104437 COUPLER ASSY, BELL & GOSSETT9/25/23 9/26/23  32.51 30110002

192505 10/12/2023  1,008.38      992 ROAD MACHINERY & SUPPLY

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

6600-5840662042W1155203 CONTRACTOR WORK ORDERS9/26/23 10/26/23  1,008.38 8 CONTRACTOR

192468 10/12/2023  1,007.46     4560 CENTURYLINK

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

6000-52001001234910 PHONE BILL10/1/23 10/21/23  1,007.46

Page 28 of 46



WLSSD Check Register

Report Dates: 9/20/2023 - 10/17/2023

10/18/2023

 8:55:12AM

Vendor NameCheck Date Amount

192392 9/21/2023  1,000.00     3671 ST LOUIS RIVER ALLIANCE

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

6000-800020181474 ST LOUIS RIVER ALL MEMBERSHIP9/1/23 10/1/23  1,000.00

192385 9/21/2023  1,000.00     5810 QUADIENT FINANCE USA, INC

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

6000-82009010050831235526 POSTAGE 20238/31/23 9/1/23  1,000.00

192413 9/28/2023  996.74     1324 MOTION INDUSTRIES INC

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

6600-5520662028MN1200409551 GARLOCK SHEET 0.125"X60"X60" B9/8/23 10/8/23  697.16 N14616

6600-5520662028 GARLOCK SHEET 0.125"X60"X60" B9/8/23 10/8/23  199.37 N14616

1000-2020104438MN1200409989 BELT, B1589/22/23 10/22/23  79.83 27060021

1000-1005104438 BELT, B1589/22/23 10/22/23  20.37 27060021

192344 9/21/2023  992.00     3410 ACME ELECTRIC TOOL CRIB NORTH

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

6800-613068056311672226 TYPE IA FIBERGLASS8/24/23 8/25/23  992.00 WERNER L6208 8FT LEANSAFE LADDER

55498 9/22/2023  971.03     1012 NORTHSTAR FORD

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

6600-584066203863854531 CONTRACTOR WORK ORDERS9/18/23 9/19/23  296.03 8 CONTRACTOR

6600-584066204063855671 CONTRACTOR WORK ORDERS9/19/23 9/20/23  675.00 8 CONTRACTOR

55519 10/5/2023  960.00     4903 LIBERTY TIRE RECYCLING, LLC-MN

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

5100-58159009962586461 CAR TIRE EACH OFF RIM9/23/23 9/24/23  960.00

Page 29 of 46



WLSSD Check Register

Report Dates: 9/20/2023 - 10/17/2023

10/18/2023

 8:55:12AM

Vendor NameCheck Date Amount

14050 10/6/2023  934.90     6540 CINTAS CORPORATION NO. 2

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

5100-78009009684169159033 UNIFORMS/LAUNDRY-MRC9/28/23 10/28/23  140.39

6600-78009009684169163630 UNIFORMS/LAUNDRY-MECHANICAL9/28/23 10/28/23  18.92

6800-7800900968 UNIFORMS/LAUNDRY-ELECTRICAL9/28/23 10/28/23  9.34

7700-7800900968 UNIFORMS/LAUNDRY-LAB9/28/23 10/28/23  4.25

5600-78009009684169163665 UNIFORMS/LAUNDRY-HHW9/28/23 10/28/23  81.77

4300-78009009684169163730 UNIFORMS/LAUNDRY-LAND APP9/28/23 10/28/23  89.49

4000-7800900968 UNIFORMS/LAUNDRY-OPERATIONS9/28/23 10/28/23  77.78

6600-7800900968 UNIFORMS/LAUNDRY-MECHANICAL9/28/23 10/28/23  55.14

6700-7800900968 UNIFORMS/LAUNDRY-BOILER/FACILI9/28/23 10/28/23  24.56

6800-7800900968 UNIFORMS/LAUNDRY-ELECTRICAL9/28/23 10/28/23  14.23

7700-7800900968 UNIFORMS/LAUNDRY-LAB9/28/23 10/28/23  9.42

7000-7800900968 UNIFORMS/LAUNDRY-ENGINEERING9/28/23 10/28/23  2.86

6600-78009009684169163940 UNIFORMS/LAUNDRY-MECHANICAL9/28/23 10/28/23  167.10

6800-7800900968 UNIFORMS/LAUNDRY-ELECTRICAL9/28/23 10/28/23  120.77

4000-7800900968 UNIFORMS/LAUNDRY-OPERATIONS9/28/23 10/28/23  62.77

7700-7800900968 UNIFORMS/LAUNDRY-LAB9/28/23 10/28/23  28.80

6700-7800900968 UNIFORMS/LAUNDRY-BOILER/FACILI9/28/23 10/28/23  13.44

4300-7800900968 UNIFORMS/LAUNDRY-LAND APP9/28/23 10/28/23  9.42

7000-7800900968 UNIFORMS/LAUNDRY-ENGINEERING9/28/23 10/28/23  2.96

4700-7800900968 UNIFORMS/LAUNDRY EPC'S9/28/23 10/28/23  1.49

14047 9/29/2023  867.22      376 FEDEX

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

6000-8200900981826798908 MISC SHIPPING COSTS9/27/23 9/28/23  867.22

192420 9/28/2023  859.49     6809 PURAFIL, INC.

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

1000-1260-89122014831921228912 MERV 14 GEOPLEAT FILTERS2/7/23 9/26/23  859.49 PURAFIL FILTERS

Page 30 of 46



WLSSD Check Register

Report Dates: 9/20/2023 - 10/17/2023

10/18/2023

 8:55:12AM

Vendor NameCheck Date Amount

55529 10/13/2023  838.72     2794 USA BLUEBOOK

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

1000-2020104400INV00151274 GLOVES, DISP NITRILE XL 7MIL10/2/23 10/3/23  747.60 69040084

1000-1005104400 GLOVES, DISP NITRILE XL 7MIL10/2/23 10/3/23  91.00 69040084

1000-1005104400 GLOVES, DISP NITRILE XL 7MIL10/2/23 10/3/23  0.12 69040084

192387 9/21/2023  770.00     6805 RBA CONSULTING

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

7400-781074049942426 RBA PROGRAMMING ON LAND APP8/31/23 9/30/23  770.00 LANDAPP PROGRAMMING

192404 9/28/2023  762.64      314 DULUTH TIRE

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

6600-5840662030260091511 CONTRACTOR WORK ORDERS9/12/23 10/12/23  762.64 8 CONTRACTOR

55494 9/22/2023  732.00     4903 LIBERTY TIRE RECYCLING, LLC-MN

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

5100-58159009962580260 CAR TIRE EACH OFF RIM9/9/23 9/10/23  732.00

192460 10/5/2023  683.68     1241 UNITED WAY OF DULUTH

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

1000-2780093023UW UNITED WAY WITHHOLDING-SEPT9/30/23 10/1/23  683.68

192394 9/21/2023  682.26     6086 THOMAS SCIENTIFIC

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

7700-60407713713060363 ALUMINUM DISH, 57 X 5/8"8/25/23 9/24/23  259.71 1178T59

7700-60407713713063899 BUFFER CUBE, PH 4, RED, 10L8/30/23 9/29/23  324.61 C748A81

7700-60407713723064252 ROUND ALUM. DISH 70 X 5/8, 1008/30/23 9/29/23  97.94 1209Q58

192443 10/5/2023  675.11     1362 MCMASTER CARR SUPPLY

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

1000-1300-350266204814948069 3" PIPE FLANGE 304SS WELD ON9/26/23 10/26/23  250.49 PIPE FLANGE SS 3" SLIP ON WELD

1000-1300-3502662048 3" PIPE FLANGE 304SS WELD ON9/26/23 10/26/23  12.95 PIPE FLANGE SS 3" SLIP ON WELD

1000-202010444515031196 SANDING DISC, 3M 014079/27/23 10/27/23  399.84 11020011

1000-1005104445 SANDING DISC, 3M 014079/27/23 10/27/23  11.84 11020011

Page 31 of 46



WLSSD Check Register

Report Dates: 9/20/2023 - 10/17/2023

10/18/2023

 8:55:12AM

Vendor NameCheck Date Amount

192473 10/12/2023  663.70     6604 ENERGENECS INC

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

1000-202010436846354IN BELLOWS, 8A-0Z-2 WITH ATTACHED9/21/23 10/21/23  621.48 13320006

1000-1005104368 BELLOWS, 8A-0Z-2 WITH ATTACHED9/21/23 10/21/23  42.22 13320006

14039 9/21/2023  657.70     6540 CINTAS CORPORATION NO. 2

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

5100-78009009684167745572 UNIFORMS/LAUNDRY-MRC9/14/23 10/14/23  140.39

5600-78009009684167750469 UNIFORMS/LAUNDRY-HHW9/14/23 10/14/23  81.77

6600-78009009684167750566 UNIFORMS/LAUNDRY-MECHANICAL9/14/23 10/14/23  18.92

6800-7800900968 UNIFORMS/LAUNDRY-ELECTRICAL9/14/23 10/14/23  9.34

7700-7800900968 UNIFORMS/LAUNDRY-LAB9/14/23 10/14/23  2.12

6600-78009009684167750917 UNIFORMS/LAUNDRY-MECHANICAL9/14/23 10/14/23  167.10

6800-7800900968 UNIFORMS/LAUNDRY-ELECTRICAL9/14/23 10/14/23  120.77

4000-7800900968 UNIFORMS/LAUNDRY-OPERATIONS9/14/23 10/14/23  62.77

7700-7800900968 UNIFORMS/LAUNDRY-LAB9/14/23 10/14/23  29.57

6700-7800900968 UNIFORMS/LAUNDRY-BOILER/FACILI9/14/23 10/14/23  13.44

4300-7800900968 UNIFORMS/LAUNDRY-LAND APP9/14/23 10/14/23  9.42

7000-7800900968 UNIFORMS/LAUNDRY-ENGINEERING9/14/23 10/14/23  2.96

4700-7800900968 UNIFORMS/LAUNDRY EPC'S9/14/23 10/14/23  1.49

4300-78009238919305CR CREDIT FOR OVERCHARGE9/10/23 9/18/23 -2.36

192399 9/21/2023  630.00     6763

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

6000-6950091323 TUITION REIMBURSEMENT ADVANCE9/13/23 9/13/23  630.00

55516 10/5/2023  626.75     2512 CULLIGAN OF CLOQUET

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

7700-5860900989103X03971701 CARBON R9 (PER CYLINDER)9/30/23 10/1/23  626.75

192353 9/21/2023  614.38      729 DALCO ENTERPRISES, INC.

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

1000-20201044204132139 PAPER TOWEL, SINGLE FOLD HAND9/12/23 9/13/23  614.38 38100027

Page 32 of 46



WLSSD Check Register

Report Dates: 9/20/2023 - 10/17/2023

10/18/2023

 8:55:12AM

Vendor NameCheck Date Amount

55509 9/28/2023  610.81     4389 METRO SALES INC

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

6000-8210900838INV2367126 3RD FLOOR B8 S/N: 3120R2015699/19/23 9/20/23  480.14

4200-6010900838 SCANLON S/N: 3370P3006269/19/23 9/20/23  46.16

5600-8210900838 HHW S/N: 3370P30069/19/23 9/20/23  43.28

5100-5860900838 MRC S/N: 3370P3006259/19/23 9/20/23  41.23

192405 9/28/2023  600.26     1966 FASTENAL COMPANY

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

1000-1040MNDUL265210 VENDING MACHINE SUPPLIES9/11/23 10/11/23  453.38

6600-6060901007MNDUL265217 MISCELLANEOUS FASTENERS9/11/23 10/11/23  63.54

1000-1040MNDUL265238 VENDING MACHINE SUPPLIES9/12/23 10/12/23  83.34

192372 9/21/2023  600.00     6865 MEDIA USA , INC.

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

5702-862057068992726 SKYWALK ADVERTISING - 3 PANELS9/1/23 10/1/23  600.00

192358 9/21/2023  599.93     1966 FASTENAL COMPANY

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

1000-1040MNDUL265054 VENDING MACHINE SUPPLIES9/1/23 10/1/23  536.80

6600-6060901007MNDUL265058 MISCELLANEOUS FASTENERS9/1/23 10/1/23  63.13

192421 9/28/2023  573.69     5770 QUADIENT LEASING USA, INC

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

6000-8200900945N10116689 POSTAGE MACH/METER QTRLY LEASE9/15/23 10/5/23  573.69

192464 10/12/2023  573.39     5073 BLAINE BROTHERS

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

6600-584066204420001246730 CONTRACTOR WORK ORDERS9/22/23 10/22/23  573.39 8 CONTRACTOR

192508 10/12/2023  552.40     4959 SCP SCIENCE

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

7700-6040771373IN0000369828 DIGITUBES, NRL, NC, 750CT9/20/23 10/20/23  447.40 010-500-264

7700-6040771373 DIGITUBES, NRL, NC, 750CT9/20/23 10/20/23  105.00 010-500-264

Page 33 of 46



WLSSD Check Register

Report Dates: 9/20/2023 - 10/17/2023

10/18/2023

 8:55:12AM

Vendor NameCheck Date Amount

192515 10/12/2023  536.92     1047 VWR CORPORATION

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

1000-20201044338814107038 TEST GAS, 2.5PCT VOL (50PCT LE9/21/23 10/21/23  484.84 22180026

1000-1005104433 TEST GAS, 2.5PCT VOL (50PCT LE9/21/23 10/21/23  27.50 22180026

1000-1005104433 TEST GAS, 2.5PCT VOL (50PCT LE9/21/23 10/21/23  24.58 22180026

55505 9/28/2023  532.49     6632 CUES INC

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

1000-2020104383970004751 PIGTAIL CABLE, 16" CUES RP1249/20/23 10/20/23  515.00 24150016

1000-1005104383 PIGTAIL CABLE, 16" CUES RP1249/20/23 10/20/23  20.75 24150016

1000-1005104383 PIGTAIL CABLE, 16" CUES RP1249/20/23 10/20/23 -3.26 24150016

192497 10/12/2023  527.50     4243 NORTHLAND CONSULTING ENGINEERS

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

7000-781070008120231185 STRUCTURAL REPORT ON CONDITION9/26/23 10/26/23  527.50 B13 LIFTING FRAME REVIEW

55524 10/13/2023  500.00     6335 AIR FIBER INC.

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

7400-521090097848504 MONTHLY INTERNET ACCESS10/1/23 10/2/23  500.00

192448 10/5/2023  500.00     6242 PERFECT DULUTH DAY, LLC

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

5703-70305706478733 DROP SITE WEB ADS9/12/23 10/12/23  250.00

5704-7040570647 HHW WEB ADS9/12/23 10/12/23  250.00

192446 10/5/2023  500.00     6871 MJ COMPANIES, LLC

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

4200-55804205681084A PROCTOR LIFT STATION JETTING9/13/23 10/13/23  500.00 PROCTOR MANHOLE JETTING

192401 9/28/2023  500.00     5588 ADRIANE J AXTELL

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

4700-69105588 CAKES FOR 45TH ANNIVERSARY9/25/23 9/25/23  500.00

4700-6090 CAKES FOR 45TH ANNIVERSARY9/25/23 9/25/23  500.00

4700-6910 CAKES FOR 45TH ANNIVERSARY9/25/23 9/25/23 -500.00

Page 34 of 46



WLSSD Check Register

Report Dates: 9/20/2023 - 10/17/2023

10/18/2023

 8:55:12AM

Vendor NameCheck Date Amount

55488 9/22/2023  500.00     6335 AIR FIBER INC.

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

7400-521090097847359 MONTHLY INTERNET ACCESS9/1/23 9/2/23  500.00

192400 9/28/2023  475.00     5771 ALS GROUP USA, CORP

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

7700-782077130236516250130 AOX BY EPA 1650C9/6/23 10/6/23  475.00

14043 9/21/2023  450.59     1711 GRAINGER, W. W. INC

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

6800-60606805689834355134 T3-1/4 BA9S9/12/23 9/13/23  100.38 LUMAPRO LED BULB

6600-55206620329836024068 U- CHANNEL SIGN POST 96 IN. ST9/13/23 9/14/23  223.40 N14619

6600-5520662032 U- CHANNEL SIGN POST 96 IN. ST9/13/23 9/14/23  25.00 N14619

1000-20201044249836024076 BOLT TAP SET, 1/2-13 COARSE9/13/23 9/14/23  101.81 97090005

14065 10/13/2023  447.04     1711 GRAINGER, W. W. INC

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

6600-55206620419845614586 2" BALL VALVE GAS 1500CWP FNPT9/21/23 9/22/23  190.46 N14624

1000-20201044469854455673 WINDSHIELD WASHER FLUID, 1GAL9/28/23 9/29/23  19.20 13230003

1000-20201044589860048843 SHOWER CURTAIN, 36"W X 72" L10/4/23 10/5/23  237.38 61430003

55501 9/22/2023  431.06     2032 SHEL-DON REPRODUCTION CENTRE

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

5703-821057071040731 PRINT 10 DROP SITE SIGNICADE I9/15/23 9/16/23  431.06 PRINT DROP SITE SIGNICADE INSERT

14044 9/21/2023  377.51     6034 INNOVATIVE OFFICE SOLUTIONS

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

6000-6070900696IN4318621 SUPPLIES OFFICE 20189/11/23 9/12/23  219.05

6000-8210900697IN4318621A COPYING AND PRINTING 20189/11/23 9/12/23  35.07

6000-6090900698IN4321684 SUPPLIES OTHER 20189/13/23 9/14/23  55.75

6000-6070900696IN4322938 SUPPLIES OFFICE 20189/14/23 9/15/23  67.64

Page 35 of 46



WLSSD Check Register

Report Dates: 9/20/2023 - 10/17/2023

10/18/2023

 8:55:12AM

Vendor NameCheck Date Amount

192435 10/5/2023  373.03     1352 GRAYBAR ELECTRIC CO, INC.

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

6800-60609007889333921040 ELECTRICAL KEEP FILL ITEMS9/14/23 10/14/23  89.37

6800-60609007889334033376 ELECTRICAL KEEP FILL ITEMS9/21/23 10/21/23  31.83

6800-60609007889334053863 ELECTRICAL KEEP FILL ITEMS9/22/23 10/22/23  229.70

6800-60609007889334096517 ELECTRICAL KEEP FILL ITEMS9/26/23 10/26/23  22.13

192390 9/21/2023  369.87     6755 ROBERT SCHILLING

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

6000-7010083123 PER DIEM-AUGUST8/31/23 9/1/23  369.87

192378 9/21/2023  368.00     4052 NCPERS GROUP LIFE INS.

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

1000-26950957200092023 LIFE INSURANCE-SEPTEMBER8/1/23 8/2/23  176.00

1000-2695957200102023 LIFE INSURANCE-OCTOBER9/1/23 9/2/23  192.00

55503 9/28/2023  358.00      821 AIRGAS NORTH CENTRAL

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

7700-60409008439142107805 LAB GAS KEEP FILL 20239/15/23 9/16/23  358.00

55489 9/22/2023  358.00      821 AIRGAS NORTH CENTRAL

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

7700-60409008439141873359 LAB GAS KEEP FILL 20239/8/23 9/9/23  358.00

192360 9/21/2023  352.35     2366 GOPHER STATE ONE-CALL

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

6000-58609009833081572 LOCATE FEES8/31/23 9/30/23  352.35

192389 9/21/2023  348.22     1022 CITY OF SCANLON WATER DEPT

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

4200-52400824232207 WATER BILL - AUGUST8/24/23 9/13/23  348.22

192507 10/12/2023  348.13     1022 CITY OF SCANLON WATER DEPT

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

4200-52401002232207 WATER BILL - SEPTEMBER10/2/23 10/22/23  348.13

Page 36 of 46



WLSSD Check Register

Report Dates: 9/20/2023 - 10/17/2023

10/18/2023

 8:55:12AM

Vendor NameCheck Date Amount

192474 10/12/2023  344.45     4665 ENVIRONMENTAL EXPRESS

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

7700-60407713751000756749 DIGESTION TUBE FILTERS, 100CT9/26/23 10/26/23  330.00 SC0409

7700-6040771375 DIGESTION TUBE FILTERS, 100CT9/26/23 10/26/23  14.45 SC0409

192412 9/28/2023  343.14     6873 INDUSTRIAL TUBE & STEEL CORP

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

6600-5520662023954917 1.938" DIAM X 48" 1144 TGP ROU9/7/23 10/7/23  343.14 N14612

55500 9/22/2023  340.20     3766 PORTABLE JOHN

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

5500-586090097724907 PORTABLE TOILET SERVICE (YW)9/18/23 9/19/23  113.40

5100-586090097724909 PORTABLE TOILET SERVICE (MRC)9/18/23 9/19/23  226.80

192357 9/21/2023  336.24     6833 JOHN EZELL

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

6000-7010083123 BOARD PER DIEM - AUGUST8/31/23 9/1/23  336.24

192397 9/21/2023  328.26     5137 TWIN PORTS PAPER & SUPPLY INC.

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

1000-2020104429570500 CAN LINER, CLEAR 60GAL 38X589/14/23 9/15/23  328.26 45010002

192486 10/12/2023  307.09     2096 LAKE COUNTY AUDITOR

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

5600-8600101023PAINTCAREREIMB 2ND HALF PAINTCARE REIMB10/10/23 10/12/23  307.09

192364 9/21/2023  300.00      394 KURITA AMERICA INC

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

4000-6300901004INV775868 BUILDING 19 COOL TOW CHEMICALS9/5/23 10/5/23  300.00

192395 9/21/2023  292.58     6212 PAUL THOMSEN

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

6000-7010083123 PER DIEM-AUGUST8/31/23 9/1/23  292.58

Page 37 of 46



WLSSD Check Register

Report Dates: 9/20/2023 - 10/17/2023

10/18/2023

 8:55:12AM

Vendor NameCheck Date Amount

192371 9/21/2023  279.98     1362 MCMASTER CARR SUPPLY

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

6600-552066201413377865 2 PIECE CLAMPING SHAFT COLLAR8/29/23 9/28/23  262.54 N14605

6600-5520662014 2 PIECE CLAMPING SHAFT COLLAR8/29/23 9/28/23  17.44 N14605

192456 10/5/2023  277.41     6869 RYAN J. IHRKE

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

4700-6910021023 MILEAGE TO ST CLOUD & ST. PAUL2/7/23 2/7/23  239.85

4700-6910 PARKING @ DULUTH & SLC DAYS2/7/23 2/7/23  20.00

4700-6910 DINNER AT CSWEA CONFERENCE2/7/23 2/7/23  17.56

192379 9/21/2023  269.26     6547 LAURA NESS

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

6000-7010083123 PER DIEM-AUGUST8/31/23 9/1/23  269.26

55517 10/5/2023  263.46     1091 FERGUSON ENTERPRISES LLC #1657

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

6600-5520662046371290 8" FERNCO AC DI X CI PVC COUPL9/26/23 9/27/23  246.52 N14625

6600-5520662046 8" FERNCO AC DI X CI PVC COUPL9/26/23 9/27/23  16.94 N14625

192345 9/21/2023  253.69     4325 ADVANCED WEIGHING SYSTEMS

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

1000-2020104402INV002853AWS PAPER, 0710-00001 8" DIAMETER8/30/23 9/29/23  196.00 57160010

1000-1005104402 PAPER, 0710-00001 8" DIAMETER8/30/23 9/29/23  57.69 57160010

192374 9/21/2023  250.00      727 MIELKE ELECTRIC WORKS

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

6600-5820662039V12038IN CONTRACTOR WORK ORDERS8/31/23 9/1/23  250.00 8 CONTRACTOR

192348 9/21/2023  244.55     6313 JULENE BOE

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

6000-7010083123 BOARD PER DIEM - AUGUST8/31/23 9/1/23  244.55

55508 9/28/2023  236.00      702 MARS SUPPLY

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

1000-202010438630463089 HEADLAMP, NIGHTSTICK LED DUAL9/21/23 9/22/23  236.00 38140009

Page 38 of 46



WLSSD Check Register

Report Dates: 9/20/2023 - 10/17/2023

10/18/2023

 8:55:12AM

Vendor NameCheck Date Amount

192475 10/12/2023  236.00     6782 EUROFINS ENVIRONMENT TESTING

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

7700-78207713063100128756 WASTEWATER CHORIDE AND SULFATE9/26/23 10/26/23  236.00

192438 10/5/2023  225.60     2075 CITY OF HERMANTOWN

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

3100-3530083123 CAF RETAINAGE - AUGUST8/31/23 9/1/23  225.60

192388 9/21/2023  225.00     4064 READER WEEKLY

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

5704-70405706681270 HHW AD8/24/23 9/3/23  75.00

5704-70405706681272 HHW AD9/7/23 9/17/23  75.00

5702-70305706681273 MRC AD9/14/23 9/24/23  75.00

55491 9/22/2023  216.55     1091 FERGUSON WATERWORKS

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

6600-5520662029519264 18 X 2 IP DBL STRP DI PIPE SAD9/13/23 9/14/23  216.55 N14617

71232 9/21/2023  213.75     4098 MINNESOTA CHILD SUPPORT

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

1000-2710092123HRLY GARNISHMENT PE 9/16/239/21/23 9/22/23  213.75

71247 10/5/2023  213.75     4098 MINNESOTA CHILD SUPPORT

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

1000-2710100523HRLY GARNISHMENT PE 9/30/2310/5/23 10/6/23  213.75

192370 9/21/2023  212.23     5283 DAVID MANDERFELD

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

6000-7010083123 PER DIEM-AUGUST8/31/23 9/1/23  212.23

192444 10/5/2023  205.47     6790 MIDCOAST CATERING COMPANY

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

6000-73001437 FOOD FOR FINANCE COMM MTG9/15/23 10/15/23  205.47

Page 39 of 46



WLSSD Check Register

Report Dates: 9/20/2023 - 10/17/2023

10/18/2023

 8:55:12AM

Vendor NameCheck Date Amount

14062 10/13/2023  205.25      296 CITY OF DULUTH COMFORT SYSTEMS

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

4200-52401002237540 WATER BILL - SEPTEMBER10/2/23 10/3/23  158.73

4200-4820 GAS BILL - SEPTEMBER10/2/23 10/3/23  46.52

55515 10/5/2023  204.15     4421 APPLIED INDUSTRIAL TECH

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

1000-20201044257028010469 SHEAVE, AK34X7/8 BROWNING9/29/23 9/30/23  42.68 27300035

1000-20201044347028010470 BELT, BX979/29/23 9/30/23  161.47 27060016

192398 9/21/2023  199.92     6759 ULINE

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

6000-6900601406167906066 XL FLOVE 100 BX8/31/23 9/1/23  180.00 6MIL BLUE XL NITRILE GLOVES

6000-6900601406 XL FLOVE 100 BX8/31/23 9/1/23  19.92 6MIL BLUE XL NITRILE GLOVES

192367 9/21/2023  185.37     6533 LOREN LILLY

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

6000-7010083123 PER DIEM-AUGUST8/31/23 9/1/23  185.37

192415 9/28/2023  185.00     6625 OAKWOOD SYSTEMS GROUP INC

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

7400-78107404888399 SETUP OF INTUNE AND O365 RBAC9/18/23 9/28/23  185.00 INTUNE RBAC SUPPORT

192499 10/12/2023  185.00     6625 CRESTMARK BANK

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

7400-78107404888606 SETUP OF INTUNE AND O365 RBAC10/2/23 10/12/23  185.00 INTUNE RBAC SUPPORT

14042 9/21/2023  184.31      376 FEDEX

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

6000-8200900981825325870 MISC SHIPPING COSTS9/13/23 9/14/23  184.31

55497 9/22/2023  181.00     5490 NORTHLAND FIRE & SAFETY, INC.

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

5600-5860560193141317 BIANNUAL PM AND RECERTIFICATIO9/7/23 9/8/23  181.00 PM ON FIRE SUPPRESSION SYSTEM

Page 40 of 46



WLSSD Check Register

Report Dates: 9/20/2023 - 10/17/2023

10/18/2023

 8:55:12AM

Vendor NameCheck Date Amount

192485 10/12/2023  165.05     6517 KWIK TRIP INC

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

6000-52209009751004239947 GASOLINE10/4/23 10/5/23  159.90

4200-5230900975 DIESEL10/4/23 10/5/23  5.15

192383 9/21/2023  163.17     6211 MARCIA PODRATZ

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

6000-7010083123 PER DIEM-AUGUST8/31/23 9/1/23  163.17

192377 9/21/2023  162.41     1324 MOTION INDUSTRIES INC

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

1000-2020104411MN1200409676 BELT, 480HU100 JASON INDUSTRIA9/14/23 10/14/23  144.52 27050014

1000-1005104411 BELT, 480HU100 JASON INDUSTRIA9/14/23 10/14/23  17.89 27050014

192492 10/12/2023  156.90     5836 MEDIACOM

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

4200-58609009800928230428 MONTHLY SCANLON INTERNET ACCES9/28/23 10/8/23  156.90

192479 10/12/2023  150.00     1600 FLINT GROUP

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

5700-5880570644INV02697 SOCIAL MEDIA MONITORING - SW9/30/23 10/10/23  75.00

4700-5880570644 SOCIAL MEDIA MONITORING - WW9/30/23 10/10/23  75.00

192432 10/5/2023  150.00     1600 FLINT GROUP

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

5700-5880570644INV02087 SOCIAL MEDIA MONITORING - SW9/11/23 9/21/23  75.00

4700-5880570644 SOCIAL MEDIA MONITORING - WW9/11/23 9/21/23  75.00

14055 10/6/2023  148.53     1711 GRAINGER, W. W. INC

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

1000-20201044469853322957 TR LOCKING CLOTH DISC, 2" 60GR9/28/23 9/29/23  148.53 11020021

14058 10/6/2023  144.77     6034 INNOVATIVE OFFICE SOLUTIONS

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

6000-6070900696IN4324642 SUPPLIES OFFICE 20189/15/23 9/16/23  9.34

6000-6070900696IN4338105 SUPPLIES OFFICE 20189/28/23 9/29/23  135.43

Page 41 of 46



WLSSD Check Register

Report Dates: 9/20/2023 - 10/17/2023

10/18/2023

 8:55:12AM

Vendor NameCheck Date Amount

192425 9/28/2023  142.24     6791 SIR BENEDICT'S TAVERN

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

6000-73001077 FINANCE COMM MTG FOOD9/6/23 10/6/23  142.24

14052 10/6/2023  124.00     1461 DEX YP

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

4700-70205707010925231473 WHITE PAGE LISTING - WLSSD9/25/23 10/10/23  62.00

5704-7040570701 HHW/CLEAN SHOP LISTINGS9/25/23 10/10/23  31.00

5702-7030570701 MRC/RECYCLING LISTINGS9/25/23 10/10/23  31.00

192381 9/21/2023  123.94       61 PETROCHOICE

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

1000-202010441651319610 GREASE, MOBILITH SHC220 13.4OZ9/12/23 10/12/23  99.19 47040028

1000-1005104416 GREASE, MOBILITH SHC220 13.4OZ9/12/23 10/12/23  24.75 47040028

55518 10/5/2023  113.55     1440 GUARDIAN PEST CONTROL INC

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

6000-58609002632505707 RODENT CONTROL (MAIN PLANT)9/19/23 9/20/23  113.55

192482 10/12/2023  112.80     2075 CITY OF HERMANTOWN

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

3100-3530093023CAFRETAINAGE CAF RETAINAGE - SEPTEMBER9/30/23 10/1/23  112.80

192480 10/12/2023  105.00      449 HACH COMPANY

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

1000-202010443213747761 DPD CHLORINE REAGENT PILLOW,9/21/23 10/21/23  93.00 22190009

1000-1005104432 DPD CHLORINE REAGENT PILLOW,9/21/23 10/21/23  12.00 22190009

55510 9/28/2023  96.00     6037 MICHAUD DISTRIBUTING

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

4000-6000900967452138 WATER JUGS-MAIN PLANT9/19/23 9/20/23  64.00

6600-5860900967 WATER JUGS-BLD 9 MAINT ROOM9/19/23 9/20/23  32.00

192471 10/12/2023  94.52      729 DALCO ENTERPRISES, INC.

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

1000-20201044204134547 PAPER TOWEL, SINGLE FOLD HAND9/18/23 9/19/23  94.52 38100027

Page 42 of 46



WLSSD Check Register

Report Dates: 9/20/2023 - 10/17/2023

10/18/2023

 8:55:12AM

Vendor NameCheck Date Amount

192396 9/21/2023  90.00     6740 TOM KRAEMER, INC.

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

5000-5860500109607876 TRANSFER STATION 20FT SHIPPING9/1/23 10/1/23  90.00 20FT SHIPPING STORAGE CONTAINER

55525 10/13/2023  89.50      821 AIRGAS NORTH CENTRAL

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

7700-60409008439142576064 LAB GAS KEEP FILL 20239/29/23 9/30/23  89.50

14048 9/29/2023  88.38     1711 GRAINGER, W. W. INC

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

6000-69006014109837164475 KEYED DIFFERENTLY9/13/23 9/14/23  88.38 BLACK LOCKOUT LOCKS

14059 10/6/2023  87.10     2483 LAKES GAS CO.

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

6600-60609009822380988 PROPANE CYLINDERS MAINTENANCE9/28/23 10/8/23  87.10

55522 10/5/2023  86.21     2794 USA BLUEBOOK

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

1000-2020104447INV00146966 TUBING, 1/2"OD X 3/8"ID HDPE9/27/23 9/28/23  67.90 40050021

1000-1005104447 TUBING, 1/2"OD X 3/8"ID HDPE9/27/23 9/28/23  18.31 40050021

55495 9/22/2023  85.70     1366 McCOY CONSTRUCTION & FORESTRY

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

6600-55206620352259189 CONTRACTOR WORK ORDERS9/13/23 9/14/23  85.70 8 CONTRACTOR

192450 10/5/2023  82.84      901 PETTY CASH - OFFICE

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

7700-6040092923PETTYCASH 5 GALLON CUBITAINERS9/29/23 9/30/23  40.00

6000-7400 PARKING FOR AWWA CONFERENCE9/29/23 9/30/23  20.00

6000-7400 MILEAGE FOR PERSONAL VEHICLE9/29/23 9/30/23  12.38

6000-5220 GAS FOR GENERATOR9/29/23 9/30/23  10.46

14056 10/6/2023  82.80     3329 GREAT LAKES ALARM INC

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

5100-586090097298230 ADMINISTRATIVE FEE10/1/23 10/16/23  22.95

4200-586090097398320 3329GREAT LAKES ALARM INC10/1/23 10/16/23  59.85

Page 43 of 46



WLSSD Check Register

Report Dates: 9/20/2023 - 10/17/2023

10/18/2023

 8:55:12AM

Vendor NameCheck Date Amount

14066 10/13/2023  80.00     5847 STERICYCLE, INC

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

5600-57919009908004853464 PER DRUM CHARGES9/30/23 10/30/23  80.00

192469 10/12/2023  79.50     6454 CITON

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

7400-5870901009S321271 MONTHLY MANAGED THALES MFA10/1/23 10/2/23  79.50

192453 10/5/2023  75.00     4064 READER WEEKLY

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

5702-70305706681275 MRC AD9/28/23 10/8/23  75.00

192422 9/28/2023  75.00     4064 READER WEEKLY

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

5702-70305706681274 MRC AD9/21/23 10/1/23  75.00

55512 9/28/2023  74.00     1041 VIKING INDUSTRIAL NORTH

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

1000-20201044363274617 PRESERVATIVE, HYDROSEP EYEWASH9/25/23 9/26/23  66.00 69030020

1000-1005104436 PRESERVATIVE, HYDROSEP EYEWASH9/25/23 9/26/23  8.00 69030020

192391 9/21/2023  71.20     4959 SCP SCIENCE

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

7700-6040771369IN0000367795 HG STD, 125ML8/28/23 9/27/23  50.20 140-001-801

7700-6040771369 HG STD, 125ML8/28/23 9/27/23  21.00 140-001-801

192346 9/21/2023  70.96     5961 JAMES E AIRD

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

6000-7010083123 BOARD PER DIEM - AUGUST8/31/23 9/1/23  70.96

192455 10/5/2023  70.89     2508 RUSSELL-SEIK-STEEL

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

6600-552066205267428 ANGLE 3 X 3 X 3/8 8 FT. ASTM-A9/29/23 10/30/23  70.89 N14627

192447 10/5/2023  64.74     6776 JESSICA OLLHOFF

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

6000-4390100423 APPLES-HFOM, WELLNESS FAIR10/3/23 10/3/23  64.74

Page 44 of 46



WLSSD Check Register

Report Dates: 9/20/2023 - 10/17/2023

10/18/2023

 8:55:12AM

Vendor NameCheck Date Amount

192445 10/5/2023  62.65     5660 MINNESOTA ENERGY RESOURCES

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

4200-48201002237101 GAS BILL - SEPTEMBER10/2/23 10/3/23  62.65

192494 10/12/2023  61.51     5660 MINNESOTA ENERGY RESOURCES

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

4300-48201002238222 GAS BILL - SEPTEMBER10/2/23 10/3/23  61.51

192368 9/21/2023  59.99     6827 LOUISE J. MILLER

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

5100-6090091323 SHOE INSERT REIMBURSEMENT9/10/23 9/10/23  59.99

192375 9/21/2023  59.77     5660 MINNESOTA ENERGY RESOURCES

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

4200-48200901237101 GAS BILL - AUGUST9/1/23 9/2/23  59.77

14045 9/21/2023  54.82     4836 VERIZON WIRELESS

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

4200-52109943889909 TELEMETER SERVICE9/8/23 10/3/23  54.82

192504 10/12/2023  53.34     5810 QUADIENT FINANCE USA, INC

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

6000-8200101023FEES FEES AND CHARGES10/10/23 10/11/23  53.34

192402 9/28/2023  47.84     4611 DANIEL BELDEN

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

7000-6910092523 DINNER AT TRAINING9/20/23 9/20/23  20.29

7000-6910 DINNER AT TRAINING9/20/23 9/20/23  17.18

7000-6910 LUNCH AT TRAINING9/20/23 9/20/23  10.37

14054 10/6/2023  46.58      376 FEDEX

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

6000-8200900981827528069 MISC SHIPPING COSTS10/4/23 10/5/23  46.58

192423 9/28/2023  38.42     2508 RUSSELL-SEIK-STEEL

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

6600-552066201366975 2 X 2 X 1/8 MILD STEEL ANGLE I8/31/23 10/30/23  38.42 N14604

Page 45 of 46



WLSSD Check Register

Report Dates: 9/20/2023 - 10/17/2023

10/18/2023

 8:55:12AM

Vendor NameCheck Date Amount

192411 9/28/2023  32.00     2075 CITY OF HERMANTOWN

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

4200-52410920232331 STORMWATER BILL - SEPTEMBER9/20/23 9/21/23  32.00

192428 9/28/2023  31.03     6086 THOMAS SCIENTIFIC

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

7700-60407713713074245 POUR BOAT, 43 X 58 X 139/12/23 10/12/23  31.03 1216G09

192462 10/5/2023  28.13     6038 VOSS LIGHTING

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

1000-20201044221536863200 LAMP, INDICATOR 120MB 120V 6W9/15/23 10/15/23  22.00 30260015

1000-1005104422 LAMP, INDICATOR 120MB 120V 6W9/15/23 10/15/23  6.13 30260015

55496 9/22/2023  25.00      817 NORTHERN DOOR & HARDWARE

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

6600-5520662033233381 AF9 CORBIN KEYS CUT AND STAMPE9/19/23 10/19/23  25.00 N14620

14057 10/6/2023  24.00     5202 IDEXX LABORATORIES

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

7700-60407713743137498324 COLILERT P/A COMPARATOR9/25/23 10/25/23  18.63 98-11682-00

7700-6040771374 COLILERT P/A COMPARATOR9/25/23 10/25/23  5.37 98-11682-00

71234 9/22/2023  12.18     5028 TREASURER OF THE PEOPLE

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

1000-2710093023PEOP TREAS OF THE PEOPLE-SEPTEMBER9/30/23 10/1/23  12.18

 5,067,955.32Checks: Total:275

Page 46 of 46



 

 

 

 

 
New Business Items  

For  
Discussion and Approval 



Page 1 of 2 

WESTERN LAKE SUPERIOR SANITARY DISTRICT 
 2626 Courtland Street 
 Duluth, Minnesota 55806-1894 
 Phone:  (218) 722-3336 
 FAX:    (218) 727-7471 
 http:\\www.wlssd.duluth.mn.us 

MEMORANDUM 

To: WLSSD Board 

From: Operations and Planning Committee 

Date: October 16, 2023 

Subject: Sappi Storage Basin Assessment RFP 1476 – Recommendation for Professional 
Services 

The Western Lake Superior Sanitary District (WLSSD) operates a storage basin located on Sappi 
property in Cloquet, MN.  The 1.5 million gallon storage basin was originally constructed in 1976 and 
was modified in 1995 and 2006.  Wastewater is pumped from the Cloquet pump station to the Sappi 
Storage Basin during maintenance of the downstream facilities, project coordination and industrial 
process upsets that would impact WLSSD wastewater treatment processes.    

Project Background 

The storage basin was originally constructed with a bituminous liner in 1976.  In 1995, geotextile 
fabric and 80 mil HDPE membrane liner were installed. In 2006, an assessment of the storage basin 
and modifications were completed. Work included removal and replacement of portions of the liner, 
improvements to the inlet and outlet structures, installation of new penetration boots around the mixer 
columns and addition of ballast blocks. A water balance test was performed and accepted in 2007.   

Routine inspections have been completed and liner repairs have been performed as needed. Twelve 
pier mounted mixers are located in the basin and were formerly used for mixing wastewater to 
minimize deposits and improve mixing during chemical addition. These mixers are no longer used or 
maintained.   

This project will provide WLSSD staff with professional engineering services to assess the storage 
basin and to provide preliminary design options and recommendations.  

Statement of Qualifications were requested and received from CDM Smith, Short Elliott Hendrickson 
(S.E.H.) and H.R. Green.  Proposals were requested and received from H.R. Green and S.E.H. to 
provide assessment and pre-design services.  The proposals were reviewed and H.R. Green was 
selected to provide the requested professional engineering services.   

4a



October 16, 2023 
Page 2 of 2 
 
Scope of Work 
 
The scope of work includes the following:   
 

1. Assessment of basin components including HDPE liner, geotextile, anchor trench, asphalt, 
inlet/outlet structures and the existing mixer/basin control building.  

2. Development of preliminary design for basin improvements based on the assessment and 
the following considerations:  

a. The 12 mixers have been abandoned in place and are no longer used.  Permanent 
removal of associated equipment should be included.   

b. Materials and sealants must be suitable for industrial use and temperatures. 
c. Consider design improvements of the inlet and outlet structures, including upsizing 

the outlet pipe to improve basin draining. 
d. Incorporate safety and access improvements. 

3. Determine regulatory requirements.  
4. Develop alternatives for improvements and planning level estimates for proposed 

alternatives.   
 
Schedule 
 
The assessment will proceed immediately upon approval by the Board and award of a contract.   
Depending on weather and pond availability, the assessment is planned to be completed in Spring 
2024.     
 
 
Budget 
 
H.R. Green has proposed a fee of $51,500 for assessment phase professional engineering services.  An 
optional subbase investigation could be necessitated in the amount of $24,500.  The project is funded 
from the 2023 discretionary budget.   

 
  
 
Recommendation   
 
The Operations and Planning Committee recommends that the WLSSD Board authorize 
entering into a contract with H.R. Green for assessment phase engineering services associated 
with the Cloquet Storage Basin Project in an amount not to exceed $76,000. 
 



Page 1 of 2 

WESTERN LAKE SUPERIOR SANITARY DISTRICT 
 2626 Courtland Street 
 Duluth, Minnesota 55806-1894 
 Phone:  (218) 722-3336 
 FAX:    (218) 727-7471 
 http:\\www.wlssd.duluth.mn.us 

MEMORANDUM 

To: WLSSD Board 

From: Operations and Planning Committee 

Date: October 17, 2023 

Subject: Carlton Pump Station Reconstruction –Construction Phase Professional Services 
Amendment 

Project Background 

The existing 1976 Carlton pump station is being replaced with a new submersible station.  The project 
includes structural, mechanical, electrical, instrumentation and controls upgrades, reconstruction of the 
influent sewer, and decommissioning of the existing pump station.  A surge tank will also be installed 
to reduce pressure and protect downstream assets from high pressure variants.   

In June 2022, WLSSD awarded construction of the Carlton Pump Station, located at 305 N 6th St., 
Carlton, MN to Magney Construction.  Professional design and construction services for the new pump 
station have been provided by Short, Elliott and Hendrickson (S.E.H.) since September, 2021. 

Professional Services 

S.E.H has been providing construction phase engineering services based on the scope of the 
construction recommended to be awarded.  Time and effort assumptions were defined in the scope of 
services and a number of unforeseen conditions have required significant additional time and effort to 
resolve.  These include the following: 

• General construction progress delays
• Environmental conditions
• Electrical equipment delays
• Testing failures
• Changes in contractors staffing

These conditions have moved the planned substantial completion date of October 3, 2023 to June 19, 
2024.  The original contract was to be completed in 773 days.  Currently, estimated completion will 
take 1,033 days. This included a 223 day extension for equipment delays and 37 day extension for 
environmental contamination.   

4b



October 17, 2023 
Page 2 of 2 
 
 
Budget 
The Carlton Pump Station Reconstruction project is funded by a low interest loan through the Clean 
Water State Revolving Fund.  This loan allows a 5% contingency for construction.  The additional 
engineering fees will be funded by either a loan amendment or using water infrastructure (WIF) 
reserve funds.  

 
Project Budget Summary 

Project Phase Cost Change 
Orders/Amendments 

Current Estimate 

Design Phase Professional 
Services 

$203,356 0 $203,356 

Construction Phase Engineering  $511,261 $290,107 $801,368 
Construction  $5,641,750 $185,308 $5,827,058 
Construction Contingency $282,088 $96,780   
 Total $6,638,455 $475,415 $6,831,782 
   
 
 
Recommendation   
 
The Operations and Planning Committee recommends the WLSSD Board authorize amending 
the construction services contract with Short Elliott Hendrickson (S.E.H.) for construction phase 
engineering services associated with the Carlton Pump Station Reconstruction Project in an 
amount not to exceed $290,107. 
 
  



 

 

 

 

 
Committee 

Reports 
 



Board Members Present: Jim Aird, Dave Manderfeld, Loren Lilly, Laura Ness, Julene Boe, Paul 
Thomsen, Jack Ezell, and Marcia Podratz 

Board Member Absent: Rob Schilling 

Staff Present: Marianne Bohren, Cathy Remington, Julie Macor, Brandon Kohlts, Carrie 
Clement, AJ Axtell, and Lauri Amundson 

Board Member Ness called the meeting to order at 4:15 p.m. 

2024 Wastewater Budget  

Cathy Remington presented the 2024 Wastewater Operations and Maintenance budget.  Brandon 
Kohlts presented the 2024 Wastewater Capital Budget. 

MOTION: Member Thomsen to forward the 2024 Wastewater Operating and Capital budgets 
to the WLSSD Board for final approval 

SECOND: Member Podratz 

DISCUSSION: None 

RESULT: The motion passed unanimously 

2024 Solid Waste Budget 

Cathy Remington presented the 2024 Solid Waste Operations and Maintenance budget.  Brandon 
Kohlts presented the 2024 Solid Waste Capital Budget. 

MOTION: Member Ezell to forward the 2024 Solid Waste Operating and Capital budgets to 
the WLSSD Board for final approval 

SECOND: Member Boe 

DISCUSSION: None 

RESULT: The motion passed unanimously 

MINUTES 
COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE MEETING 
September 25, 2023 
4:15 p.m. 

5a



 
Communications 
 
Marianne Bohren reviewed the communications for the month of September. 
 
9/7/2023 Article from Duluth News Tribune, entitled: “Lake Superior Harvest Festival to 
showcase sustainable farming Saturday.”  
9/9/2023 News Feature, Fox 21, Lake Superior Harvest Fest. Zero Waste Event, WLSSD Waste 
Free Stations at event.  
9/14/2023 Article from RPGnet News & Shopping Atlas Games “Visit Us at the WLSSD MRC 
Open House on Saturday!”  
9/15/2023 Article from Duluth News Tribune, Bygones “40 Years Ago, Hermantown residents 
rallied against landfill”  
9/24/2023 Article from Duluth News Tribune, “Northland hit by flooding after soaking rain” 
 
September High Flow Event 
 
Carrie Clement reviewed the September High Flow event indicating that there was a sustained 
flow of over 100 MGD to the plant and wastewater releases from the conveyance system during 
the high flow event. 
 
NPDES  
 
Julie Macor gave an update of the NPDES report for the month of August. Permit limits were 
met for BOD, TSS, mercury, and bacterial counts for the month. There were sewage releases in 
September due to high flow. 
 
Monthly Financials 
 
Cathy Remington reviewed the wastewater and solid waste financials through August 2023. 
 
 
 
The meeting adjourned at 4:50 p.m. 
 
 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
The Finance Committee meeting minutes will be distributed at the meeting. 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
The Operations and Planning Committee meeting minutes will be handed out at the meeting. 



Reporting 



10.4.2023 Article from The Gazette, entitled: From Bug Spray to Antidepressants, Chemicals 
Harm Fish in Northern Minnesota 

10.11.2023 News Feature from Fox 21 News: WLSSD Unwanted Medication Drop Off 10/13/2023. 

10.11.2023 News Feature “WLSSD Medication Drop Off 10/13/2023" 
• KQDS
• Fox 21 News broadcast

SELECTED COMMUNICATIONS 
Regular Board Meeting 
October 23, 2023 

6b



WESTERN LAKE SUPERIOR SANITARY DISTRICT 

FINANCIAL STATEMENT 

September 2023 

Page 

Wastewater Schedule of Revenues and Expenses 1 

Wastewater Flows and Loads  2-4

Direct Wastewater Expense Statement 5-6

Solid Waste Schedule of Revenues and Expenses 7 

Direct Solid Waste Expense Statement 8-9

Allocated Departments Expense Statement  10-11

Total District Schedule of Revenues and Expenses 12 

Total District Revenue Statement 13-18

Total District Expense Statement 19-21

Balance Sheet  22-35

6c



10/18/23                                    WESTERN LAKE SUPERIOR SANITARY DISTRICT                                           PAGE
                                        WASTEWATER TREATMENT SCHEDULE OF REVENUE & EXPENSE
                                                        AS OF 09/30/23

                                ANNUAL       MONTH       MONTH                               YTD         YTD
       DESCRIPTION              BUDGET      BUDGET      ACTUAL   VARIANCE  ACT/BUD         BUDGET      ACTUAL    VARIANCE   ACT/BUD
       _____________________  _________   _________   _________  ________  _______         ________   _________  ________   _______
       MUNICIPALITIES        12,443,855  $1,036,989  $1,036,989                100%      $9,332,901  $9,332,901                100%
       INDUSTRIES            15,507,989   1,280,125   1,432,641     152,516    112       11,609,091  13,034,632   1,425,541    112
       OPERATING INVEST EARN    200,000      17,799      54,397      36,598    306          133,873     420,286     286,413    314
       DISTRICT WIDE ALLOC      355,000                                                     177,500     177,501           1    100
       MISCELLANEOUS REV      1,150,000      91,146      85,771       5,375-    94          732,332     912,642     180,310    125
                             ----------  ----------  ----------  ----------              ----------  ----------  ----------
       TOTAL REVENUES        29,656,844  $2,426,059  $2,609,798    $183,739    108%      21,985,697  23,877,962  $1,892,265    109%

       DIRECT WASTEWATER EXP
         CLEAN WATER PRODUCT $5,091,747    $501,624    $513,236     $11,612-  102 %      $3,939,441  $3,626,138    $313,303    92 %
         CONVEYANCE           2,318,700     203,237     207,888       4,651-  102         1,721,257   1,788,981      67,724-  104
         BIOSOLIDS            1,018,133      82,772      65,548      17,224    79           765,391     642,974     122,417    84
         ENV PROG WASTEWATER    307,576      25,779      28,387       2,608-  110           239,467     223,274      16,193    93
                             ----------  ----------  ----------  ----------              ----------  ----------  ----------
           SUB TOTAL         $8,736,156    $813,412    $815,059      $1,647-  100 %      $6,665,556  $6,281,367    $384,189    94 %

       ALLOCATED DEPARTMENT
         BUSINESS SERVICES   $2,024,131    $161,479    $155,341      $6,138    96 %      $1,506,065  $1,485,200     $20,865    99 %
         MECHANICAL MAINT     2,153,127     178,847     168,585      10,262    94         1,635,180   1,629,219       5,961   100
         FACILITIES & UTILIT  3,154,872     242,677     262,229      19,552-  108         2,345,723   2,283,443      62,280    97
         ELECTRICAL MAINT     1,592,098     149,902     125,508      24,394    84         1,225,351   1,024,561     200,790    84
         PLANNING & ENGINEER    931,256      77,745      66,105      11,640    85           704,988     672,954      32,034    95
         MANAGEMENT INFO        796,070      59,733      63,883       4,150-  107           614,792     587,400      27,392    96
         LAB SERVICES           989,570      72,716      73,383         667-  101           757,364     723,019      34,345    95
                             ----------  ----------  ----------  ----------              ----------  ----------  ----------
           SUB TOTAL         11,641,124    $943,099    $915,034     $28,065     97%      $8,789,463  $8,405,796    $383,667     96%

       TOTAL O & M EXPENSES  20,377,280  $1,756,511  $1,730,093     $26,418    98 %      15,455,019  14,687,163    $767,856    95 %

         CAPITAL PROJECTS    $3,000,000    $250,000    $250,000               100 %      $2,250,000  $2,250,000               100 %
         INVEST EARN CONSTRU    $75,000      $5,208     $47,282     $42,074    908%         $51,650    $350,663    $299,013    679%
         INVEST EARN DEBT SE    150,000      12,074      83,049      70,975    688          103,939     725,545     621,606    698
         DEBT SERVICE        $8,584,567    $715,381    $715,381               100 %      $6,438,429  $6,438,429               100 %

       NET SURPLUS           $2,080,003-   $278,551-    $44,655    $323,206     16%      $2,002,162- $1,578,578  $3,580,740     79%




2023 FLOW (MGD) Page

BUDGET AVG THROUGH

2023 9/30/2023 VARIANCE

                                                        

DULUTH 12.700 14.630 1.930

CLOQUET 1.150 1.051 (0.099)

HERMANTOWN 0.650 0.677 0.027

PROCTOR 0.450 0.437 (0.013)

ESKO 0.2062 0.194 (0.012)

(Includes Helb/Lars)

SCANLON 0.169 0.166 (0.003)

CARLTON 0.150 0.169 0.019

THOMSON 0.010 0.008 (0.002)

(City only)

TWIN LAKES 0.050 0.035 (0.015)

RICE LAKE 0.060 0.062 0.002

OLIVER 0.022 0.019 (0.004)

PIKE LAKE 0.100 0.098 (0.002)

KNIFE RIVER 0.022 0.024 0.002

MPCA LANDFILL 0.002 0.003 0.001

WRENSHALL 0.027 0.034 0.007

JAY COOKE 0.002 0.0025 0.001

BUFFALO/MIDWAY 0.0030 0.005 0.0022

DULUTH/NORTH SHORE 0.050 0.058 0.008

MUNICIPAL SUBTOTAL 15.823 17.672 1.849

SAPPI 16.500 16.908 0.408

USG 0.450 0.554 0.104

ST PAPER 1 1.000 2.518 1.518

SPECIALTY MINERALS 0.200 0.196 (0.005)

INDUSTRIAL SUBTOTAL 18.150 20.175 2.025

TOTAL FLOW 33.973 37.847 3.874



2023 BOD (LBS/DAY) Page

BUDGET AVG THROUGH

2023 9/30/2023 VARIANCE

DULUTH 13,100 12,965 (135)

CLOQUET 1,717 1,568 (149)

HERMANTOWN 1,150 1,050 (100)

PROCTOR 530 584 54

ESKO 263 263 0

(Includes Helb/Lars)

SCANLON 282 277 (5)

CARLTON 160 160 0

THOMSON 17 14 (3)

(City only)   

TWIN LAKES 209 146 (63)

RICE LAKE 100 104 4

OLIVER 37 31 (6)

PIKE LAKE 167 163 (4)

KNIFE RIVER 37 40 3

MPCA LANDFILL 3 4 1

WRENSHALL 45 56 11

JAY COOKE 3 4 1

BUFFALO/MIDWAY 8 12 4

DULUTH/NORTH SHORE 83 97 14

MUNICIPAL SUBTOTAL 17,910 17,538 (372)

SAPPI 42,500 42,641 141

USG 1,450 2,215 765

ST PAPER 1 5,000 7,664 2,664

SPECIALTY MINERALS 5 5 0

INDUSTRIAL SUBTOTAL 48,955 52,525 3,570

TOTAL BOD 66,865 70,063 3,198



 

2023 SUSPENDED SOLIDS (LBS/DAY) Page

BUDGET AVG THROUGH

2023 9/30/2023 VARIANCE

  

DULUTH 16,100 18,214 2,114

CLOQUET 2,522 2,304 (218)

HERMANTOWN 1,100 1,105 5

 

PROCTOR 600 883 283

ESKO 305 305 0

(Includes Helb/Lars)

SCANLON 282 277 (5)

CARLTON 183 183 0

THOMSON 17 14 (3)

(City only)

TWIN LAKES 187 131 (56)

RICE LAKE 100 104 4

 

OLIVER 37 31 (6)

PIKE LAKE 167 163 (4)

KNIFE RIVER 37 40 3

MPCA LANDFILL 3 4 1

WRENSHALL 45 56 11

JAY COOKE 3 4 1

BUFFALO/MIDWAY 5 9 4

DULUTH/NORTH SHORE 83 97 14

MUNICIPAL SUBTOTAL 21,776 23,924 2,148

SAPPI 18,500 22,238 3,738

USG 1,600 6,160 4,560

 

ST PAPER 1 500 1,588 1,088

SPECIALTY MINERALS 300 542 242

INDUSTRIAL SUBTOTAL 20,900 30,528 9,628

TOTAL DISTRICT 42,676 54,452 11,776



10/18/23                               WESTERN LAKE SUPERIOR SANITARY DISTRICT                                    PAGE
                                            WASTEWATER EXPENSE STATEMENT
                                                     AS OF 09/30/23
                                               ** Consolidated Level Range **
                                 ANNUAL    MONTH       MONTH                                  YTD         YTD
       DESCRIPTION              BUDGET     BUDGET      ACTUAL    VARIANCE   ACT/BUD          BUDGET      ACTUAL    VARIANCE  ACT/BUD
       _____________________  _________   _________   _________  _________  ______        _________   _________   _________  _______
  4010 DIRECT WAGES          $1,924,923    $156,805    $185,922     $29,117-  119 %      $1,449,098  $1,343,005    $106,093    93 %
  4020 SUNDAY PREMIUM            47,146       3,929       4,560         631-  116            35,359      38,920       3,561-  110
  4030 HOLIDAY PREMIUM           26,278       2,920                   2,920                  14,598                  14,598
  4040 SHIFT                     10,564         868         822          46    95             7,902       8,096         194-  102
  4050 VACATION                 169,925      13,967      33,237-     47,204   238-          127,094     140,930      13,836-  111
  4060 HOLIDAY                   77,452       8,606      12,931       4,325-  150            43,030      54,717      11,687-  127
  4070 PERSONAL LEAVE            25,818       2,121         334       1,787    16            19,313       9,609       9,704    50
  4080 SICK                      75,314       6,190      12,328       6,138-  199            56,332      78,693      22,361-  140
                             ----------  ----------  ----------  ----------              ----------  ----------  ----------
       SUB TOTAL             $2,357,420    $195,406    $183,660     $11,746    94 %      $1,752,726  $1,673,970     $78,756    96 %
                             ----------  ----------  ----------  ----------              ----------  ----------  ----------
  4090 OVERTIME                $192,256     $16,021     $39,142     $23,121-  244 %        $144,743    $221,662     $76,919-  153 %
                             ----------  ----------  ----------  ----------              ----------  ----------  ----------
       SUB TOTAL             $2,549,676    $211,427    $222,802     $11,375-  105 %      $1,897,469  $1,895,632      $1,837   100 %
                             ----------  ----------  ----------  ----------              ----------  ----------  ----------

  4200 EMPLOYERS FICA          $158,470     $13,024     $13,098         $74-  101 %        $118,528    $110,029      $8,499    93 %
  4210 EMPLOYERS FICA/MEDIC      37,061       3,047       3,063          16-  101            27,718      25,733       1,985    93
  4220 EMPLOYERS PERA           191,225      15,716      16,529         813-  105           143,027     138,639       4,388    97
  4240 GROUP HOSPITAL/MED       598,569      43,823      40,864       2,959    93           467,100     444,055      23,045    95
  4260 GROUP DENTAL              26,353       2,197       2,140          57    97            19,762      19,208         554    97
  4280 GROUP LIFE                 2,705         225         210          15    93             2,030       1,905         125    94
  4300 LONG-TERM DISABILITY       6,024         502         460          42    92             4,518       4,148         370    92
  4350 UNEMPLOYMENT COMP                                                                                 17,140      17,140-
                             ----------  ----------  ----------  ----------              ----------  ----------  ----------
       SUB TOTAL             $1,020,407     $78,534     $76,364      $2,170    97 %        $782,683    $760,857     $21,826    97 %
                             ----------  ----------  ----------  ----------              ----------  ----------  ----------
       TOTAL PAYROLL         $3,570,083    $289,961    $299,166      $9,205-  103 %      $2,680,152  $2,656,489     $23,663    99 %

  4520 CONTRACT CLEANING        $30,336      $2,528      $2,668        $140-  106 %         $22,752     $22,537        $215    99 %
  4820 FUEL-NATURAL GAS           9,189         356         217         139    61             6,348       4,875       1,473    77
  5000 ELECTRICITY            1,323,037     108,744     115,074       6,330-  106           989,563   1,003,154      13,591-  101
  5200 TELEPHONE                  8,584         716         694          22    97             6,437       6,090         347    95
  5210 TELEMETER                115,000       9,583       9,338         245    97            86,251      86,446         195-  100
  5230 DIESEL                   152,919      14,326       5,963       8,363    42           113,941      75,765      38,176    66
  5240 WATER                     15,000       1,250       2,740       1,490-  219            11,250      24,020      12,770-  214
  5241 STORM WATER FEE              600          50         108          58-  216               450         657         207-  146
  5570 REPAIRS-INTERCEPTORS      40,000       3,333       2,662         671    80            30,001     100,836      70,835-  336
  5580 CLEAN-INTERCEPTORS       165,000      25,000      22,904       2,096    92           104,000      46,312      57,688    45
  5710 GRIT DISPOSALS            14,102       1,811      21,191      19,380- 1170            11,644      41,880      30,236-  360
  5805 CONT SERV-BIOFILTER       10,000                                                      10,000                  10,000
  5852 CONT SERV-FIELD WORK       8,000         665         525         140    79             6,005       3,058       2,947    51
  5860 CONT SERV-OTHER          162,650      10,083       7,201       2,882    71           156,401     199,173      42,772-  127
  5870 CONT SERV-DP MAINT        20,385       1,699       1,176-      2,875    69-           15,287      25,471      10,184-  167
  5880 CONT SERV-AD AGENCY        3,900                      75          75-                  3,900       2,789       1,111    72
  6000 SUPPLIES-BUILDING         27,240       2,250       3,183         933-  141            20,370      18,181       2,189    89
  6010 SUPPLIES-EQUIPMENT       110,500       9,166      17,553       8,387-  192            83,002      75,594       7,408    91
  6090 SUPPLIES-OTHER             5,250       1,000       1,926         926-  193             4,650       9,990       5,340-  215
  6110 SUPPLIES-SAFETY              766         100          79          21    79               600         564          36    94
  6300 CHEMICALS-GENERAL         35,344       1,522       5,477       3,955-  360            24,758      17,929       6,829    72
  6315 CHEMICALS-LIQUID OXYG     20,100       1,675       2,643         968-  158            15,075      19,804       4,729-  131
  6320 CHEMICALS-SODIUM HYPO  1,220,728     180,710     121,248      59,462    67         1,030,873     763,034     267,839    74
  6330 CHEMICALS-POLYMER-THI    236,293      20,849      17,665       3,184    85           173,745     134,163      39,582    77




10/18/23                               WESTERN LAKE SUPERIOR SANITARY DISTRICT                                    PAGE
                                            WASTEWATER EXPENSE STATEMENT
                                                     AS OF 09/30/23
                                               ** Consolidated Level Range **
                                 ANNUAL    MONTH       MONTH                                  YTD         YTD
       DESCRIPTION              BUDGET     BUDGET      ACTUAL    VARIANCE   ACT/BUD          BUDGET      ACTUAL    VARIANCE  ACT/BUD
       _____________________  _________   _________   _________  _________  ______        _________   _________   _________  _______
  6335 CHEMICALS-POLYMER-DEW   $941,675     $83,130     $82,277        $853    99 %        $686,745    $618,589     $68,156    90 %
  6370 CHEMICALS-DEFOAMANT       66,048       5,596       5,682          86-  102            50,917      37,056      13,861    73
  6410 CHEMICALS-SODIUM BISU      2,222                     381         381-                  2,222       5,583       3,361-  251
  6420 CHEMICALS-FERRIC CHLO    284,561      24,744      61,311      36,567-  248           208,677     195,099      13,578    93
  6910 TRAINING EXPENSES         26,240       4,116       1,845       2,271    45            23,402      21,541       1,861    92
  7020 PUBLIC INFORMATION        26,670       2,500         717       1,783    29            23,200      18,668       4,532    80
  7200 EASEMENTS                 25,000       2,083       1,814         269    87            18,751      16,398       2,353    87
  7800 LAUNDRY                   13,373       1,116       1,169          53-  105            10,037      11,638       1,601-  116
  7810 ENGINEERING SERVICE                                                                                3,000       3,000-
  8000 DUES                      19,286       1,750                   1,750                  14,300       7,515       6,785    53
  8010 PUBLICATIONS                 500                     173         173-                    500         173         327    35
  8200 POSTAGE                      750                                                         475         860         385-  181
  8210 COPYING & PRINTING         6,200                      45          45-                  3,525       3,641         116-  103
  8600 GRANTS TO GOV UNITS       10,000                                                       6,850                   6,850
  8620 PROGRAM DEVELOPMENT        8,625       1,000         519         481    52             8,500       2,795       5,705    33
                             ----------  ----------  ----------  ----------              ----------  ----------  ----------
       TOTAL NON-PAYROLL     $5,166,073    $523,451    $515,891      $7,560    99 %      $3,985,404  $3,624,878    $360,526    91 %
                             ----------  ----------  ----------  ----------              ----------  ----------  ----------
       TOTAL EXPENSES        $8,736,156    $813,412    $815,057      $1,645-  100 %      $6,665,556  $6,281,367    $384,189    94 %
                             ----------  ----------  ----------  ----------              ----------  ----------  ----------




10/18/23                                    WESTERN LAKE SUPERIOR SANITARY DISTRICT                                           PAGE
                                                SOLID WASTE SCHEDULE OF REV & EXP
                                                        AS OF 09/30/23

                                ANNUAL       MONTH       MONTH                               YTD         YTD
       DESCRIPTION              BUDGET      BUDGET      ACTUAL   VARIANCE  ACT/BUD         BUDGET      ACTUAL    VARIANCE   ACT/BUD
       _____________________  _________   _________   _________  ________  _______         ________   _________  ________   _______
       TIPPING FEES          $6,646,470    $617,424    $624,153      $6,729    101%      $4,968,867  $4,949,145     $19,722-   100%
       MATERIAL RECOVERY FEE    664,525      74,378      78,219       3,841    105          509,198     519,804      10,606    102
       HAULER COLLECTED FEES  2,695,000     246,766     257,848      11,082    104        2,015,731   2,175,307     159,576    108
       PROPERTY TAX           1,143,613      95,301      95,301                100          857,710     861,104       3,394    100
       OPERATING INVEST EARN     40,000       3,333       9,599       6,266    288           30,001      74,168      44,167    247
       GRANTS                   364,000                                                     214,000     236,691      22,691    111
       HHW REVENUES             373,500      51,362       1,381      49,981-     3          224,803     187,927      36,876-    84
       YARD WASTE/ORGANICS      121,770       7,660       6,515       1,145-    85          112,868     132,722      19,854    118
       MISCELLANEOUS              2,500         208          73         135-    35            1,876         165       1,711-     9
                             ----------  ----------  ----------  ----------              ----------  ----------  ----------
       TOTAL REVENUES        12,051,378  $1,096,432  $1,073,089     $23,343-    98%      $8,935,054  $9,137,033    $201,979    102%

       DIRECT SOLID WASTE EX
         TRANSTER STA 27TH   $6,510,915    $603,174    $593,143     $10,031    98 %      $4,850,405  $4,743,578    $106,827    98 %
         MATERIALS RECOVERY   1,483,085     125,418     134,355       8,937-  107         1,124,587     939,876     184,711    84
         ORGANICS COMPOSTING    391,426      26,586      22,126       4,460    83           301,085     312,812      11,727-  104
         HOUSEHOLD HAZARDOUS  1,021,976      83,723      99,210      15,487-  118           730,396     641,995      88,401    88
         ENV PROG SOLID WAST    926,332      64,288      46,312      17,976    72           730,887     633,823      97,064    87
                             ----------  ----------  ----------  ----------              ----------  ----------  ----------
           SUB TOTAL         10,333,734    $903,189    $895,146      $8,043    99 %      $7,737,360  $7,272,084    $465,276    94 %

       ALLOCATED DEPARTMENT
         BUSINESS SERVICES   $1,112,597     $88,756     $85,386      $3,370    96 %        $827,844    $816,365     $11,479    99 %
         MECHANICAL MAINT       170,734      14,182      13,368         814    94           129,671     129,190         481   100
         ELECTRICAL MAINT        25,888       2,437       2,041         396    84            19,931      16,660       3,271    84
         PLANNING & ENGINEER    327,198      27,318      23,226       4,092    85           247,700     236,443      11,257    95
         MANAGEMENT INFO        258,382      19,388      20,730       1,342-  107           199,538     190,613       8,925    96
         LAB SERVICES           152,725      11,222      11,326         104-  101           116,886     111,587       5,299    95
                             ----------  ----------  ----------  ----------              ----------  ----------  ----------
           SUB TOTAL         $2,047,524    $163,303    $156,077      $7,226    96 %      $1,541,570  $1,500,858     $40,712    97 %

       TOTAL O & M EXPENSES  12,381,258  $1,066,492  $1,051,223     $15,269    99 %      $9,278,930  $8,772,942    $505,988    95 %

         CAPITAL PROJECTS       $67,500      $5,625      $5,625               100 %         $50,625     $50,625               100 %
         INVEST EARN CONSTRU    $10,000        $833      $6,465      $5,632    776%          $7,501     $51,522     $44,021    687%
         TRANSFER STA CAPITA    116,228      10,836       8,725       2,111     81           86,872      70,309      16,563     81
       NET SURPLUS             $503,608-    $14,312     $13,981        $331-    98%        $473,872-   $294,679    $768,551     62%




10/18/23                               WESTERN LAKE SUPERIOR SANITARY DISTRICT                                    PAGE
                                            SOLID WASTE EXPENSE STATEMENT
                                                     AS OF 09/30/23
                                               ** Consolidated Level Range **
                                 ANNUAL    MONTH       MONTH                                  YTD         YTD
       DESCRIPTION              BUDGET     BUDGET      ACTUAL    VARIANCE   ACT/BUD          BUDGET      ACTUAL    VARIANCE  ACT/BUD
       _____________________  _________   _________   _________  _________  ______        _________   _________   _________  _______
  4010 DIRECT WAGES          $1,114,017     $90,748     $99,632      $8,884-  110 %        $838,641    $766,189     $72,452    91 %
  4020 SUNDAY PREMIUM             4,218         351         137         214    39             3,165       2,327         838    74
  4030 HOLIDAY PREMIUM            1,356         151                     151                     753                     753
  4040 SHIFT                         78           6                       6                      58          81          23-  140
  4050 VACATION                  87,876       7,222       5,292-     12,514    73-           65,726      58,256       7,470    89
  4060 HOLIDAY                   43,736       4,859       5,199         340-  107            24,299      22,960       1,339    94
  4070 PERSONAL LEAVE            14,578       1,198         530         668    44            10,904       4,675       6,229    43
  4080 SICK                      43,155       3,547       2,064       1,483    58            32,278      25,692       6,586    80
                             ----------  ----------  ----------  ----------              ----------  ----------  ----------
       SUB TOTAL             $1,309,014    $108,082    $102,270      $5,812    95 %        $975,824    $880,180     $95,644    90 %
                             ----------  ----------  ----------  ----------              ----------  ----------  ----------
  4090 OVERTIME                 $33,600      $2,475      $6,913      $4,438-  279 %         $27,525     $40,846     $13,321-  148 %
                             ----------  ----------  ----------  ----------              ----------  ----------  ----------
       SUB TOTAL             $1,342,614    $110,557    $109,183      $1,374    99 %      $1,003,349    $921,026     $82,323    92 %
                             ----------  ----------  ----------  ----------              ----------  ----------  ----------

  4200 EMPLOYERS FICA          $106,170      $8,727      $6,451      $2,276    74 %         $79,407     $54,626     $24,781    69 %
  4210 EMPLOYERS FICA/MEDIC      19,518       1,605       1,509          96    94            14,597      12,775       1,822    88
  4220 EMPLOYERS PERA           100,313       8,245       7,978         267    97            75,032      67,246       7,786    90
  4240 GROUP HOSPITAL/MED       359,536      26,923      22,028       4,895    82           278,767     219,220      59,547    79
  4260 GROUP DENTAL              17,451       1,454       1,326         128    91            13,089      10,889       2,200    83
  4280 GROUP LIFE                 1,605         133         121          12    91             1,206       1,090         116    90
  4300 LONG-TERM DISABILITY       3,441         287         236          51    82             2,580       2,099         481    81
  4350 UNEMPLOYMENT COMP         20,000         281                     281                  16,178       9,709       6,469    60
                             ----------  ----------  ----------  ----------              ----------  ----------  ----------
       SUB TOTAL               $628,034     $47,655     $39,649      $8,006    83 %        $480,856    $377,654    $103,202    79 %
                             ----------  ----------  ----------  ----------              ----------  ----------  ----------
       TOTAL PAYROLL         $1,970,648    $158,212    $148,832      $9,380    94 %      $1,484,205  $1,298,680    $185,525    88 %

  4520 CONTRACT CLEANING        $17,000      $1,419        $997        $422    70 %         $12,734      $9,373      $3,361    74 %
  4800 FUEL-FUEL OIL              5,000         500                     500                   3,200       1,481       1,719    46
  4820 FUEL-NATURAL GAS           9,000         500          70         430    14             6,250       5,490         760    88
  5000 ELECTRICITY               30,500       1,950       1,602         348    82            20,850      20,418         432    98
  5200 TELEPHONE                  4,110         344         244         100    71             3,088       2,127         961    69
  5230 DIESEL                    20,000       1,725       1,456         269    84            15,500      13,254       2,246    86
  5240 WATER                        600          50          45           5    90               550         994         444-  181
  5701 SOLID WASTE DISPOSAL   4,533,390     422,668     396,939      25,729    94         3,388,353   3,203,425     184,928    95
  5702 SOLID WASTE DISPOSAL-    272,168      27,000      27,858         858-  103           207,000     167,117      39,883    81
  5703 TR STA OPERATION AND   1,829,799     170,600     188,767      18,167-  111         1,367,631   1,458,500      90,869-  107
  5704 SOLID WASTE HAULING-M    211,000      20,000      23,910       3,910-  120           165,000     155,797       9,203    94
  5705 ANNUAL UNACCEPTABLE I     20,000
  5706 SOLID WASTE DISPOSAL-      2,000                                                       1,000         500         500    50
  5790 CONT SERV-DISP HOUSEH     25,000       2,100       4,190       2,090-  200            18,200      33,135      14,935-  182
  5791 CONT SERV-DISP MEDICA      1,500         100          80          20    80             1,250       1,890         640-  151
  5792 CONT SERV-DISP PHARMA        300                                                         200         266          66-  133
  5794 CONT SERV-DISP ORGANI      1,500                                                       1,500       1,100         400    73
  5795 CONT SERV-DISP ORGANI                                                                                400         400-
  5806 CONT SERV-BAGGING         17,000                                                      17,000      19,070       2,070-  112
  5807 CONT SERV-WOOD GRINDI     27,000                                                      13,000      20,741       7,741-  160
  5808 CONT SERV-SNOW PLOWIN     15,000                                                      11,500       9,103       2,397    79
  5812 CONT SERV-DISP MATRES    100,000       8,000      11,620       3,620-  145            80,000      70,900       9,100    89
  5813 CONT SERV-DISP ELECTR     70,000       6,000       7,242       1,242-  121            50,000      36,738      13,262    73
  5814 CONT SERV-DISP FLUORE     22,000       2,000       2,536         536-  127            16,000      15,374         626    96




10/18/23                               WESTERN LAKE SUPERIOR SANITARY DISTRICT                                    PAGE
                                            SOLID WASTE EXPENSE STATEMENT
                                                     AS OF 09/30/23
                                               ** Consolidated Level Range **
                                 ANNUAL    MONTH       MONTH                                  YTD         YTD
       DESCRIPTION              BUDGET     BUDGET      ACTUAL    VARIANCE   ACT/BUD          BUDGET      ACTUAL    VARIANCE  ACT/BUD
       _____________________  _________   _________   _________  _________  ______        _________   _________   _________  _______
  5815 CONT SERV-DISP TIRE      $43,000      $2,500      $3,626      $1,126-  145 %         $33,000     $29,012      $3,988    88 %
  5816 CONT SERV-DISP LOCAL     100,000      10,000      19,368       9,368-  194            65,000      51,918      13,082    80
  5817 CONT SERV-DISP COUNTY     70,000       5,000       6,868       1,868-  137            45,000      41,608       3,392    92
  5818 CONT SERV-RECY SHEDS      92,000       7,558       2,712-     10,270    36-           69,324      59,268      10,056    85
  5819 CONT SERV-DISP PAINT     125,000      15,000      17,810       2,810-  119            85,000      77,865       7,135    92
  5860 CONT SERV-OTHER          130,475       8,600       7,382       1,218    86           103,762      56,043      47,719    54
  5870 CONT SERV-DP MAINT         8,000         420         643         223-  153             6,780       8,389       1,609-  124
  5871 CONT SERV-MOBILE DEVI      5,600         470         548          78-  117             4,230       4,537         307-  107
  5880 CONT SERV-AD AGENCY       12,900                      75          75-                  9,950       1,239       8,711    12
  5900 CONT SERV-ENFORCEMENT      1,000                                                       1,000                   1,000
  6000 SUPPLIES-BUILDING          3,500         458                     458                   2,622         434       2,188    17
  6010 SUPPLIES-EQUIPMENT        15,500       5,125          19       5,106                  10,125          47      10,078
  6070 SUPPLIES-OFFICE              600          50                      50                     450         489          39-  109
  6090 SUPPLIES-OTHER            21,300       2,274      10,538       8,264-  463            17,074      47,797      30,723-  280
  6110 SUPPLIES-SAFETY            1,100          83           6          77     7               847       1,776         929-  210
  6120 SUPPLIES-SITE              3,000         250                     250                   2,250       2,607         357-  116
  6150 SUPPLIES-SHIPPING         25,000       2,000                   2,000                  18,000                  18,000
  6910 TRAINING EXPENSES          8,399         700         120         580    17             6,190      10,398       4,208-  168
  6940 LICENSE REIMBURSEMENT        400                                                         400         170         230    43
  7020 PUBLIC INFORMATION         8,875         500          55         445    11             8,190       5,816       2,374    71
  7030 PUBLIC INFO-RECYCLING     62,875       6,000         946       5,054    16            48,750      29,733      19,017    61
  7040 PUBLIC INFO-HHW           25,700       3,000         416       2,584    14            17,525       9,478       8,047    54
  7210 RENT-EQUIPMENT            70,000       4,383       3,956         427    90            56,851      51,991       4,860    91
  7400 TRAVEL                     1,200                                                       1,200         313         887    26
  7640 LEASE-LAND-DULUTH AIR     11,712         976         992          16-  102             8,784       8,925         141-  102
  7800 LAUNDRY                   10,000         841         856          15-  102             7,469       7,929         460-  106
  8000 DUES                       3,658                                                       3,658       2,534       1,124    69
  8210 COPYING & PRINTING        25,000       1,833       2,049         216-  112            16,493      11,370       5,123    69
  8600 GRANTS TO GOV UNITS      217,000                     125         125-                182,000     172,007       9,993    95
  8620 PROGRAM DEVELOPMENT       26,425       2,000       5,074       3,074-  254            21,425      32,522      11,097-  152
                             ----------  ----------  ----------  ----------              ----------  ----------  ----------
       TOTAL NON-PAYROLL     $8,363,086    $744,977    $746,316      $1,339-  100 %      $6,253,155  $5,973,408    $279,747    96 %
                             ----------  ----------  ----------  ----------              ----------  ----------  ----------
       TOTAL EXPENSES        10,333,734    $903,189    $895,148      $8,041    99 %      $7,737,360  $7,272,088    $465,272    94 %
                             ----------  ----------  ----------  ----------              ----------  ----------  ----------




10/18/23                               WESTERN LAKE SUPERIOR SANITARY DISTRICT                                    PAGE
                                            ALLOCATED DEPARTMENTS EXPENSE STATEMENT
                                                     AS OF 09/30/23
                                               ** Consolidated Level Range **
                                 ANNUAL    MONTH       MONTH                                  YTD         YTD
       DESCRIPTION              BUDGET     BUDGET      ACTUAL    VARIANCE   ACT/BUD          BUDGET      ACTUAL    VARIANCE  ACT/BUD
       _____________________  _________   _________   _________  _________  ______        _________   _________   _________  _______
  4010 DIRECT WAGES          $4,249,469    $346,166    $438,616     $92,450-  127 %      $3,199,040  $3,015,271    $183,769    94 %
  4020 SUNDAY PREMIUM             9,462         788         693          95    88             7,098       6,014       1,084    85
  4030 HOLIDAY PREMIUM            5,274         586                     586                   2,929                   2,929
  4040 SHIFT                      2,768         226          38         188    17             2,072         413       1,659    20
  4050 VACATION                 395,183      32,480      89,746-    122,226   276-          295,577     326,890      31,313-  111
  4060 HOLIDAY                  172,324      19,148      21,498       2,350-  112            95,736      93,770       1,966    98
  4070 PERSONAL LEAVE            57,442       4,722       2,354       2,368    50            42,964      25,461      17,503    59
  4080 SICK                     153,988      12,656      12,607          49   100           115,176     132,914      17,738-  115
                             ----------  ----------  ----------  ----------              ----------  ----------  ----------
       SUB TOTAL             $5,045,910    $416,772    $386,060     $30,712    93 %      $3,760,592  $3,600,733    $159,859    96 %
                             ----------  ----------  ----------  ----------              ----------  ----------  ----------
  4090 OVERTIME                $127,244     $12,553      $8,291      $4,262    66 %         $96,010     $90,407      $5,603    94 %
                             ----------  ----------  ----------  ----------              ----------  ----------  ----------
       SUB TOTAL             $5,173,154    $429,325    $394,351     $34,974    92 %      $3,856,602  $3,691,140    $165,462    96 %
                             ----------  ----------  ----------  ----------              ----------  ----------  ----------

  4200 EMPLOYERS FICA          $333,631     $27,421     $23,437      $3,984    85 %        $249,540    $218,944     $30,596    88 %
  4210 EMPLOYERS FICA/MEDIC      75,332       6,191       5,481         710    89            56,345      51,204       5,141    91
  4220 EMPLOYERS PERA           387,988      31,890      29,745       2,145    93           290,194     276,754      13,440    95
  4240 GROUP HOSPITAL/MED     1,307,015      97,494      86,700      10,794    89         1,014,533     939,742      74,791    93
  4260 GROUP DENTAL              58,965       4,914       4,623         291    94            44,223      41,664       2,559    94
  4280 GROUP LIFE                 7,161         597         562          35    94             5,373       5,048         325    94
  4300 LONG-TERM DISABILITY      13,326       1,111         983         128    88             9,993       8,889       1,104    89
  4340 WORKERS COMPENSATION     180,000      15,000      12,890       2,110    86           135,000     118,561      16,439    88
  4350 UNEMPLOYMENT COMP                                  1,298       1,298-                              4,903       4,903-
  4390 OTHER BENEFITS            32,000       1,490       1,003         487    67            29,410      26,426       2,984    90
                             ----------  ----------  ----------  ----------              ----------  ----------  ----------
       SUB TOTAL             $2,395,418    $186,108    $166,722     $19,386    90 %      $1,834,611  $1,692,135    $142,476    92 %
                             ----------  ----------  ----------  ----------              ----------  ----------  ----------
       TOTAL PAYROLL         $7,568,572    $615,433    $561,073     $54,360    91 %      $5,691,213  $5,383,275    $307,938    95 %

  4520 CONTRACT CLEANING        $39,600      $3,300      $3,518        $218-  107 %         $29,700     $30,162        $462-  102 %
  4800 FUEL-FUEL OIL              2,000                                                       2,000       2,177         177-  109
  4820 FUEL-NATURAL GAS         240,867       1,776       7,823       6,047-  440           152,963     155,685       2,722-  102
  5000 ELECTRICITY            2,347,354     195,526     206,415      10,889-  106         1,760,360   1,781,487      21,127-  101
  5200 TELEPHONE                 38,700       3,217       2,354         863    73            29,018      20,530       8,488    71
  5210 TELEMETER                 48,893       4,025       3,795         230    94            36,821      34,935       1,886    95
  5220 GASOLINE                  35,700       2,975       2,727         248    92            26,775      22,255       4,520    83
  5230 DIESEL                     3,000         250         201          49    80             2,250       1,688         562    75
  5240 WATER                    162,924      13,815      24,958      11,143-  181           127,514     114,801      12,713    90
  5241 STORM WATER FEE           37,000       3,084       2,959         125    96            27,748      24,835       2,913    90
  5520 REPAIRS-MAINTENANCE      631,000      55,083      48,198       6,885    88           490,751     462,500      28,251    94
  5525 INVENTORY ADJUSTMENTS                              2,230       2,230-                             20,797      20,797-
  5530 INVENTORY COST VARIAN                                 30          30-                                332         332-
  5800 CONT SERV-ELECTRICAL      36,000       2,000       8,094       6,094-  405            32,000      23,622       8,378    74
  5820 CONT SERV-O/M PLANT      130,500      13,500      11,129       2,371    82            95,500     103,722       8,222-  109
  5835 CONT SERV-GENERATORS      40,000      30,000       9,322      20,678    31            37,000       9,322      27,678    25
  5840 CONT SERV-O/M MOBILE     170,000      14,000      13,866         134    99           134,000     117,228      16,772    87
  5860 CONT SERV-OTHER          262,041      21,043       9,027      12,016    43           199,512     156,422      43,090    78
  5868 CONT SERV-HARDWARE MA     54,114       4,509       4,779         270-  106            40,585      46,642       6,057-  115
  5870 CONT SERV-DP MAINT       387,952      25,473      33,702       8,229-  132           311,533     312,172         639-  100
  5875 CONT SERV-SERV FEE        45,800
  6000 SUPPLIES-BUILDING                                                                                    447         447-




10/18/23                               WESTERN LAKE SUPERIOR SANITARY DISTRICT                                    PAGE
                                            ALLOCATED DEPARTMENTS EXPENSE STATEMENT
                                                     AS OF 09/30/23
                                               ** Consolidated Level Range **
                                 ANNUAL    MONTH       MONTH                                  YTD         YTD
       DESCRIPTION              BUDGET     BUDGET      ACTUAL    VARIANCE   ACT/BUD          BUDGET      ACTUAL    VARIANCE  ACT/BUD
       _____________________  _________   _________   _________  _________  ______        _________   _________   _________  _______
  6010 SUPPLIES-EQUIPMENT       $55,573      $2,500      $7,689      $5,189-  308 %         $46,900     $67,083     $20,183-  143 %
  6040 SUPPLIES-LAB              40,000       3,500       2,521         979    72            30,100      42,613      12,513-  142
  6050 SUPPLIES-LUBE             20,000                   5,934       5,934-                 14,500      12,353       2,147    85
  6060 SUPPLIES-MAINTENANCE      70,000       5,967      11,398       5,431-  191            52,099      53,988       1,889-  104
  6070 SUPPLIES-OFFICE            4,575         375         463          88-  123             3,425       2,730         695    80
  6090 SUPPLIES-OTHER             6,975         495      11,856      11,361- 2395             5,450      22,001      16,551-  404
  6110 SUPPLIES-SAFETY           66,500         808         618         190    76            64,076       9,323      54,753    15
  6125 SUPPLIES-SOFTWARE          5,000       1,000                   1,000                   5,000       1,452       3,548    29
  6130 SUPPLIES-TOOLS            22,000       1,000       1,373         373-  137            15,000      13,511       1,489    90
  6360 CHEMICALS-BOILER           2,000                                                       2,000                   2,000
  6560 INSURANCE-PROPERTY       225,000      18,750      24,108       5,358-  129           168,750     176,487       7,737-  105
  6700 LEGAL                    150,000      12,500      15,915       3,415-  127           112,500     136,936      24,436-  122
  6750 AUDIT                     38,260                                                      38,260      41,766       3,506-  109
  6900 SAFETY PROGRAM            97,225       8,102       3,924       4,178    48            72,919      49,998      22,921    69
  6905 TRAINING-MATERIALS           500          42                      42                     374       1,735       1,361-  464
  6910 TRAINING EXPENSES         61,550       7,000       2,204       4,796    31            47,750      39,769       7,981    83
  6920 TRAINING-TRAVEL              250          21                      21                     187       1,015         828-  543
  6930 PERSONNEL                 13,000       1,083       1,324         241-  122             9,751      17,815       8,064-  183
  6940 LICENSE REIMBURSEMENT      1,500         125          19         106    15             1,125         601         524    53
  6950 TUITION REIMBURSEMENT     10,500         875         630         245    72             7,875      13,167       5,292-  167
  7000 OTHER SPEC SERV           94,000       7,833       3,455       4,378    44            70,501      79,891       9,390-  113
  7010 BOARD MEMBERS COMP        20,000       1,667       2,085         418-  125            14,999      16,741       1,742-  112
  7210 RENT-EQUIPMENT            17,500                                                      16,500                  16,500
  7220 MOTOR VEHICLE LICENSI      1,000          83                      83                     751         266         485    35
  7300 MEETING EXPENSES           6,500         542       1,056         514-  195             4,874       7,450       2,576-  153
  7400 TRAVEL                       500          42          32          10    76               374         454          80-  121
  7800 LAUNDRY                   20,790       1,699       1,792          93-  105            15,681      17,303       1,622-  110
  7810 ENGINEERING SERVICE      124,433      10,636       5,389       5,247    51            94,825     110,030      15,205-  116
  7820 LAB SERVICES              95,000       5,000       5,218         218-  104            70,000      37,708      32,292    54
  8000 DUES                      24,100       2,167       1,024       1,143    47            18,299      16,052       2,247    88
  8010 PUBLICATIONS               5,250         467         343         124    73             3,929       1,239       2,690    32
  8020 PERMITS                   62,800                                                      60,000      50,453       9,547    84
  8200 POSTAGE                   20,000       1,667       1,672           5-  100            14,999      15,305         306-  102
  8210 COPYING & PRINTING        17,000       1,417       2,867       1,450-  202            12,749      16,698       3,949-  131
  8500 BANK SERVICE CHARGES         350          29                      29                     263         188          75    71
  8600 GRANTS TO GOV UNITS        7,000                                                       7,000       7,500         500-  107
                             ----------  ----------  ----------  ----------              ----------  ----------  ----------
       TOTAL NON-PAYROLL     $6,120,076    $490,968    $510,036     $19,068-  104 %      $4,639,815  $4,523,382    $116,433    97 %
                             ----------  ----------  ----------  ----------              ----------  ----------  ----------
       TOTAL EXPENSES        13,688,648  $1,106,401  $1,071,109     $35,292    97 %      10,331,028  $9,906,657    $424,371    96 %
                             ----------  ----------  ----------  ----------              ----------  ----------  ----------




10/18/23                                    WESTERN LAKE SUPERIOR SANITARY DISTRICT                                           PAGE
                                            TOTAL DISTRICT SCHEDULE OF REVENUES & EXPENSES
                                                        AS OF 09/30/23

                                ANNUAL       MONTH       MONTH                               YTD         YTD
       DESCRIPTION              BUDGET      BUDGET      ACTUAL   VARIANCE  ACT/BUD         BUDGET      ACTUAL    VARIANCE   ACT/BUD
       _____________________  _________   _________   _________  ________  _______         ________   _________  ________   _______
       MUNICIPALITIES        12,443,855  $1,036,989  $1,036,989                100%      $9,332,901  $9,332,901                100%
       INDUSTRIES            15,507,989   1,280,125   1,432,641     152,516    112       11,609,091  13,034,632   1,425,541    112
       SOLID WASTE           11,644,878   1,092,891   1,063,417      29,474-    97        8,689,177   8,826,009     136,832    102
       OPERATING INVEST EARN    240,000      21,132      63,996      42,864    303          163,874     494,454     330,580    302
       DISTRICT-WIDE ALLOC      355,000                                                     177,500     177,501           1    100
       GRANTS                   364,000                 178,834     178,834                 214,000   3,351,794   3,137,794   1566
       OTHER                  1,152,500      91,354     114,545      23,191    125          734,208   1,635,682     901,474    223
                             ----------  ----------  ----------  ----------              ----------  ----------  ----------
       TOTAL REVENUES        41,708,222  $3,522,491  $3,890,422    $367,931    110%      30,920,751  36,852,973  $5,932,222    119%
                             ----------  ----------  ----------  ----------              ----------  ----------  ----------
       PAYROLL
         SALARIES,VAC,HOL,PE $8,439,887    $697,867    $644,992     $52,875    92 %      $6,285,356  $5,917,582    $367,774    94 %
         SICK                   272,457      22,393      26,999       4,606-  121           203,786     237,299      33,513-  116
         OVERTIME               353,100      31,049      54,346      23,297-  175           268,278     352,915      84,637-  132
         OTHER                4,043,859     312,297     282,737      29,560    91         3,098,150   2,830,647     267,503    91
                             ----------  ----------  ----------  ----------              ----------  ----------  ----------
           TOTAL PAYROLL     13,109,303  $1,063,606  $1,009,074     $54,532    95 %      $9,855,570  $9,338,443    $517,127    95 %
       NON-PAYROLL
         FUEL OIL                $7,000        $500                    $500                  $5,200      $3,659      $1,541    70 %
         NATURAL GAS            259,056       2,632       8,110       5,478-  308           165,561     166,049         488-  100
                             ----------  ----------  ----------  ----------              ----------  ----------  ----------
           SUB TOTAL           $266,056      $3,132      $8,110      $4,978-  259 %        $170,761    $169,708      $1,053    99 %
         ELECTRICITY         $3,700,891    $306,220    $323,091     $16,871-  106 %      $2,770,773  $2,805,058     $34,285-  101 %
         OTHER UTIL & FUELS     643,030      55,410      57,583       2,173-  104           487,593     428,395      59,198    88
                             ----------  ----------  ----------  ----------              ----------  ----------  ----------
           SUB TOTAL         $4,343,921    $361,630    $380,674     $19,044-  105 %      $3,258,366  $3,233,453     $24,913    99 %
         REPAIRS               $836,000     $83,416     $76,023      $7,393    91 %        $624,752    $630,778      $6,026-  101 %
         INSURANCE              225,000      18,750      24,108       5,358-  129           168,750     176,487       7,737-  105
         SOLID WASTE DISPOSA  6,910,759     644,279     662,934      18,655-  103         5,161,778   5,064,010      97,768    98
         CONTRACT SERV        2,257,253     195,767     178,732      17,035    91         1,717,455   1,563,496     153,959    91
         SUPPLIES               504,379      38,401      75,157      36,756-  196           396,540     382,980      13,560    97
         CHEMICALS            2,808,971     318,226     296,684      21,542    93         2,195,012   1,791,258     403,754    82
         OTHER                1,496,896      95,795      69,820      25,975    73         1,184,960   1,109,495      75,465    94
                             ----------  ----------  ----------  ----------              ----------  ----------  ----------
           SUB TOTAL         15,039,258  $1,394,634  $1,383,458     $11,176    99 %      11,449,247  10,718,504    $730,743    94 %
                             ----------  ----------  ----------  ----------              ----------  ----------  ----------
         TOTAL NON-PAYROLL   19,649,235  $1,759,396  $1,772,242     $12,846-  101 %      14,878,374  14,121,665    $756,709    95 %
                             ----------  ----------  ----------  ----------              ----------  ----------  ----------
       TOTAL O & M EXPENSES  32,758,538  $2,823,002  $2,781,316     $41,686    99 %      24,733,944  23,460,108  $1,273,836    95 %
         CAPITAL PROJECTS    $3,067,500    $255,625    $255,625               100 %      $2,300,625  $2,300,625               100 %
         INVEST EARN CONSTRU    $85,000      $6,041     $53,747     $47,706    890%         $59,151    $402,185    $343,034    680%
         INVEST EARN DEBT SE    150,000      12,074      83,049      70,975    688          103,939     725,545     621,606    698
         TRANSFER STAT CAPIT    116,228      10,836       8,725       2,111     81           86,872      70,309      16,563     81
         DEBT SERVICE        $8,584,567    $715,381    $715,381               100 %      $6,438,429  $6,438,429               100 %
                             ----------  ----------  ----------  ----------              ----------  ----------  ----------
       TOTAL EXPENDITURES    44,291,833  $3,786,729  $3,624,251     $41,686    96 %      33,396,780  31,141,741  $1,273,836    93 %
                             ----------  ----------  ----------  ----------              ----------  ----------  ----------
       NET SURPLUS           $2,583,611-   $264,238-   $266,171    $530,409    101%      $2,476,029- $5,711,232  $8,187,261    231%
                             ----------  ----------  ----------  ----------              ----------  ----------  ----------




10/18/23                                    WESTERN LAKE SUPERIOR SANITARY DISTRICT                                           PAGE
                                                         REVENUE STATEMENT
                                                        AS OF 09/30/23

                                ANNUAL       MONTH       MONTH                               YTD         YTD
       DESCRIPTION              BUDGET      BUDGET      ACTUAL   VARIANCE  ACT/BUD         BUDGET      ACTUAL    VARIANCE   ACT/BUD
       _____________________  _________   _________   _________  ________  _______         ________   _________  ________   _______
  3000 WWT CHARGE-DULUTH     $9,622,827    $801,902    $801,902                100%      $7,217,118  $7,217,118                100%
  3020 WWT CHARGE-CLOQUET     1,081,998      90,167      90,167                100          811,503     811,503                100
  3040 WWT CHARGE-PROCTOR       351,828      29,319      29,319                100          263,871     263,871                100
  3060 WWT CHARGE-HERMANTOWN    598,050      49,838      49,838                100          448,542     448,542                100
  3080 WWT CHARGE-SCANLON       141,775      11,815      11,815                100          106,335     106,335                100
  3100 WWT CHARGE-THOMSON TW    167,899      13,992      13,992                100          125,928     125,928                100
  3120 WWT CHARGE-CARLTON       120,945      10,079      10,079                100           90,711      90,711                100
  3140 WWT CHARGE-WRENSHALL      24,994       2,083       2,083                100           18,747      18,747                100
  3150 WWT CHARGE-TWIN LAKES     79,156       6,596       6,596                100           59,364      59,364                100
  3160 WWT CHARGE-THOMSON CI     10,128         844         844                100            7,596       7,596                100
  3170 WWT CHARGE-OLIVER         18,744       1,562       1,562                100           14,058      14,058                100
  3180 WWT CHARGE-JAY COOKE       2,485         207         207                100            1,863       1,863                100
  3190 WWT CHARGE-PIKE LAKE      84,466       7,039       7,039                100           63,351      63,351                100
  3210 WWT CHARGE-NORTH SHOR     49,176       4,098       4,098                100           36,882      36,882                100
  3213 WWT CHARGE-MPCA LANDF      8,624         719         719                100            6,471       6,471                100
  3214 WWT CHARGE-MIDWAY          4,697         391         391                100            3,519       3,519                100
  3215 WWT CHARGE-KNIFE RIVE     20,510       1,709       1,709                100           15,381      15,381                100
  3220 WWT CHARGE-RICE LAKE      55,553       4,629       4,629                100           41,661      41,661                100
                             ----------  ----------  ----------  ----------              ----------  ----------  ----------
       SUB TOTAL             12,443,855  $1,036,989  $1,036,989                100%      $9,332,901  $9,332,901                100%

  3360 WWT CHARGE-SAPPI      13,006,827  $1,073,042  $1,137,265     $64,223    106%      $9,735,620  10,147,608    $411,988    104%
  3380 WWT CHARGE-USG           609,250      50,302      50,114         188-   100          456,090     919,110     463,020    202
  3420 WWT CHARGE-SPEC MINER    149,138      12,331      15,268       2,937    124          111,675     132,091      20,416    118
  3440 WWT CHARGE-ST PAPER 1  1,742,774     144,450     229,995      85,545    159        1,305,706   1,835,823     530,117    141
                             ----------  ----------  ----------  ----------              ----------  ----------  ----------
       SUB TOTAL             15,507,989  $1,280,125  $1,432,642    $152,517    112%      11,609,091  13,034,632  $1,425,541    112%

  3510 WWT CHARGE-PERMITS          $750         $41         $50          $9    122%            $675        $700         $25    104%
  3520 WWT CHARGE-HAULED WAS    617,000      64,149      53,965      10,184-    84          435,670     377,969      57,701-    87
  3530 CAPACITY AVAILABILITY    500,000      24,450      22,485       1,965-    92          273,384     511,586     238,202    187
  3535 FINANCE CHARGE REVENU                              7,149       7,149                              10,370      10,370
  3540 BIOSOLIDS REVENUE         30,000       2,457       2,122         335-    86           20,765      11,997       8,768-    58
                             ----------  ----------  ----------  ----------              ----------  ----------  ----------
       SUB TOTAL             $1,147,750     $91,097     $85,771      $5,326-    94%        $730,494    $912,622    $182,128    125%

  3600 TIPPING FEE-DISTRICT  $3,924,536    $365,902    $406,035     $40,133    111%      $2,933,282  $3,291,573    $358,291    112%
  3610 TIPPING FEE-SELF HAUL      3,165         295           7         288-     2            2,365          58       2,307-     2
  3660 TIPPING FEE-CARLTON      970,210      89,958      80,445       9,513-    89          734,559     661,880      72,679-    90
  3665 TIPPING FEE-SUPERIOR     569,654      46,245      28,696      17,549-    62          407,514     268,729     138,785-    66
  3675 TIPPING FEE-COOK CTY     367,110      37,877      41,329       3,452    109          284,176     222,523      61,653-    78
  3680 TIPPING FEE-LAKE CTY     525,348      50,530      32,468      18,062-    64          393,206     254,513     138,693-    65
  3605 SW UNACCEPTABLE REVEN                              3,000       3,000                              14,910      14,910
  3615 SW UNACCEPTABLE TICKE                              9,400       9,400                              47,000      47,000
  3685 SW PERMITS/LICENSES        5,000         417          25         392-     6            3,749       1,125       2,624-    30




10/18/23                                    WESTERN LAKE SUPERIOR SANITARY DISTRICT                                           PAGE
                                                         REVENUE STATEMENT
                                                        AS OF 09/30/23

                                ANNUAL       MONTH       MONTH                               YTD         YTD
       DESCRIPTION              BUDGET      BUDGET      ACTUAL   VARIANCE  ACT/BUD         BUDGET      ACTUAL    VARIANCE   ACT/BUD
       _____________________  _________   _________   _________  ________  _______         ________   _________  ________   _______
  3720 ADMIN FEE-DISTRICT       $77,568      $7,232      $7,453        $221    103%         $57,976     $61,870      $3,894    107%
  3721 ADMIN FEE-CARLTON CTY     33,176       3,076       2,507         569-    82           25,118      20,819       4,299-    83
  3722 ADMIN FEE-SUPERIOR        20,250       1,644         986         658-    60           14,487       9,185       5,302-    63
  3723 ADMIN FEE-COOK CTY        13,050       1,346       1,716         370    127           10,102      11,534       1,432    114
  3724 ADMIN FEE-LAKE CTY        18,675       1,796       1,359         437-    76           13,977      12,079       1,898-    86
  3725 CAPITAL FEE-DISTRICT      18,000       1,678       1,696          18    101           13,453      12,370       1,083-    92
  3726 CAPITAL FEE-CARLTON C     28,928       2,838       1,613       1,225-    57           21,605      14,209       7,396-    66
  3727 CAPITAL FEE-SUPERIOR      27,000       2,192       1,315         877-    60           19,315      12,246       7,069-    63
  3728 CAPITAL FEE-COOK CTY      17,400       1,795       2,288         493    127           13,470      15,378       1,908    114
  3729 CAPITAL FEE-LAKE CTY      24,900       2,395       1,812         583-    76           18,637      16,105       2,532-    86
  3730 SW ORDINANCE LATE CHA      2,500         208                     208-                  1,876       1,039         837-    55
                             ----------  ----------  ----------  ----------              ----------  ----------  ----------
       SUB TOTAL             $6,646,470    $617,424    $624,150      $6,726    101%      $4,968,867  $4,949,145     $19,722-   100%

  3630 MRC-DEMO, MIXED WASTE   $664,525     $74,378     $78,219      $3,841    105%        $509,198    $519,804     $10,606    102%
                             ----------  ----------  ----------  ----------              ----------  ----------  ----------
       SUB TOTAL               $664,525     $74,378     $78,219      $3,841    105%        $509,198    $519,804     $10,606    102%

  3690 SERV FEE-DISTRICT     $2,605,000    $226,766    $238,348     $11,582    105%      $1,945,731  $2,103,505    $157,774    108%
  3695 SERV FEE-CARLTON OUT      10,000                                                      10,000       8,664       1,336-    87
  3698 SERV FEE-OTHER            80,000      20,000      19,500         500-    98           60,000      63,138       3,138    105
                             ----------  ----------  ----------  ----------              ----------  ----------  ----------
       SUB TOTAL             $2,695,000    $246,766    $257,848     $11,082    104%      $2,015,731  $2,175,307    $159,576    108%

  3801 PROPERTY TAX-ST LOUIS   $948,063     $79,005     $79,005                100%        $711,048    $714,138      $3,090    100%
  3802 PROPERTY TAX-CARLTON     195,550      16,296      16,296                100          146,662     146,967         305    100
                             ----------  ----------  ----------  ----------              ----------  ----------  ----------
       SUB TOTAL             $1,143,613     $95,301     $95,301                100%        $857,710    $861,105      $3,395    100%

  3700 INVESTMENT EARNINGS     $240,000     $21,132     $63,996     $42,864    303%        $163,874    $494,454    $330,580    302%
  3701 INVESTMENT EARN-CONST     85,000       6,041      53,747      47,706    890           59,151     402,185     343,034    680
  3702 INVESTMENT EARN-DS       150,000      12,074      83,049      70,975    688          103,939     725,545     621,606    698
                             ----------  ----------  ----------  ----------              ----------  ----------  ----------
       SUBTOTAL                $475,000     $39,247    $200,792    $161,545    512%        $326,964  $1,622,184  $1,295,220    496%

  3800 DISTRICT-WIDE           $355,000                                                    $177,500    $177,501          $1    100%
  3850 CAPITAL CONTRIBUTIONS        750          49                      49-                    626          21         605-     3
  3906 GRANTS-CAPITAL                                   178,834     178,834                           3,136,862   3,136,862
  3930 LITIGATION PROCEEDS                                                                              600,000     600,000
  3860 GAIN ON SALE OF ASSET                                                                             11,283-     11,283-
  3944 FINANCE CHARGE REVENU      2,500         208          73         135-    35            1,876         165       1,711-     9
  3950 MISCELLANEOUS              1,500                   1,560       1,560                   1,212      92,697      91,485   7648
                             ----------  ----------  ----------  ----------              ----------  ----------  ----------
       SUB TOTAL               $359,750        $257    $180,467    $180,210  70221%        $181,214  $3,995,963  $3,814,749   2205%

  3900 HHW-STATE GRANT          $64,000                                                     $64,000     $63,519        $481-    99%
  3650 HHW CONTRACT-REGIONAL    100,000      36,948                  36,948-                 71,974      76,806       4,832    107
  3641 HHW REV-BATTERIES          5,000           5                       5-                  1,833       3,046       1,213    166
  3642 HHW FEES-VSQG             21,000       1,909       1,381         528-    72           15,996      15,650         346-    98
  3643 HHW FEES-PAINT CARE      190,000                                                      95,000      67,359      27,641-    71
  3648 HHW REV-DEPT OF AG         7,500                                                       2,500       4,866       2,366    195
  3655 HHW SERVICE FEES          50,000      12,500                  12,500-                 37,500      15,881      21,619-    42
                             ----------  ----------  ----------  ----------              ----------  ----------  ----------
       SUBTOTAL                $437,500     $51,362      $1,381     $49,981-     3%        $288,803    $247,127     $41,676-    86%




10/18/23                                    WESTERN LAKE SUPERIOR SANITARY DISTRICT                                           PAGE
                                                         REVENUE STATEMENT
                                                        AS OF 09/30/23

                                ANNUAL       MONTH       MONTH                               YTD         YTD
       DESCRIPTION              BUDGET      BUDGET      ACTUAL   VARIANCE  ACT/BUD         BUDGET      ACTUAL    VARIANCE   ACT/BUD
       _____________________  _________   _________   _________  ________  _______         ________   _________  ________   _______
                             ----------  ----------  ----------  ----------              ----------  ----------  ----------
       RECYCLING
  3640 RECYCLING REVENUE                                                                                 $4,319      $4,319
  3890 STATE GRANT-SCORE        300,000                                                     150,000     151,413       1,413    101
                             ----------  ----------  ----------  ----------              ----------  ----------  ----------
       SUBTOTAL                $300,000                                                    $150,000    $155,732      $5,732    104%

  3637 YARD WASTE REVENUE      $121,770      $7,660      $6,515      $1,145-    85%        $112,868    $132,722     $19,854    118%
                             ----------  ----------  ----------  ----------              ----------  ----------  ----------
       SUBTOTAL                $121,770      $7,660      $6,515      $1,145-    85%        $112,868    $132,722     $19,854    118%

  3831 PCARD REBATE                                     $27,141     $27,141                             $41,461     $41,461
                             ----------  ----------  ----------  ----------              ----------  ----------  ----------
       SUB TOTAL                                        $27,141     $27,141                             $41,461     $41,461

       TOTAL                 41,943,222  $3,540,606  $4,027,216    $486,610    114%      31,083,841  37,980,705  $6,896,864    122%




10/18/23                         WESTERN LAKE SUPERIOR SANITARY DISTRICT                                            PAGE
                                MONTHLY REVENUE STATEMENT AS OF 09/30/23

       DESCRIPTION              JAN        FEB        MAR        APR        MAY        JUN        JUL        AUG        SEP        OCT        NOV        DEC
       ____________
  3000 WWT CHARGE-DULUTH    801,902    801,902    801,902    801,902    801,902    801,902    801,902    801,902    801,902
  3020 WWT CHARGE-CLOQUET    90,167     90,167     90,167     90,167     90,167     90,167     90,167     90,167     90,167
  3040 WWT CHARGE-PROCTOR    29,319     29,319     29,319     29,319     29,319     29,319     29,319     29,319     29,319
  3060 WWT CHARGE-HERMANT    49,838     49,838     49,838     49,838     49,838     49,838     49,838     49,838     49,838
  3080 WWT CHARGE-SCANLON    11,815     11,815     11,815     11,815     11,815     11,815     11,815     11,815     11,815
  3100 WWT CHARGE-THOMSON    13,992     13,992     13,992     13,992     13,992     13,992     13,992     13,992     13,992
  3120 WWT CHARGE-CARLTON    10,079     10,079     10,079     10,079     10,079     10,079     10,079     10,079     10,079
  3140 WWT CHARGE-WRENSHA     2,083      2,083      2,083      2,083      2,083      2,083      2,083      2,083      2,083
  3150 WWT CHARGE-TWIN LA     6,596      6,596      6,596      6,596      6,596      6,596      6,596      6,596      6,596
  3160 WWT CHARGE-THOMSON       844        844        844        844        844        844        844        844        844
  3170 WWT CHARGE-OLIVER      1,562      1,562      1,562      1,562      1,562      1,562      1,562      1,562      1,562
  3180 WWT CHARGE-JAY COO       207        207        207        207        207        207        207        207        207
  3190 WWT CHARGE-PIKE LA     7,039      7,039      7,039      7,039      7,039      7,039      7,039      7,039      7,039
  3210 WWT CHARGE-NORTH S     4,098      4,098      4,098      4,098      4,098      4,098      4,098      4,098      4,098
  3213 WWT CHARGE-MPCA LA       719        719        719        719        719        719        719        719        719
  3214 WWT CHARGE-MIDWAY        391        391        391        391        391        391        391        391        391
  3215 WWT CHARGE-KNIFE R     1,709      1,709      1,709      1,709      1,709      1,709      1,709      1,709      1,709
  3220 WWT CHARGE-RICE LA     4,629      4,629      4,629      4,629      4,629      4,629      4,629      4,629      4,629
                          ---------  ---------  ---------  ---------  ---------  ---------  ---------  ---------  ---------  ---------  ---------  ---------
       SUB TOTAL          1,036,989  1,036,989  1,036,989  1,036,989  1,036,989  1,036,989  1,036,989  1,036,989  1,036,989

  3360 WWT CHARGE-SAPPI   1,135,831  1,014,541  1,109,804    965,770  1,372,307  1,268,102  1,025,603  1,118,386  1,137,265
  3380 WWT CHARGE-USG       124,498    125,855    139,623    142,495    110,095     82,708     67,192     76,530     50,114
  3420 WWT CHARGE-SPEC MI    24,111     11,208     11,918     18,291     13,303     13,665     11,132     13,195     15,268
  3440 WWT CHARGE-ST PAPE   131,742    196,485    207,259    233,454    213,964    212,641    219,317    190,967    229,995
                          ---------  ---------  ---------  ---------  ---------  ---------  ---------  ---------  ---------  ---------  ---------  ---------
       SUB TOTAL          1,416,182  1,348,089  1,468,604  1,360,010  1,709,669  1,577,116  1,323,244  1,399,078  1,432,642

  3510 WWT CHARGE-PERMITS        50         50        200         50        250         50                               50
  3520 WWT CHARGE-HAULED      4,868     38,076     41,669     38,761     40,108     54,711     53,512     52,298     53,965
  3530 CAPACITY AVAILABIL        45-     6,362      1,767     47,865     25,982    255,342     63,318     88,510     22,485
  3535 FINANCE CHARGE REV       341        861        221         27        870         23        493        386      7,149
  3540 BIOSOLIDS REVENUE      1,034        858      1,125                            2,870      2,331      1,657      2,122
                          ---------  ---------  ---------  ---------  ---------  ---------  ---------  ---------  ---------  ---------  ---------  ---------
       SUB TOTAL              6,248     46,207     44,982     86,703     67,210    312,996    119,654    142,851     85,771

  3600 TIPPING FEE-DISTRI   315,350    275,796    317,095    321,289    407,001    417,327    397,067    434,613    406,035
  3610 TIPPING FEE-SELF H                                          7                    37          6                     7
  3660 TIPPING FEE-CARLTO    61,466     56,140     62,109     66,427     85,878     81,325     84,422     83,668     80,445
  3665 TIPPING FEE-SUPERI    30,909     27,387     27,561     30,861     29,858     35,899     31,813     25,746     28,696
  3675 TIPPING FEE-COOK C    14,035      8,556     11,326     11,555     24,374     26,145     32,202     53,002     41,329
  3680 TIPPING FEE-LAKE C    23,502     21,466     23,955     22,986     29,623     32,418     33,017     35,079     32,468
  3605 SW UNACCEPTABLE RE       620        680      1,510      1,410      2,370      1,370      1,000      2,950      3,000
  3615 SW UNACCEPTABLE TI     2,400      2,800      4,800      4,000      6,600      5,200      2,600      9,200      9,400
  3685 SW PERMITS/LICENSE                  525        350         50         75         50         50                    25




10/18/23                         WESTERN LAKE SUPERIOR SANITARY DISTRICT                                            PAGE
                                MONTHLY REVENUE STATEMENT AS OF 09/30/23

       DESCRIPTION              JAN        FEB        MAR        APR        MAY        JUN        JUL        AUG        SEP        OCT        NOV        DEC
       ____________
  3720 ADMIN FEE-DISTRICT     5,080      4,330      4,876      9,698      7,803      7,755      7,046      7,828      7,453
  3721 ADMIN FEE-CARLTON      1,616      1,472      1,621      3,176      2,770      2,530      2,567      2,560      2,507
  3722 ADMIN FEE-SUPERIOR       603        896        895      1,408      1,087      1,306      1,118        885        986
  3723 ADMIN FEE-COOK CTY       633        602        615      1,111      1,324      1,627      1,618      2,287      1,716
  3724 ADMIN FEE-LAKE CTY       904        935        978      1,568      1,461      1,707      1,582      1,585      1,359
  3725 CAPITAL FEE-DISTRI       928        582        808      1,134      1,694      2,170      1,650      1,707      1,696
  3726 CAPITAL FEE-CARLTO     1,355      1,121      1,102      1,481      1,904      1,895      1,911      1,826      1,613
  3727 CAPITAL FEE-SUPERI       905      1,344      1,343      1,478      1,449      1,742      1,491      1,180      1,315
  3728 CAPITAL FEE-COOK C       950        904        923      1,173      1,766      2,169      2,157      3,049      2,288
  3729 CAPITAL FEE-LAKE C     1,356      1,402      1,468      1,620      1,947      2,277      2,109      2,113      1,812
  3730 SW ORDINANCE LATE                               55                   676                   308
                          ---------  ---------  ---------  ---------  ---------  ---------  ---------  ---------  ---------  ---------  ---------  ---------
       SUB TOTAL            462,612    406,938    463,390    482,432    609,660    624,949    605,734    669,278    624,150

  3630 MRC-DEMO, MIXED WA    23,705     20,900     26,907     39,115     90,700     87,428     79,312     73,518     78,219
                          ---------  ---------  ---------  ---------  ---------  ---------  ---------  ---------  ---------  ---------  ---------  ---------
       SUB TOTAL             23,705     20,900     26,907     39,115     90,700     87,428     79,312     73,518     78,219

  3690 SERV FEE-DISTRICT    248,162    222,374    226,092    228,904    227,029    242,216    239,343    231,037    238,348
  3695 SERV FEE-CARLTON O                                                                                  8,664
  3698 SERV FEE-OTHER                    1,077     17,500         49-               23,750                 1,361     19,500
                          ---------  ---------  ---------  ---------  ---------  ---------  ---------  ---------  ---------  ---------  ---------  ---------
       SUB TOTAL            248,162    223,451    243,592    228,855    227,029    265,966    239,343    241,062    257,848

  3801 PROPERTY TAX-ST LO    80,793     79,005     78,905     78,655     79,005     79,005     80,759     79,005     79,005
  3802 PROPERTY TAX-CARLT    16,296     16,296     16,296     16,296     16,296     16,296     16,599     16,296     16,296
                          ---------  ---------  ---------  ---------  ---------  ---------  ---------  ---------  ---------  ---------  ---------  ---------
       SUB TOTAL             97,089     95,301     95,201     94,951     95,301     95,301     97,358     95,301     95,301

  3700 INVESTMENT EARNING    40,167     39,553     44,928     53,475     59,929     61,383     64,095     66,927     63,996
  3701 INVESTMENT EARN-CO    30,190     33,344     41,957     48,556     51,623     48,875     45,630     48,263     53,747
  3702 INVESTMENT EARN-DS    53,846     56,827     67,016     80,429     92,282     96,726    101,953     93,416     83,049
                          ---------  ---------  ---------  ---------  ---------  ---------  ---------  ---------  ---------  ---------  ---------  ---------
       SUBTOTAL             124,203    129,724    153,901    182,460    203,834    206,984    211,678    208,606    200,792

  3800 DISTRICT-WIDE                                                    177,501
  3850 CAPITAL CONTRIBUTI                                                                          21
  3906 GRANTS-CAPITAL                   41,048      4,365     37,160     11,106     12,491      9,020  2,842,838    178,834
  3930 LITIGATION PROCEED              600,000
  3860 GAIN ON SALE OF AS                                     11,283-
  3944 FINANCE CHARGE REV                               5                    75          9          1          2         73
  3950 MISCELLANEOUS            570      2,438      2,540      2,756     77,350      1,424      3,016      1,043      1,560
                          ---------  ---------  ---------  ---------  ---------  ---------  ---------  ---------  ---------  ---------  ---------  ---------
       SUB TOTAL                570    643,486      6,910     28,633    266,032     13,924     12,058  2,843,883    180,467

  3900 HHW-STATE GRANT                                                              63,519
  3650 HHW CONTRACT-REGIO                                                                      54,138     22,668
  3641 HHW REV-BATTERIES                     8                 1,243                    18                 1,777
  3642 HHW FEES-VSQG            375        932      1,900        927      5,153      1,972      1,608      1,401      1,381
  3643 HHW FEES-PAINT CAR                                                                      67,359
  3648 HHW REV-DEPT OF AG                1,292-                                                            6,159
  3655 HHW SERVICE FEES                                        3,483                           12,398
                          ---------  ---------  ---------  ---------  ---------  ---------  ---------  ---------  ---------  ---------  ---------  ---------
       SUBTOTAL                 375        352-     1,900      5,653      5,153     65,509    135,503     32,005      1,381




10/18/23                         WESTERN LAKE SUPERIOR SANITARY DISTRICT                                            PAGE
                                MONTHLY REVENUE STATEMENT AS OF 09/30/23

       DESCRIPTION              JAN        FEB        MAR        APR        MAY        JUN        JUL        AUG        SEP        OCT        NOV        DEC
       ____________
                          ---------  ---------  ---------  ---------  ---------  ---------  ---------  ---------  ---------  ---------  ---------  ---------
       RECYCLING
  3640 RECYCLING REVENUE        471                 1,660      1,222                   566                   400
  3890 STATE GRANT-SCORE                                                151,413
                          ---------  ---------  ---------  ---------  ---------  ---------  ---------  ---------  ---------  ---------  ---------  ---------
       SUBTOTAL                 471                 1,660      1,222    151,413        566                   400

  3637 YARD WASTE REVENUE        25                    10     12,411     57,175     36,820     12,185      7,582      6,515
                          ---------  ---------  ---------  ---------  ---------  ---------  ---------  ---------  ---------  ---------  ---------  ---------
       SUBTOTAL                  25                    10     12,411     57,175     36,820     12,185      7,582      6,515

  3831 PCARD REBATE                                14,319                                                            27,141
                          ---------  ---------  ---------  ---------  ---------  ---------  ---------  ---------  ---------  ---------  ---------  ---------
       SUB TOTAL                                   14,319                                                            27,141

       TOTAL              3,416,631  3,950,733  3,558,365  3,559,434  4,520,165  4,324,548  3,873,058  6,750,553  4,027,216




10/18/23                               WESTERN LAKE SUPERIOR SANITARY DISTRICT                                    PAGE
                                                  EXPENSE STATEMENT
                                                     AS OF 09/30/23
                                               Company consolidation
                                 ANNUAL    MONTH       MONTH                                  YTD         YTD
       DESCRIPTION              BUDGET     BUDGET      ACTUAL    VARIANCE   ACT/BUD          BUDGET      ACTUAL    VARIANCE  ACT/BUD
       _____________________  _________   _________   _________  _________  ______        _________   _________   _________  _______
  4010 DIRECT WAGES          $7,288,409    $593,719    $724,171    $130,452-  122 %      $5,486,779  $5,124,465    $362,314    93 %
  4020 SUNDAY PREMIUM            60,826       5,068       5,391         323-  106            45,622      47,261       1,639-  104
  4030 HOLIDAY PREMIUM           32,908       3,657                   3,657                  18,280                  18,280
  4040 SHIFT                     13,410       1,100         860         240    78            10,032       8,589       1,443    86
  4050 VACATION                 652,984      53,669     128,274-    181,943   239-          488,397     526,076      37,679-  108
  4060 HOLIDAY                  293,512      32,613      39,627       7,014-  122           163,065     171,447       8,382-  105
  4070 PERSONAL LEAVE            97,838       8,041       3,217       4,824    40            73,181      39,745      33,436    54
  4080 SICK                     272,457      22,393      26,999       4,606-  121           203,786     237,299      33,513-  116
                             ----------  ----------  ----------  ----------              ----------  ----------  ----------
       SUB TOTAL             $8,712,344    $720,260    $671,991     $48,269    93 %      $6,489,142  $6,154,882    $334,260    95 %
                             ----------  ----------  ----------  ----------              ----------  ----------  ----------
  4090 OVERTIME                $353,100     $31,049     $54,346     $23,297-  175 %        $268,278    $352,915     $84,637-  132 %
                             ----------  ----------  ----------  ----------              ----------  ----------  ----------
       SUB TOTAL             $9,065,444    $751,309    $726,337     $24,972    97 %      $6,757,420  $6,507,797    $249,623    96 %
                             ----------  ----------  ----------  ----------              ----------  ----------  ----------

  4200 EMPLOYERS FICA          $598,271     $49,172     $42,987      $6,185    87 %        $447,475    $383,599     $63,876    86 %
  4210 EMPLOYERS FICA/MEDIC     131,911      10,843      10,053         790    93            98,660      89,713       8,947    91
  4220 EMPLOYERS PERA           679,526      55,851      54,252       1,599    97           508,253     482,640      25,613    95
  4240 GROUP HOSPITAL/MED     2,265,120     168,240     149,592      18,648    89         1,760,400   1,603,017     157,383    91
  4260 GROUP DENTAL             102,769       8,565       8,090         475    94            77,074      71,760       5,314    93
  4280 GROUP LIFE                11,471         955         893          62    94             8,609       8,043         566    93
  4300 LONG-TERM DISABILITY      22,791       1,900       1,680         220    88            17,091      15,136       1,955    89
  4340 WORKERS COMPENSATION     180,000      15,000      12,890       2,110    86           135,000     118,561      16,439    88
  4350 UNEMPLOYMENT COMP         20,000         281       1,298       1,017-  462            16,178      31,752      15,574-  196
  4390 OTHER BENEFITS            32,000       1,490       1,003         487    67            29,410      26,426       2,984    90
                             ----------  ----------  ----------  ----------              ----------  ----------  ----------
       SUB TOTAL             $4,043,859    $312,297    $282,738     $29,559    91 %      $3,098,150  $2,830,647    $267,503    91 %
                             ----------  ----------  ----------  ----------              ----------  ----------  ----------
       TOTAL PAYROLL         13,109,303  $1,063,606  $1,009,075     $54,531    95 %      $9,855,570  $9,338,444    $517,126    95 %

  4520 CONTRACT CLEANING        $86,936      $7,247      $7,183         $64    99 %         $65,186     $62,072      $3,114    95 %
  4800 FUEL-FUEL OIL              7,000         500                     500                   5,200       3,659       1,541    70
  4820 FUEL-NATURAL GAS         259,056       2,632       8,110       5,478-  308           165,561     166,049         488-  100
  5000 ELECTRICITY            3,700,891     306,220     323,091      16,871-  106         2,770,773   2,805,058      34,285-  101
  5200 TELEPHONE                 51,394       4,277       3,292         985    77            38,543      28,746       9,797    75
  5210 TELEMETER                163,893      13,608      13,133         475    97           123,072     121,381       1,691    99
  5220 GASOLINE                  35,700       2,975       2,727         248    92            26,775      22,255       4,520    83
  5230 DIESEL                   175,919      16,301       7,620       8,681    47           131,691      90,706      40,985    69
  5240 WATER                    178,524      15,115      27,743      12,628-  184           139,314     139,814         500-  100
  5241 STORM WATER FEE           37,600       3,134       3,067          67    98            28,198      25,493       2,705    90
  5520 REPAIRS-MAINTENANCE      631,000      55,083      48,198       6,885    88           490,751     462,500      28,251    94
  5525 INVENTORY ADJUSTMENTS                              2,230       2,230-                             20,797      20,797-
  5530 INVENTORY COST VARIAN                                 30          30-                                332         332-
  5570 REPAIRS-INTERCEPTORS      40,000       3,333       2,662         671    80            30,001     100,836      70,835-  336
  5580 CLEAN-INTERCEPTORS       165,000      25,000      22,904       2,096    92           104,000      46,312      57,688    45
  5701 SOLID WASTE DISPOSAL   4,533,390     422,668     396,939      25,729    94         3,388,353   3,203,425     184,928    95
  5702 SOLID WASTE DISPOSAL-    272,168      27,000      27,858         858-  103           207,000     167,117      39,883    81
  5703 TR STA OPERATION AND   1,829,799     170,600     188,767      18,167-  111         1,367,631   1,458,500      90,869-  107
  5704 SOLID WASTE HAULING-M    211,000      20,000      23,910       3,910-  120           165,000     155,797       9,203    94
  5705 ANNUAL UNACCEPTABLE I     20,000
  5706 SOLID WASTE DISPOSAL-      2,000                                                       1,000         500         500    50
  5710 GRIT DISPOSALS            14,102       1,811      21,191      19,380- 1170            11,644      41,880      30,236-  360




10/18/23                               WESTERN LAKE SUPERIOR SANITARY DISTRICT                                    PAGE
                                                  EXPENSE STATEMENT
                                                     AS OF 09/30/23
                                               Company consolidation
                                 ANNUAL    MONTH       MONTH                                  YTD         YTD
       DESCRIPTION              BUDGET     BUDGET      ACTUAL    VARIANCE   ACT/BUD          BUDGET      ACTUAL    VARIANCE  ACT/BUD
       _____________________  _________   _________   _________  _________  ______        _________   _________   _________  _______
  5790 CONT SERV-DISP HOUSEH    $25,000      $2,100      $4,190      $2,090-  200 %         $18,200     $33,135     $14,935-  182 %
  5791 CONT SERV-DISP MEDICA      1,500         100          80          20    80             1,250       1,890         640-  151
  5792 CONT SERV-DISP PHARMA        300                                                         200         266          66-  133
  5794 CONT SERV-DISP ORGANI      1,500                                                       1,500       1,100         400    73
  5795 CONT SERV-DISP ORGANI                                                                                400         400-
  5800 CONT SERV-ELECTRICAL      36,000       2,000       8,094       6,094-  405            32,000      23,622       8,378    74
  5805 CONT SERV-BIOFILTER       10,000                                                      10,000                  10,000
  5806 CONT SERV-BAGGING         17,000                                                      17,000      19,070       2,070-  112
  5807 CONT SERV-WOOD GRINDI     27,000                                                      13,000      20,741       7,741-  160
  5808 CONT SERV-SNOW PLOWIN     15,000                                                      11,500       9,103       2,397    79
  5812 CONT SERV-DISP MATRES    100,000       8,000      11,620       3,620-  145            80,000      70,900       9,100    89
  5813 CONT SERV-DISP ELECTR     70,000       6,000       7,242       1,242-  121            50,000      36,738      13,262    73
  5814 CONT SERV-DISP FLUORE     22,000       2,000       2,536         536-  127            16,000      15,374         626    96
  5815 CONT SERV-DISP TIRE       43,000       2,500       3,626       1,126-  145            33,000      29,012       3,988    88
  5816 CONT SERV-DISP LOCAL     100,000      10,000      19,368       9,368-  194            65,000      51,918      13,082    80
  5817 CONT SERV-DISP COUNTY     70,000       5,000       6,868       1,868-  137            45,000      41,608       3,392    92
  5818 CONT SERV-RECY SHEDS      92,000       7,558       2,712-     10,270    36-           69,324      59,268      10,056    85
  5819 CONT SERV-DISP PAINT     125,000      15,000      17,810       2,810-  119            85,000      77,865       7,135    92
  5820 CONT SERV-O/M PLANT      130,500      13,500      11,129       2,371    82            95,500     103,722       8,222-  109
  5835 CONT SERV-GENERATORS      40,000      30,000       9,322      20,678    31            37,000       9,322      27,678    25
  5840 CONT SERV-O/M MOBILE     170,000      14,000      13,866         134    99           134,000     117,228      16,772    87
  5852 CONT SERV-FIELD WORK       8,000         665         525         140    79             6,005       3,058       2,947    51
  5860 CONT SERV-OTHER          555,166      39,726      23,610      16,116    59           459,675     411,639      48,036    90
  5868 CONT SERV-HARDWARE MA     54,114       4,509       4,779         270-  106            40,585      46,642       6,057-  115
  5870 CONT SERV-DP MAINT       416,337      27,592      33,169       5,577-  120           333,600     346,032      12,432-  104
  5871 CONT SERV-MOBILE DEVI      5,600         470         548          78-  117             4,230       4,537         307-  107
  5875 CONT SERV-SERV FEE        45,800
  5880 CONT SERV-AD AGENCY       16,800                     150         150-                 13,850       4,028       9,822    29
  5900 CONT SERV-ENFORCEMENT      1,000                                                       1,000                   1,000
  6000 SUPPLIES-BUILDING         30,740       2,708       3,183         475-  118            22,992      19,062       3,930    83
  6010 SUPPLIES-EQUIPMENT       181,573      16,791      25,261       8,470-  150           140,027     142,725       2,698-  102
  6040 SUPPLIES-LAB              40,000       3,500       2,521         979    72            30,100      42,613      12,513-  142
  6050 SUPPLIES-LUBE             20,000                   5,934       5,934-                 14,500      12,353       2,147    85
  6060 SUPPLIES-MAINTENANCE      70,000       5,967      11,398       5,431-  191            52,099      53,988       1,889-  104
  6070 SUPPLIES-OFFICE            5,175         425         463          38-  109             3,875       3,219         656    83
  6090 SUPPLIES-OTHER            33,525       3,769      24,321      20,552-  645            27,174      79,788      52,614-  294
  6110 SUPPLIES-SAFETY           68,366         991         703         288    71            65,523      11,662      53,861    18
  6120 SUPPLIES-SITE              3,000         250                     250                   2,250       2,607         357-  116
  6125 SUPPLIES-SOFTWARE          5,000       1,000                   1,000                   5,000       1,452       3,548    29
  6130 SUPPLIES-TOOLS            22,000       1,000       1,373         373-  137            15,000      13,511       1,489    90
  6150 SUPPLIES-SHIPPING         25,000       2,000                   2,000                  18,000                  18,000
  6300 CHEMICALS-GENERAL         35,344       1,522       5,477       3,955-  360            24,758      17,929       6,829    72
  6315 CHEMICALS-LIQUID OXYG     20,100       1,675       2,643         968-  158            15,075      19,804       4,729-  131
  6320 CHEMICALS-SODIUM HYPO  1,220,728     180,710     121,248      59,462    67         1,030,873     763,034     267,839    74
  6330 CHEMICALS-POLYMER-THI    236,293      20,849      17,665       3,184    85           173,745     134,163      39,582    77
  6335 CHEMICALS-POLYMER-DEW    941,675      83,130      82,277         853    99           686,745     618,589      68,156    90
  6360 CHEMICALS-BOILER           2,000                                                       2,000                   2,000
  6370 CHEMICALS-DEFOAMANT       66,048       5,596       5,682          86-  102            50,917      37,056      13,861    73
  6410 CHEMICALS-SODIUM BISU      2,222                     381         381-                  2,222       5,583       3,361-  251
  6420 CHEMICALS-FERRIC CHLO    284,561      24,744      61,311      36,567-  248           208,677     195,099      13,578    93
  6560 INSURANCE-PROPERTY       225,000      18,750      24,108       5,358-  129           168,750     176,487       7,737-  105
  6700 LEGAL                    150,000      12,500      15,915       3,415-  127           112,500     136,936      24,436-  122
  6750 AUDIT                     38,260                                                      38,260      41,766       3,506-  109




10/18/23                               WESTERN LAKE SUPERIOR SANITARY DISTRICT                                    PAGE
                                                  EXPENSE STATEMENT
                                                     AS OF 09/30/23
                                               Company consolidation
                                 ANNUAL    MONTH       MONTH                                  YTD         YTD
       DESCRIPTION              BUDGET     BUDGET      ACTUAL    VARIANCE   ACT/BUD          BUDGET      ACTUAL    VARIANCE  ACT/BUD
       _____________________  _________   _________   _________  _________  ______        _________   _________   _________  _______
  6900 SAFETY PROGRAM           $97,225      $8,102      $3,924      $4,178    48 %         $72,919     $49,998     $22,921    69 %
  6905 TRAINING-MATERIALS           500          42                      42                     374       1,735       1,361-  464
  6910 TRAINING EXPENSES         96,189      11,816       4,170       7,646    35            77,342      71,709       5,633    93
  6920 TRAINING-TRAVEL              250          21                      21                     187       1,015         828-  543
  6930 PERSONNEL                 13,000       1,083       1,324         241-  122             9,751      17,815       8,064-  183
  6940 LICENSE REIMBURSEMENT      1,900         125          19         106    15             1,525         771         754    51
  6950 TUITION REIMBURSEMENT     10,500         875         630         245    72             7,875      13,167       5,292-  167
  7000 OTHER SPEC SERV           94,000       7,833       3,455       4,378    44            70,501      79,891       9,390-  113
  7010 BOARD MEMBERS COMP        20,000       1,667       2,085         418-  125            14,999      16,741       1,742-  112
  7020 PUBLIC INFORMATION        35,545       3,000         771       2,229    26            31,390      24,485       6,905    78
  7030 PUBLIC INFO-RECYCLING     62,875       6,000         946       5,054    16            48,750      29,733      19,017    61
  7040 PUBLIC INFO-HHW           25,700       3,000         416       2,584    14            17,525       9,478       8,047    54
  7200 EASEMENTS                 25,000       2,083       1,814         269    87            18,751      16,398       2,353    87
  7210 RENT-EQUIPMENT            87,500       4,383       3,956         427    90            73,351      51,991      21,360    71
  7220 MOTOR VEHICLE LICENSI      1,000          83                      83                     751         266         485    35
  7300 MEETING EXPENSES           6,500         542       1,056         514-  195             4,874       7,450       2,576-  153
  7400 TRAVEL                     1,700          42          32          10    76             1,574         766         808    49
  7640 LEASE-LAND-DULUTH AIR     11,712         976         992          16-  102             8,784       8,925         141-  102
  7800 LAUNDRY                   44,163       3,656       3,817         161-  104            33,187      36,870       3,683-  111
  7810 ENGINEERING SERVICE      124,433      10,636       5,389       5,247    51            94,825     113,030      18,205-  119
  7820 LAB SERVICES              95,000       5,000       5,218         218-  104            70,000      37,708      32,292    54
  8000 DUES                      47,044       3,917       1,024       2,893    26            36,257      26,100      10,157    72
  8010 PUBLICATIONS               5,750         467         516          49-  110             4,429       1,412       3,017    32
  8020 PERMITS                   62,800                                                      60,000      50,453       9,547    84
  8200 POSTAGE                   20,750       1,667       1,672           5-  100            15,474      16,166         692-  104
  8210 COPYING & PRINTING        48,200       3,250       4,962       1,712-  153            32,767      31,709       1,058    97
  8500 BANK SERVICE CHARGES         350          29                      29                     263         188          75    71
  8600 GRANTS TO GOV UNITS      234,000                     125         125-                195,850     179,507      16,343    92
  8620 PROGRAM DEVELOPMENT       35,050       3,000       5,593       2,593-  186            29,925      35,318       5,393-  118
                             ----------  ----------  ----------  ----------              ----------  ----------  ----------
       TOTAL NON-PAYROLL     19,649,235  $1,759,396  $1,772,245     $12,849-  101 %      14,878,374  14,121,668    $756,706    95 %
                             ----------  ----------  ----------  ----------              ----------  ----------  ----------
  9022 INTEREST EXP-WWT-DS     $633,777     $52,815     $52,815               100 %        $475,335    $475,335               100 %
  9200 DEPREC-FURNITURE          13,868       1,156       1,156               100            10,404      10,404               100
  9210 DEPREC-EQUIPMENT         136,114      11,343      11,343               100           102,087     102,087               100
  9220 DEPREC-COMPUTER          123,471      10,289      10,289               100            92,601      92,603           2-  100
  9230 DEPREC-BUILDING          118,538       9,878       9,878               100            88,902      88,902               100
  9240 DEPREC-IMPROVEMENTS    9,353,908     779,492     779,492               100         7,015,428   7,015,428               100
  9260 DEPREC-MOTOR VEHICLE      66,600       5,550       5,550               100            49,950      49,950               100
  9400 AMORT-ISSUE COSTS                                                                                 17,020      17,020-
  9465 LOSS ON OBSOLETE INV                                                                               3,235       3,235-
                             ----------  ----------  ----------  ----------              ----------  ----------  ----------
       TOTAL NON-OPERATING E 10,446,276    $870,523    $870,523               100 %      $7,834,707  $7,854,964     $20,257-  100 %
                             ----------  ----------  ----------  ----------              ----------  ----------  ----------
       TOTAL EXPENSES        43,204,814  $3,693,525  $3,651,843     $41,682    99 %      32,568,651  31,315,076  $1,253,575    96 %
                             ----------  ----------  ----------  ----------              ----------  ----------  ----------




10/18/23                           WESTERN LAKE SUPERIOR SANITARY DISTRICT                          PAGE
                                            BALANCE SHEET
                                           AS OF 09/30/23

                                               BEGINNING            MONTH               Y-T-D              ENDING
            DESCRIPTION                          BALANCE           CHANGE              CHANGE             BALANCE
            __________________________        __________       __________          __________        ____________
   225-0000 CASH-CHECKING-US BANK (201        $40,936.93-     $937,246.27-      $2,802,087.97       $2,761,151.04
   370-0000 CASH-CHECKING-SECT 125 (US         32,394.48         5,679.13           17,794.46-          14,600.02
   380-0000 CASH-WW PLANNING GRANT FUN         34,096.34                                                34,096.34
   382-0000 CASH-RECYCLING SITE IMPROV         19,500.85                                                19,500.85
   383-0000 CASH-SW UNACCEPTABLE TICKE        304,400.00         9,600.00           47,200.00          351,600.00
   385-0000 CASH-WELLNESS GRANT                 3,442.93                             1,045.58            4,488.51
   390-0000 CASH-DICK HOLT MEMORIAL FU          2,138.26                               100.00-           2,038.26
   425-0000 CASH-WESTERN NATIONAL BANK      1,225,532.36           204.77            1,926.27        1,227,458.63
   480-0000 CASH-PETTY                          2,675.00                                                 2,675.00

            SUB TOTAL                      $1,583,243.29      $921,762.37-      $2,834,365.36       $4,417,608.65

   600-0000 INVESTMENTS-OPERATIONS        $16,678,229.97      $761,801.68-      $4,266,431.89-     $12,411,798.08
   611-0000 INVESTMENTS-SW-CONST            1,294,105.59         8,407.76           22,109.59-       1,271,996.00
   614-0000 INVESTMENTS-TR STA RES FD         481,457.70         9,877.78           21,060.88          502,518.58
   615-0000 INVESTMENTS-WWT-2006/2016/        668,665.98-      544,101.31          402,053.51          266,612.47-
   616-0000 INVESTMENTS-WWT-2007/2020       1,857,696.91-      286,100.19-       1,385,258.56          472,438.35-
   618-0000 INVESTMENTS-WWT-2011/2012/                         274,787.80          168,429.98-         168,429.98-
   621-0000 INVESTMENTS-WWT-CONST O&M       9,237,600.76       516,733.98-         429,043.99-       8,808,556.77
   623-0000 INVESTMENTS-RATE STABILIZ      16,972,552.02       770,435.93        6,966,343.23       23,938,895.25
   624-0000 INVESTMENTS-WWT-LOAN DS         6,335,626.86                         7,201,437.31-         865,810.45-
   627-0000 INVESTMENTS-WIF CAPITAL RE      5,017,596.00                           350,000.00-       4,667,596.00
   628-0000 INVESTMENTS-WW-MN POWER EN        343,396.58                             1,673.50          345,070.08

            SUB TOTAL                     $53,834,202.59       $42,974.73       $3,661,063.08-     $50,173,139.51

   800-0000 ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE              $229,069.50        $2,140.52           $9,491.81         $238,561.31
   805-0000 ACCOUNTS REC-NOT APPLIED           26,293.90-       55,136.69-          17,224.67            9,069.23-
   810-0000 ACCOUNTS REC-SW                   408,883.39        99,699.95-         159,126.90          568,010.29
   820-0000 ACCOUNTS REC-WWT                1,306,109.60     1,230,676.05        1,346,155.20        2,652,264.80
   840-0000 ACCOUNTS REC-COBRA                  1,638.49           806.88              831.61-             806.88
   850-0000 DUE FROM OTHER GOVT UNITS         203,116.49        79,261.44          161,158.81          364,275.30
   860-0000 DUE FROM OTHER GOV-SW              44,966.38        32,911.90           26,747.39           71,713.77
   870-0000 DUE FROM OTHER GOV-WWT          1,498,213.72       117,791.04-         314,966.03-       1,183,247.69
   917-0000 ACCR INT REC-WWT-OPER              98,790.03        21,689.45          102,681.37          201,471.40
   918-0000 ACCR INT REC-SW-OPER               17,433.55         3,827.55           18,120.25           35,553.80
   919-0000 ACCR INT REC-SW-CONST               7,602.58         1,860.36            9,538.80           17,141.38
   920-0000 ACCR INT REC-SW-TRANS ST            2,967.31           669.13            4,133.26            7,100.57
   921-0000 ACCR INT REC-WWT-CONST             55,700.54        21,057.25          105,841.98          161,542.52
   922-0000 ACCR INT REC-WWT-DS               141,499.57        27,994.40          197,631.19          339,130.76

            SUB TOTAL                      $3,989,697.25    $1,150,267.25       $1,842,053.99       $5,831,751.24

  1000-0000 INVENTORY-MATERIAL             $2,310,324.21       $12,023.19         $259,268.32       $2,569,592.53
  1005-0000 INVENTORY-ITEM COST VARIAN                                                   0.01-               0.01-
  1010-0000 INVENTORY-FUELS                    44,431.39         1,460.55-             863.53-          43,567.86
  1020-0000 INVENTORY-CHEMICALS               449,594.58        59,652.52-          31,327.50          480,922.08
  1040-0000 INVENTORY-VENDING MACHINE          10,061.82           435.63-             850.03           10,911.85

            SUB TOTAL                      $2,814,412.00       $49,525.51-        $290,582.31       $3,104,994.31

  1150-0000 PREPAID INSURANCE                 $92,601.32        $1,672.24         $138,937.00         $231,538.32
  1160-0000 PREPAID OTHER                     342,985.59        33,947.71-          31,401.59          374,387.18

            SUB TOTAL                        $435,586.91       $32,275.47-        $170,338.59         $605,925.50




10/18/23                           WESTERN LAKE SUPERIOR SANITARY DISTRICT                          PAGE
                                            BALANCE SHEET
                                           AS OF 09/30/23

                                               BEGINNING            MONTH               Y-T-D              ENDING
            DESCRIPTION                          BALANCE           CHANGE              CHANGE             BALANCE
            __________________________        __________       __________          __________        ____________
  1200-0000 LAND                             $398,860.90                                              $398,860.90
  1200-3134 LAND-04-GENERATORS                 38,000.00                                                38,000.00
  1200-3190 LAND-10-POLK STREET PUMP S         62,582.82                                                62,582.82
  1200-3606 LAND-00-LAND APP FAC              105,821.11                                               105,821.11
  1220-0000 FURNITURE                          98,135.33                                                98,135.33
  1220-2620 FURN-11-PROCESS CONTROL ER         53,583.88                                                53,583.88
  1220-2621 FURN-14-OFFICE IMPROVEMENT         14,584.90                                                14,584.90
  1220-2622 FURN 15 - OFFICE IMPROVEME         13,977.87                                                13,977.87
  1220-2623 FURN-16-OFFICE IMPROVEMENT         15,182.72                                                15,182.72
  1220-2624 FURN-18-OFFICE IMPROVEMENT         10,144.70                                                10,144.70
  1220-2625 FURN-19-OFFICE IMPROVEMENT         74,816.48                                                74,816.48
  1220-2626 FURN-21-OFFICE IMPROVEMENT          9,971.82                                                 9,971.82
  1240-0000 EQUIPMENT                      22,373,254.96                                            22,373,254.96
  1240-2504 EQUIP-05-FOOD MIXER                 5,991.03                                                 5,991.03
  1240-2506 EQUIP-05-MATRESS EQUIP             16,124.10                                                16,124.10
  1240-3121 EQUIP-04-EMERGENCY RESP EQ         49,580.51                                                49,580.51
  1240-3617 EQUIP-05-LAND APP EQUIP            77,493.70                                                77,493.70
  1240-8219 EQUIP-05-COPIER                    16,462.70                                                16,462.70
  1240-8444 EQUIP-07-UPGRADE GPS UNITS         11,060.03                                                11,060.03
  1240-8724 EQUIP-05-LAB EQUIPMENT             24,732.03                                                24,732.03
  1240-8897 EQUIP-05-MAINT EQUIP               34,414.50                                                34,414.50
  1240-8898 EQUIP-06-CONVEYANC SPARES         313,249.34                                               313,249.34
  1240-8901 EQUIP-06-SCREW PUMP SPAR           61,853.27                                                61,853.27
  1240-8902 EQUIP-08-LAND APP SPREADER         41,540.00                                                41,540.00
  1240-8903 EQUIP-08-WELD TRUCK WELDER         13,184.97                                                13,184.97
  1240-8904 EQUIP-08-BIKE RACKS                 1,482.49                                                 1,482.49
  1240-8905 EQUIP-08-POWER TESING EQUI         53,115.59                                                53,115.59
  1240-8906 EQUIP-08-ENG PLOTTER               17,022.96                                                17,022.96
  1240-8907 EQUIP-09-GPS REPLACEMENTS          14,410.54                                                14,410.54
  1240-8910 EQUIP-10-GPS UNITS                  8,555.34                                                 8,555.34
  1240-8911 EQUIP-11-THERMAL IMAGING C          8,970.96                                                 8,970.96
  1240-8912 EQUIP-12-VIBRATION ANALYZE         12,435.41                                                12,435.41
  1240-8913 EQUIP-12-ISCO SAMPLERS WIT         11,520.59                                                11,520.59
  1240-8914 EQUIP-13-LAB STERILIZER            37,644.48                                                37,644.48
  1240-8915 EQUIP-14-ISCO SAMPLER REPL         11,019.43                                                11,019.43
  1240-8916 EQUIP-15-LAND APP EQUIPMEN         11,357.21                                                11,357.21
  1240-8917 EQUIP-15-MRC LOADER                28,400.22                                                28,400.22
  1240-8918 EQUIP-15-ATOMIC SPECTROSCO         58,965.21                                                58,965.21
  1240-8919 EQUIP-16-MERCURY ANALYZER          34,504.72                                                34,504.72
  1240-8920 EQUIP-16-SIMPLE DIST SYSTE         14,506.24                                                14,506.24
  1240-8921 EQUIP-17-BIOSOLIDS SPREADE         47,975.00                                                47,975.00
  1240-8922 EQUIP-17-BIOSOLIDS SPREADE         50,584.55                                                50,584.55
  1240-8923 EQUIP-17-OVERHEAD CHAIN OP         18,283.22                                                18,283.22
  1240-8924 EQUIP-17-SKIDSTEER REPLACE         50,030.27                                                50,030.27
  1240-8926 EQUIP-18-JOHN DEERE 204K L         70,925.00                                                70,925.00
  1240-8927 EQUIP-19-CEM SOLIDS ANALYZ          9,145.00                                                 9,145.00
  1240-8928 EQUIP-19-JOHN DEERE AG TRA         91,600.00                                                91,600.00
  1240-8929 EQUIP-19-SELF PRIMING SILE         38,435.00                                                38,435.00
  1240-8931 EQUIP-20-MANLIFT                   14,950.00                                                14,950.00
  1240-8932 EQUIP-20-WELLO THERMOMETER         63,435.33                                                63,435.33
  1240-8933 EQUIP-20-LAB DISHWASHER            13,794.98                                                13,794.98
  1240-8934 EQUIP-21-TRANSFER STATION          71,044.50                            71,044.50-
  1240-8935 EQUIP-21-TRANSFER STATION          20,849.50                                                20,849.50
  1240-8936 EQUIP-21-ENGINEERING MOBIL         13,585.70                                                13,585.70
  1240-8937 EQUIP-21-LAB INDUCTIVELY C        103,170.11                                               103,170.11




10/18/23                           WESTERN LAKE SUPERIOR SANITARY DISTRICT                          PAGE
                                            BALANCE SHEET
                                           AS OF 09/30/23

                                               BEGINNING            MONTH               Y-T-D              ENDING
            DESCRIPTION                          BALANCE           CHANGE              CHANGE             BALANCE
            __________________________        __________       __________          __________        ____________
  1240-8938 EQUIP-21-LAND APP LOADER         $182,465.28                                              $182,465.28
  1240-8939 EQUIP-21-CONVEYANCE TRAILE         15,402.93                                                15,402.93
  1240-8940 EQUIP-22-COLD STORAGE FORK         24,500.00                                                24,500.00
  1240-8941 EQUIP-22-TRANSFER STATION             622.00                                                   622.00
  1240-8942 EQUIP-22-LAND APP GPS UNIT         17,070.81                                47.00           17,117.81
  1240-8943 EQUIP-23-HILTI CONCRETE SC                                              38,044.20           38,044.20
  1260-0000 COMPUTER                        2,030,045.00                                             2,030,045.00
  1260-8430 COMP-02-COMPUTER UPGRADE A        101,392.62                                               101,392.62
  1260-8431 COMP-03-COMPUTER UPGRAD            94,698.77                                                94,698.77
  1260-8432 COMP-03-DATA WAREHOUSE II          72,934.92                                                72,934.92
  1260-8433 COMP-04-COMP UPGRADES              89,266.77                                                89,266.77
  1260-8437 COMP-05-COMP & PHONE UPG          113,241.17                                               113,241.17
  1260-8451 COMP-07-COMPUTER UPGRADES          42,627.77                                                42,627.77
  1260-8452 COMP-08-COMPUTER UPGRADES          48,576.27                                                48,576.27
  1260-8601 COMP-12-SOLIDWORKS SOFTWAR         10,676.81                                                10,676.81
  1260-8602 COMP-12-PHONE SYSTEM REPLA         71,747.22                                                71,747.22
  1260-8603 COMP-13-SERVER AND SAN EXP         29,803.23                                                29,803.23
  1260-8604 COMP-14-EOPS SOFTWARE UPGR         21,651.19                                                21,651.19
  1260-8605 COMP-14-RICOH 8002 COPIER          20,509.31                                                20,509.31
  1260-8606 COMP-14-WINDOWS XP MACHINE         42,401.84                                                42,401.84
  1260-8608 COMP-15-DATA MINING AND AP         15,975.00                                                15,975.00
  1260-8609 COMP-15-LAWSON V10 UPGRADE        116,443.99                                               116,443.99
  1260-8610 COMP-15-NETWORK PROFESSION         80,530.95                                                80,530.95
  1260-8611 COMP-16-MPLS CIRCUIT EQUIP         50,810.45                                                50,810.45
  1260-8612 COMP-18-CIMPLICITY (SCADA)         98,961.78                                                98,961.78
  1260-8613 COMP-18-TAPE BACKUP REPLAC         54,266.06                                                54,266.06
  1260-8614 COMP-18-SHAREPOINT UPGRADE         67,055.00                                                67,055.00
  1260-8615 COMP-19-IT IMPR LAND APP D         64,563.50                                                64,563.50
  1260-8903 COMP-10-NETWORK SERVER UPG        134,514.06                                               134,514.06
  1260-8904 COMP-19-LAWSON ADFS                13,090.00                                                13,090.00
  1260-8905 COMP-20-EAM UPGRADE                21,767.50                                                21,767.50
  1260-8906 COMP-20-VIRTUAL SERVER UPG        230,024.17                                               230,024.17
  1260-8907 COMP-20-EOPS UPGRADE              108,590.00                                               108,590.00
  1260-8908 COMP-20-COVID-19 TECH IMPR         54,488.92                                                54,488.92
  1260-8909 COMP-21-LABORATORY INFORMA         28,794.50                            12,137.50           40,932.00
  1260-8910 COMP-22-CIMPLICITY UPGRADE         53,281.63                                                53,281.63
  1260-8912 COMP-22-NETWORK SWITCH CAB         12,579.68           859.49              859.49           13,439.17
  1260-8913 COMP-22-SOLARWINDS IMPLEME         41,936.25                                                41,936.25
  1260-8914 COMP-23-NEXT GENERATION FI                                             255,703.88          255,703.88
  1260-8915 COMP-23-UPS UNITS FOR PC,                                               55,278.23           55,278.23
  1260-8916 COMP-23-PC VIDEO WALL UPGR                          41,946.99           61,832.26           61,832.26
  1260-8917 COMP-23-SIMPLIVITY VIRTUAL                          11,253.28          151,321.65          151,321.65
  1280-0000 BUILDING                       73,980,668.12                                            73,980,668.12
  1280-3123 BLDG-04-SCANLON STORAGE            16,782.27                                                16,782.27
  1280-3131 BLDG-04-RR ST REPLACE             675,093.96                                               675,093.96
  1300-0000 IMPROVEMENTS                   45,544,209.35                                            45,544,209.35
  1300-2216 IMPROVE-01-TRANSFER STA IM        192,923.49                                               192,923.49
  1300-2217 IMPROVE-05-TRANS STA FLR           71,321.00                                                71,321.00
  1300-2453 IMPROVE-94-LF CLOSURE III             808.74                                                   808.74
  1300-2466 IMPROVE-01-LF MATL RECOVER        528,982.71                                               528,982.71
  1300-2467 IMPROVE-02-CLOSED LF PROG           2,611.46                                                 2,611.46
  1300-2507 IMPROVE-05-ORGANICS IMPRV          15,147.80                                                15,147.80
  1300-2508 IMPROVE-06-ORG SITE PROC           50,010.10                                                50,010.10
  1300-2509 IMPROVE-06-RECYCLING SHEDS         26,392.96                                                26,392.96
  1300-2510 IMPROVE-06-MRC FACILITY IM         37,318.88                                                37,318.88




10/18/23                           WESTERN LAKE SUPERIOR SANITARY DISTRICT                          PAGE
                                            BALANCE SHEET
                                           AS OF 09/30/23

                                               BEGINNING            MONTH               Y-T-D              ENDING
            DESCRIPTION                          BALANCE           CHANGE              CHANGE             BALANCE
            __________________________        __________       __________          __________        ____________
  1300-2511 IMPROVE-06-MRC APPLIANCE P        $39,842.14                                               $39,842.14
  1300-2512 IMPROVE-07-MRC GATES & SEC         65,162.44                                                65,162.44
  1300-2513 IMPROVE-07-TRANSFER STATIO         98,670.49                                                98,670.49
  1300-2514 IMPROVE-07-RECYCLING SHEDS         10,558.10                                                10,558.10
  1300-2515 IMPROVE-08-MRC DISPOSAL BA         17,797.52                                                17,797.52
  1300-2516 IMPROVE-08-TRANSFER STATIO         99,061.79                                                99,061.79
  1300-2517 IMPROVE-08-TR ST DIVERTER          16,900.00                                                16,900.00
  1300-2518 IMPROVE-08-ORGANICS LOADER          7,668.00                                                 7,668.00
  1300-2519 IMPROVE-08-HHW DOOR MODS A          7,941.00                                                 7,941.00
  1300-2520 IMPROVE-09-MRC E-WASTE BUI         30,784.67                                                30,784.67
  1300-2521 IMPROVE-08-MRC APPLIANCE L         41,506.58                                                41,506.58
  1300-2522 IMPROVE-09-ORGANICS BLOWER          7,022.76                                                 7,022.76
  1300-2523 IMPROVE-09-MRC FORKLIFT            14,014.06                                                14,014.06
  1300-2524 IMPROVE-09-MRC SEWER PIPEL          4,121.84                                                 4,121.84
  1300-2525 IMPROVE-10-COMPOST FACILIT        264,058.70                                               264,058.70
  1300-2526 IMPROVE-10-MRC ELECTRONICS         10,537.89                                                10,537.89
  1300-2527 IMPROVE-10-MRC ELECTRICAL          10,712.36                                                10,712.36
  1300-2528 IMPROVE-10-TR STA SCALE EL         44,467.37                                                44,467.37
  1300-2529 IMPROVE-11-COMPOST BAGGER          24,950.58                                                24,950.58
  1300-2530 IMPROVE-11-COMPOST PAD ELE          1,743.23                                                 1,743.23
  1300-2531 IMPROVE-11-MRC LIGHTING            25,860.16                                                25,860.16
  1300-2532 IMPROVE-11-HHW PAINT BULKE         14,138.83                                                14,138.83
  1300-2533 IMPROVE-11-TR STA SCALE RE         26,561.25                                                26,561.25
  1300-2534 IMPROVE-11-TRANS STA ATTEN          2,665.65                                                 2,665.65
  1300-2535 IMPROVE-12-HHW VENTILATION         23,300.05                                                23,300.05
  1300-2536 IMPROVE-12-PAINT BULKER TR          4,275.00                                                 4,275.00
  1300-2537 IMPROVE-12-MRC STORMWATER          67,615.35                                                67,615.35
  1300-2538 IMPROVE-13-HHW REUSE FACIL         74,513.57                                                74,513.57
  1300-2540 IMPROVE-13-TR STA INTERIOR         62,845.78                                                62,845.78
  1300-2541 IMPROVE-13-HHW ROOF RAILIN         24,199.41                                                24,199.41
  1300-2542 IMPROVE-13-MRC BARRIER WAL         52,536.97                                                52,536.97
  1300-2543 IMPROVE-14-SOLID WASTE SOF         58,103.62                                                58,103.62
  1300-2544 IMPROVE-14-TRANSFER STATIO        101,913.62                                               101,913.62
  1300-2545 IMPROVE-14-TRANSFER STATIO         42,319.66                                                42,319.66
  1300-2546 IMPROVE-14-MRC REUSE FACIL         72,434.00                                                72,434.00
  1300-2547 IMPROVE-15-TRANSFER STATIO         88,332.36                                                88,332.36
  1300-2548 IMPROVE-15-MRC TRAFFIC FLO         41,287.50                                                41,287.50
  1300-2549 IMPROVE-16-YW SITE ENTRANC         32,267.05                                                32,267.05
  1300-2550 IMPROVE-16-MRC REUSE BUILD         29,326.92                                                29,326.92
  1300-2551 IMPROVE-17-TRANSFER STATIO         58,966.17                                                58,966.17
  1300-2552 IMPROVE-17-MRC LIFT & LOAD         17,471.26                                                17,471.26
  1300-2553 IMPROVE-17-MRC OPERATIONAL         71,074.90                                                71,074.90
  1300-2554 IMPROVE-17-MRC STORMWATER           5,510.00                                                 5,510.00
  1300-2555 IMPROVE-18-MRC LOCKER ROOM         20,745.11                                                20,745.11
  1300-2556 IMPROVE-18-TRANSFER STATIO        101,791.27                                               101,791.27
  1300-2557 IMPROVE-18-MRC SEWER               16,781.11                                                16,781.11
  1300-2558 IMPROVE-18-MRC SURFACE IMP        167,491.00                                               167,491.00
  1300-2559 IMPROVE-18-TRANSFER STATIO         66,186.00                                                66,186.00
  1300-2560 IMPROVE-19-MRC TRAFFIC/CUS        249,942.16                                               249,942.16
  1300-2561 IMPROVE-19-HHW YARD IMPROV        217,020.00                                               217,020.00
  1300-2562 IMPROVE-19-YW SITE GRADING         11,596.60                                                11,596.60
  1300-2563 IMPROVE-19-TRANSER STATION         54,501.61                                                54,501.61
  1300-2565 IMPROVE-19-TRANSFER STATIO          4,428.00                                                 4,428.00
  1300-2566 IMPROVE-19-HHW DOOR EXPANS         15,375.00                                                15,375.00
  1300-2567 IMPROVE-19-TRANSFER STATIO         15,300.00                                                15,300.00




10/18/23                           WESTERN LAKE SUPERIOR SANITARY DISTRICT                          PAGE
                                            BALANCE SHEET
                                           AS OF 09/30/23

                                               BEGINNING            MONTH               Y-T-D              ENDING
            DESCRIPTION                          BALANCE           CHANGE              CHANGE             BALANCE
            __________________________        __________       __________          __________        ____________
  1300-2568 IMPROVE-19-MRC FACILITY OP         $4,158.50                                                $4,158.50
  1300-2569 IMPROVE-20-MRC E-WASTE BUI        104,549.00                                               104,549.00
  1300-2570 IMPROVE-20-MRC SHOP BLDG S         32,954.00                                                32,954.00
  1300-2571 IMPROVE-20-MRC CAMERA SYST         30,106.89                                                30,106.89
  1300-2572 IMPROVE-20-HHW HVAC CONTRO         15,480.00                                                15,480.00
  1300-2573 IMPROVE-20-YW SITE SURFACE         12,054.38                                                12,054.38
  1300-2575 IMPROVE-20-TRANSFER STATIO         52,710.29                                                52,710.29
  1300-2576 IMPROVE-20-SW MANAGEMENT P        155,625.99                            17,115.03-         138,510.96
  1300-2577 IMPROVE-21-YW CONDUIT IMPR         16,910.00                                                16,910.00
  1300-2578 IMPROVE-21-TRANSFER STATIO         50,834.00                                                50,834.00
  1300-2579 IMPROVE-21-YW SITE SURFACE         13,568.00                                                13,568.00
  1300-2581 IMPROVE-21-HHW HAZARDOUS W          8,372.50                                                 8,372.50
  1300-2582 IMPROVE-21-HHW / TRANSFER          14,360.00                                                14,360.00
  1300-2583 IMPROVE-21-ORGANICS SITE W         13,654.10                                                13,654.10
  1300-2584 IMPROVE-22-TRANSFER STATIO         32,180.00                                                32,180.00
  1300-2585 IMPROVE-22-HHW ROOF REPLAC                                             106,650.00          106,650.00
  1300-2586 IMPROVE-22-TRANSFER STATIO          2,277.50                            39,855.00           42,132.50
  1300-2587 IMPROVE-22-TRANSFER STATIO                                              60,000.00           60,000.00
  1300-2625 IMPROVE-03-HHW SAFETY               6,392.60                                                 6,392.60
  1300-2626 IMPROVE-03-HHW SW SERV             15,000.40                                                15,000.40
  1300-2627 IMPROVE-04-HHW/YW IMPROV           24,960.53                                                24,960.53
  1300-2628 IMPROVE-05-FLOOR RESEAL             9,213.89                                                 9,213.89
  1300-3026 IMPROVE-00-TANK DRAINAGE          153,816.37                                               153,816.37
  1300-3035 IMPROVE-01-INFLUENT PUMPIN        422,697.23                                               422,697.23
  1300-3041 IMPROVE-02-PROC CONTROL           124,796.81                                               124,796.81
  1300-3042 IMPROVE-02-BIO FILTER             120,526.62                                               120,526.62
  1300-3045 IMPROVE-03-SECONDARY SETTL        786,421.94                                               786,421.94
  1300-3046 IMPROVE-03-INFL CHANNEL            74,619.99                                                74,619.99
  1300-3049 IMPROVE-03-DAFT POLY DRY           80,972.55                                                80,972.55
  1300-3050 IMPROVE-03-HVAC IMPROVE         1,444,358.78                                             1,444,358.78
  1300-3053 IMPROVE-03-LIFTING BEAMS           16,121.82                                                16,121.82
  1300-3054 IMPROVE-03-MAINT EQUIP             29,944.47                                                29,944.47
  1300-3055 IMPROVE-03-PRIM ELEMENTS          104,605.99                                               104,605.99
  1300-3057 IMPROVE-03-ROOF VENTILAT           32,125.86                                                32,125.86
  1300-3058 IMPROVE-03-SITE IMPROVE            85,399.33                                                85,399.33
  1300-3060 IMPROVE-03-WWT GENERAL             30,363.89                                                30,363.89
  1300-3061 IMPROVE-04-SEPTIC DUMP MOD          8,000.00                                                 8,000.00
  1300-3062 IMPROVE-04-VALVE ACTUATORS         62,264.71                                                62,264.71
  1300-3063 IMPROVE-04-PLASTIC REMOV          146,992.87                                               146,992.87
  1300-3064 IMPROVE-04-WWT GENERAL             74,981.96                                                74,981.96
  1300-3065 IMPROVE-04-FLUOC TNK WEI          131,693.62                                               131,693.62
  1300-3067 IMPROVE-04-BIOSOLIDS SUST         150,775.60                                               150,775.60
  1300-3068 IMPROVE-04-THICKENER               86,092.50                                                86,092.50
  1300-3069 IMPROVE-04 PRIM ELEM & SEN         71,832.01                                                71,832.01
  1300-3070 IMPROVE-04-SITE IMPROVE           145,477.15                                               145,477.15
  1300-3071 IMPROVE-05-BIOFILTER              173,876.98                                               173,876.98
  1300-3072 IMPROVE-05-CHANNEL IMPRV        1,961,184.24                                             1,961,184.24
  1300-3073 IMPROVE-05-DISINFECTION         1,679,457.32                                             1,679,457.32
  1300-3074 IMPROVE-05-CONCRETE RPR           100,377.85                                               100,377.85
  1300-3075 IMPROVE-05-BOILER BURNER          192,218.94                                               192,218.94
  1300-3076 IMPROVE-05-WWT GENERAL             91,471.88                                                91,471.88
  1300-3077 IMPROVE-05-PROC CONTROL            74,224.89                                                74,224.89
  1300-3078 IMPROVE-05-DIGESTER PILOT          30,000.00                                                30,000.00
  1300-3079 IMPROVE-06-FLOCCULATION         3,847,077.46                                             3,847,077.46
  1300-3080 IMPROVE-06-MULTIMEDIA FIL       1,965,930.89                                             1,965,930.89




10/18/23                           WESTERN LAKE SUPERIOR SANITARY DISTRICT                          PAGE
                                            BALANCE SHEET
                                           AS OF 09/30/23

                                               BEGINNING            MONTH               Y-T-D              ENDING
            DESCRIPTION                          BALANCE           CHANGE              CHANGE             BALANCE
            __________________________        __________       __________          __________        ____________
  1300-3081 IMPROVE-06-CATHODIC PROTE         $20,907.57                                               $20,907.57
  1300-3082 IMPROVE-06-SUBSTATION UPGR         49,767.00                                                49,767.00
  1300-3083 IMPROVE-06-PLANT EQUIP             81,652.04                                                81,652.04
  1300-3084 IMPROVE-06-SITE IMPR & UPG         61,707.03                                                61,707.03
  1300-3085 IMPROVE-06-WW PROC IMPR &         105,413.90                                               105,413.90
  1300-3086 IMPROVE-06-INSTR IMPR & UP         44,311.04                                                44,311.04
  1300-3087 IMPROVE-06-SEC CLARIFIER C        262,013.45                                               262,013.45
  1300-3090 IMPROVE-07-OCTOPUS-CENTRIF         19,280.00                                                19,280.00
  1300-3091 IMPROVE-07-BIOFILTER DESIG         51,420.00                                                51,420.00
  1300-3092 IMPROVE-07-SEC CLARIFIER B        495,601.86                                               495,601.86
  1300-3093 IMPROVE-07-SEC CLAR PHASE         247,162.22                                               247,162.22
  1300-3094 IMPROVE-08-SCREW PUMP VIBR         13,597.07                                                13,597.07
  1300-3095 IMPROVE-08-ODOR/VENT SYSTE        322,981.51                                               322,981.51
  1300-3096 IMPROVE-08-SODIUM BISULFIT         18,426.09                                                18,426.09
  1300-3097 IMPROVE-08-STREET LIGHT RE         31,555.75                                                31,555.75
  1300-3098 IMPROVE-08-SAFETY B8 TANK          56,022.45                                                56,022.45
  1300-3099 IMPROVE-08-DISINFECTION SA         12,401.93                                                12,401.93
  1300-3107 IMPROVE-02-DIVISION D UPGR      2,501,686.22                                             2,501,686.22
  1300-3109 IMPROVE-02-I/I REDUCTION           79,781.33                                                79,781.33
  1300-3110 IMPROVE-02-INTERCEPT TELEV         59,850.00                                                59,850.00
  1300-3113 IMPROVE-02-H'TOWN INT RELO        111,736.00                                               111,736.00
  1300-3114 IMPROVE-03-CONVEY MSTR PLN        378,224.72                                               378,224.72
  1300-3116 IMPROVE-03-INTERCEPT CLN           90,667.50                                                90,667.50
  1300-3118 IMPROVE-03-OVERFLW ALTERN          21,588.46                                                21,588.46
  1300-3119 IMPROVE-03-POLK STA UPGR          102,971.02                                               102,971.02
  1300-3124 IMPROVE-04-ENDION VFD              70,228.94                                                70,228.94
  1300-3125 IMPROVE-04-DIMMINUTERS             30,718.90                                                30,718.90
  1300-3126 IMPROVE-04-BIOFILTER MTCE          37,273.44                                                37,273.44
  1300-3127 IMPROVE-04-CONVEYANCE IMP          92,394.73                                                92,394.73
  1300-3128 IMPROVE-04-INTERCEPT INSP         123,108.28                                               123,108.28
  1300-3129 IMPROVE-04-BRISTOL ST WET         594,241.49                                               594,241.49
  1300-3130 IMPROVE-04-PUMP STA I&C UP      1,081,930.11                                             1,081,930.11
  1300-3132 IMPROVE-04-POLK ST INTERC         421,974.20                                               421,974.20
  1300-3133 IMPROVE-91-MISC CONVEY IMP        187,396.93                                               187,396.93
  1300-3134 IMPROVE-04-BACKUP POWER         7,027,604.64                                             7,027,604.64
  1300-3135 IMPROVE-05-OVERFLOW STRUCT        587,017.50                                               587,017.50
  1300-3136 IMPROVE-05 CLEAN INTERCEPT         83,604.72                                                83,604.72
  1300-3137 IMPROVE-05 REPL LAKESIDE P         34,068.00                                                34,068.00
  1300-3139 IMPROVE-05-CONVEYANCE IMP          72,966.35                                                72,966.35
  1300-3140 IMPROVE-05-TRINITY RD CROS        103,295.87                                               103,295.87
  1300-3141 IMPROVE-05-DSGN FOR 2006          278,878.54                                               278,878.54
  1300-3142 IMPROVE-06-KNWL CK REHAB        1,571,758.73                                             1,571,758.73
  1300-3143 IMPROVE-06-LS OVERFLOW            389,476.99                                               389,476.99
  1300-3144 IMPROVE-06-ONEOTA P.S.          2,374,825.02                                             2,374,825.02
  1300-3145 IMPROVE-06-CONVEYANCE IMP         129,994.32                                               129,994.32
  1300-3146 IMPROVE-06-SAPPI SURGE PON        108,187.10                                               108,187.10
  1300-3147 IMPROVE-06-2007 CAP IMPR P         28,462.21                                                28,462.21
  1300-3148 IMPROVE-06-DIV C/CN RR CRO        240,390.75                                               240,390.75
  1300-3149 IMPROVE-07-DIV D PIPELINE       2,424,500.71                                             2,424,500.71
  1300-3151 IMPROVE-07-PREFAB PUMP STA         30,608.93                                                30,608.93
  1300-3153 IMPROVE-07-PROCTOR METER S         25,950.00                                                25,950.00
  1300-3154 IMPROVE-07-SPARE CONV TRAN         57,844.27                                                57,844.27
  1300-3155 IMPROVE-07-HIGH CAP PUMP V         30,117.92                                                30,117.92
  1300-3156 IMPROVE-08-CMOM IMPL-SYS C        311,166.11                                               311,166.11
  1300-3157 IMPROVE-08-CONV VIBR SENSO         15,072.23                                                15,072.23




10/18/23                           WESTERN LAKE SUPERIOR SANITARY DISTRICT                          PAGE
                                            BALANCE SHEET
                                           AS OF 09/30/23

                                               BEGINNING            MONTH               Y-T-D              ENDING
            DESCRIPTION                          BALANCE           CHANGE              CHANGE             BALANCE
            __________________________        __________       __________          __________        ____________
  1300-3158 IMPROVE-08-FLOW MONITORING        $54,982.19                                               $54,982.19
  1300-3159 IMPROVE-08-UPPER SCANLON I      1,015,386.88                                             1,015,386.88
  1300-3160 IMPROVE-08-SCANLON UNMETER         68,123.46                                                68,123.46
  1300-3161 IMPROVE-08-SCANLON PUMP ST      2,369,371.35                                             2,369,371.35
  1300-3162 IMPROVE-08-HERMANTOWN INTE        150,114.88                                               150,114.88
  1300-3163 IMPROVE-08-GENERAL INTERCE         31,821.36                                                31,821.36
  1300-3164 IMPROVE-08-BAYVIEW/PROCTOR         80,405.02                                                80,405.02
  1300-3165 IMPROVE-08-INTERCEPTOR ACC         74,010.11                                                74,010.11
  1300-3166 IMPROVE-08-WEST INTERCEPTO         15,385.00                                                15,385.00
  1300-3167 IMPROVE-08-ATV DISCRETIONA         13,152.75                                                13,152.75
  1300-3168 IMPROVE-08-OFFICE FURNTIUR         27,916.19                                                27,916.19
  1300-3169 IMPROVE-08-TRANSFORMER REP         92,884.04                                                92,884.04
  1300-3170 IMPROVE-08-WEST INTERCEPTO         56,951.39                                                56,951.39
  1300-3171 IMPROVE-08-KNOWLTON CREEK          11,411.95                                                11,411.95
  1300-3172 IMPROVE-08-PIKE LAKE PUMP          50,096.86                                                50,096.86
  1300-3173 IMPROVE-08-BLDG 9 CONFEREN            879.65                                                   879.65
  1300-3174 IMPROVE-08-PROCTOR INTERCE        295,548.85                                               295,548.85
  1300-3175 IMPROVE-08-O2 MIXER PROG/R        114,520.03                                               114,520.03
  1300-3176 IMPROVE-08-LIGHTING IMPROV          2,690.40                                                 2,690.40
  1300-3177 IMPROVE-08-PUMP STATION EN         32,742.70                                                32,742.70
  1300-3178 IMPROVE-08-HYDRAULIC MODEL         48,365.29                                                48,365.29
  1300-3179 IMPROVE-08-SAPPI SURGE PON         48,586.59                                                48,586.59
  1300-3180 IMPROVE-08-DISCHARGE PRESS         16,657.66                                                16,657.66
  1300-3181 IMPROVE-08-DIGESTER REHAB         468,849.09                                               468,849.09
  1300-3182 IMPROVE-08-WW SERV MASTER         134,538.95                                               134,538.95
  1300-3183 IMPROVE-08-CMOM PROGRAM DE         68,960.02                                                68,960.02
  1300-3184 IMPROVE-09-LIFTING BEAMS/H         33,389.56                                                33,389.56
  1300-3185 IMPROVE-09-INTER REHAB (HE        125,366.79                                               125,366.79
  1300-3186 IMPROVE-09-HERMANTOWN FLOW        345,773.77                                               345,773.77
  1300-3187 IMPROVE-09-PROCESS CONTROL      1,369,580.48                                             1,369,580.48
  1300-3188 IMPROVE-09-MSTR PLAN 02 PL        155,789.98                                               155,789.98
  1300-3190 IMPROVE-09-POLK ST PUMP ST      5,079,695.20                                             5,079,695.20
  1300-3191 IMPROVE-09-BIOGAS UTILIZAT         43,824.00                                                43,824.00
  1300-3192 IMPROVE-09-AIR SCOUR AUTOM          3,254.78                                                 3,254.78
  1300-3193 IMPROVE-09-DISINFECTION           238,839.08                                               238,839.08
  1300-3194 IMPROVE-09-CAMERA SYSTEM           12,930.71                                                12,930.71
  1300-3195 IMPROVE-09-AIR RELEASE VAL         18,914.90                                                18,914.90
  1300-3197 IMPROVE-09-GARY PUMP STATI        915,639.16                                               915,639.16
  1300-3198 IMPROVE-09-ELEVATOR-CODE I          7,800.01                                                 7,800.01
  1300-3199 IMPROVE-08-FUEL OIL METERS          3,082.30                                                 3,082.30
  1300-3200 IMPROVE-09-RAILROAD STREET        333,138.97                                               333,138.97
  1300-3201 IMPROVE-09-BLDG 2 CONTROL           2,940.00                                                 2,940.00
  1300-3202 IMPROVE-09-BLDG 10 LIGHTIN         46,542.55                                                46,542.55
  1300-3203 IMPROVE-09-MERCURY ANALYZE         17,764.77                                                17,764.77
  1300-3204 IMPROVE-09-ARC FLASH SAFET          7,389.80                                                 7,389.80
  1300-3205 IMPROVE-09-CLOQUET SAMPLIN             59.00                                                    59.00
  1300-3206 IMRPOVE-09-CONCRETE REPAIR         35,675.00                                                35,675.00
  1300-3207 IMPROVE-09-SKIMMER DRIVE            8,201.58                                                 8,201.58
  1300-3208 IMPROVE-09-RIDGEVIEW ROAD          15,986.63                                                15,986.63
  1300-3209 IMPROVE-09-DOME FALL PROTE         13,306.02                                                13,306.02
  1300-3210 IMPROVE-10-HVAC BLDG 11 EV            600.00                                                   600.00
  1300-3211 IMPROVE-10-HERMANTOWN/WOOD        774,624.04                                               774,624.04
  1300-3212 IMPROVE-10-PIKE LAKE STORA        991,190.25                                               991,190.25
  1300-3213 IMPROVE-10-INFOR MAINT MNG        140,478.66                                               140,478.66
  1300-3214 IMPROVE-09-ZOOM CAMERA             16,843.51                                                16,843.51




10/18/23                           WESTERN LAKE SUPERIOR SANITARY DISTRICT                          PAGE
                                            BALANCE SHEET
                                           AS OF 09/30/23

                                               BEGINNING            MONTH               Y-T-D              ENDING
            DESCRIPTION                          BALANCE           CHANGE              CHANGE             BALANCE
            __________________________        __________       __________          __________        ____________
  1300-3216 IMPROVE-10-ELECTRICAL RELI     $2,235,959.43                                            $2,235,959.43
  1300-3217 IMPROVE-10-BIOFILTER HUMID         16,603.10                                                16,603.10
  1300-3218 IMPROVE-10-LOW PRESSURE AI        316,232.78                                               316,232.78
  1300-3220 IMPROVE-10-AIR RELEASE VAL         22,132.10                                                22,132.10
  1300-3221 IMPROVE-10-EIM ACTUATORS           25,353.18                                                25,353.18
  1300-3222 IMPROVE-10-RAILROAD STREET        151,571.55                                               151,571.55
  1300-3223 IMPROVE-10-TRANSFER STATIO         43,248.04                                                43,248.04
  1300-3224 IMPROVE-10-ENERGY METRICS          12,377.69                                                12,377.69
  1300-3225 IMPROVE-10-FLAG POLE                5,000.04                                                 5,000.04
  1300-3227 IMPROVE-10-BUILDING 13 IMP         37,353.04                                                37,353.04
  1300-3232 IMPROVE-11-PROCTOR INTERCE        479,363.44                                               479,363.44
  1300-3233 IMPROVE-10-CETAC ENVIRONME          4,923.30                                                 4,923.30
  1300-3234 IMPROVE-11-MIDWAY TWN METE         64,208.73                                                64,208.73
  1300-3235 IMPROVE-11-SCANLON INTERCE     10,508,690.57                                            10,508,690.57
  1300-3236 IMPROVE-11-CMMS INTEGRATIO        645,789.42                                               645,789.42
  1300-3237 IMPROVE-11-HEADWORKS GRIT      10,958,600.96                                            10,958,600.96
  1300-3238 IMPROVE-11-DIGESTER #2 REH        418,117.18                                               418,117.18
  1300-3239 IMPROVE-11-FACILITY WIDE H        145,551.41                                               145,551.41
  1300-3240 IMPROVE-11-SEPTIC AREA DEW         50,822.00                                                50,822.00
  1300-3241 IMPROVE-11-ROOFTOP RAMP AN         92,091.00                                                92,091.00
  1300-3242 IMPROVE-11-FORCEMAIN INSPE         21,701.30                                                21,701.30
  1300-3243 IMPROVE-11-PLANT PAVING IM         31,029.70                                                31,029.70
  1300-3244 IMPROVE-12-O2 PLANT COMPRE         14,419.56                                                14,419.56
  1300-3245 IMPROVE-11-THICKNER COVER          51,462.18                                                51,462.18
  1300-3246 IMPROVE-12-CLOQUET (DIV F)      4,394,846.76                                             4,394,846.76
  1300-3247 IMPROVE-12-MAKI RD ARV ISO        150,406.83                                               150,406.83
  1300-3248 IMPROVE-11-BIOFILTER MEDIA        180,468.30                                               180,468.30
  1300-3250 IMPROVE-12-ENERGY RECOVERY         50,814.31                                                50,814.31
  1300-3251 IMPROVE-11-PLANT PIPING           108,302.87                                               108,302.87
  1300-3252 IMPROVE-11-CONCRETE REPAIR        149,885.05                                               149,885.05
  1300-3253 IMPROVE-13-DISINFECTION ST        828,170.33                                               828,170.33
  1300-3257 IMPROVE-12-CODE WIRING (PI         35,564.03                                                35,564.03
  1300-3258 IMPROVE-11-BLDG 2 OPERATOR         17,391.05                                                17,391.05
  1300-3263 IMPROVE-13-TANK DRAINAGE P        118,279.30                                               118,279.30
  1300-3267 IMPROVE-12-LAND APP GIS            98,758.91                                                98,758.91
  1300-3269 IMPROVE-13-ENDION COMMINUT        349,643.71                                               349,643.71
  1300-3270 IMPROVE-12-REACTOR INFLUEN         47,475.13                                                47,475.13
  1300-3272 IMPROVE-12-SHELVING                 9,866.43                                                 9,866.43
  1300-3273 IMPROVE-12-BLDG 8 OFFICE F          7,626.67                                                 7,626.67
  1300-3276 IMPROVE-13-ISOLATION VALVE         52,707.99                                                52,707.99
  1300-3285 IMPROVE-13-BOILER EMERGENC         13,887.68                                                13,887.68
  1300-3291 IMPROVE-13-DISINFECTION OP        162,084.34                                               162,084.34
  1300-3300 IMPROVE-13-MIS OFFICE IMPR         40,980.88                                                40,980.88
  1300-3301 IMPROVE-12-OXYGEN PLANT EF        387,184.56                                               387,184.56
  1300-3303 IMPROVE-13-BIOFILTER FAN D         27,389.57                                                27,389.57
  1300-3304 IMPROVE-14-BIOGAS CONDITIO     11,530,388.58                                            11,530,388.58
  1300-3305 IMPROVE-14-COLLECTION SYST        140,433.86                                               140,433.86
  1300-3306 IMPROVE-14-MISC INTERCEPTO      1,483,188.17                                             1,483,188.17
  1300-3307 IMPROVE-14-REACTOR DECK EX         61,145.00                                                61,145.00
  1300-3308 IMPROVE-14-ESKO PUMP STATI      2,934,860.71                                             2,934,860.71
  1300-3309 IMPROVE-14-PUMPING STATION         10,106.10                                                10,106.10
  1300-3311 IMPROVE-14-SCANLON GARAGE          11,966.75                                                11,966.75
  1300-3312 IMPROVE-14-DAVIT ARM BASE          38,037.79                                                38,037.79
  1300-3313 IMPROVE-14-CLARIFIER INVES      1,642,956.80                                             1,642,956.80
  1300-3314 IMPROVE-14-FERRIC CHLORIDE         12,952.55                                                12,952.55




10/18/23                           WESTERN LAKE SUPERIOR SANITARY DISTRICT                          PAGE
                                            BALANCE SHEET
                                           AS OF 09/30/23

                                               BEGINNING            MONTH               Y-T-D              ENDING
            DESCRIPTION                          BALANCE           CHANGE              CHANGE             BALANCE
            __________________________        __________       __________          __________        ____________
  1300-3316 IMPROVE-14-DRIOX LOADOUT P        $39,172.94                                               $39,172.94
  1300-3318 IMPROVE-14-LIFTING BEAM IM          9,156.51                                                 9,156.51
  1300-3319 IMPROVE-14-SCREW PUMP EVAL         26,582.22                                                26,582.22
  1300-3320 IMPROVE-14-PLANT HEAT PROJ        102,499.25                                               102,499.25
  1300-3321 IMPROVE-14-CLARIFIER/FLOC          15,972.74                                                15,972.74
  1300-3322 IMPROVE-14-MANHOLE COVER R         26,398.13                                                26,398.13
  1300-3323 IMPROVE-15-SCANLON MOTOR R         47,841.87                                                47,841.87
  1300-3324 IMPROVE-15-LIGHTING KNOWLT         44,293.00                                                44,293.00
  1300-3325 IMPROVE-15-SCANLON DIV D P      4,873,154.93                                             4,873,154.93
  1300-3326 IMPROVE-15-JOY COMPRESSOR          22,547.00                                                22,547.00
  1300-3327 IMPROVE-15-UTILITY/ENERGY          25,000.00                                                25,000.00
  1300-3328 IMPROVE-15-BLDG 11 ROLLUP          40,000.00                                                40,000.00
  1300-3329 IMPROVE-15-O2 REACTOR EVAL        247,598.44                             7,250.92          254,849.36
  1300-3330 IMPROVE-14-HIGH STRENGTH W         70,460.00                                                70,460.00
  1300-3331 IMPROVE-15-BLDG 11 DRIVE T         10,691.00                                                10,691.00
  1300-3332 IMPROVE-15-ROOFTOP FALL PR        170,279.63                                               170,279.63
  1300-3333 IMRPOVE-15-KNOWLTON LIFTIN        114,375.00                                               114,375.00
  1300-3334 IMPROVE-16-LAKESIDE INTERC        396,332.45                                               396,332.45
  1300-3335 IMPROVE-15-BOARD ROOM AUDI         22,733.64                                                22,733.64
  1300-3336 IMPROVE-16-SCREW PUMP IMPR        779,038.33                                               779,038.33
  1300-3337 IMPROVE-16-WRENSHALL PUMP         968,833.17                                               968,833.17
  1300-3338 IMPROVE-16-INTERCEPTOR ASS         70,000.00                                                70,000.00
  1300-3339 IMPROVE-15-PLANT WATER/WAS        520,407.76         4,104.00            4,104.00          524,511.76
  1300-3341 IMPROVE-15-OXYGEN PLANT -      16,135,207.18                                            16,135,207.18
  1300-3344 IMPROVE-15-EAST INTERCEPTO        189,349.50                                               189,349.50
  1300-3345 IMPROVE-16-FACILTY & SITE         127,492.25                                               127,492.25
  1300-3346 IMPROVE-16-IT IMPROVEMENTS        889,234.25                                               889,234.25
  1300-3349 IMPROVE-95-CLQ FLOW MONITO         28,387.44                                                28,387.44
  1300-3350 IMPROVE-16-LEVEL/FLOW SENS         20,599.65                                                20,599.65
  1300-3360 IMPROVE-96-GARY PUMP STA          706,107.25                                               706,107.25
  1300-3362 IMPROVE-17-MISC INTERCEPTO      2,118,012.70                                             2,118,012.70
  1300-3366 IMPROVE-17-SCANLON INTERCE      2,069,099.44                                             2,069,099.44
  1300-3367 IMPROVE-17-SCREW PUMP IMPR        678,051.19                                               678,051.19
  1300-3368 IMPROVE-17-SCANLON INTERCE      2,345,794.62                                             2,345,794.62
  1300-3376 IMPROVE-17-BIOGAS CLEAN CO         55,010.00                                                55,010.00
  1300-3377 IMPROVE-17-FERRIC IMPROVEM         10,840.80                                                10,840.80
  1300-3381 IMPROVE-17-REDUNDANT O2 AN         18,660.31                                                18,660.31
  1300-3385 IMPROVE-18-CHP MAIN SWITCH      3,950,695.09                                             3,950,695.09
  1300-3391 IMPROVE-17-HYPERCONVERGE I        296,895.43                                               296,895.43
  1300-3392 IMPROVE-00-COLLECT SYS            196,103.63                                               196,103.63
  1300-3399 IMPROVE-01-I/I REDUCTION           97,235.00                                                97,235.00
  1300-3400 IMPROVE-17-SECONDARY CLARI      4,520,671.30                                             4,520,671.30
  1300-3401 IMPROVE-18-ELEVATOR CODE I         96,552.00                                                96,552.00
  1300-3402 IMPROVE-18-CLOQUET PUMP ST        994,200.85                                               994,200.85
  1300-3403 IMPROVE-18-SCANLON PUMP ST        459,261.87                                               459,261.87
  1300-3405 IMPROVE-19-CHP - BIOGAS EN      4,017,870.17       171,256.03        4,559,719.22        8,577,589.39
  1300-3406 IMPROVE-18-PA SYSTEM REPLA        579,426.65        15,950.81          111,180.23          690,606.88
  1300-3407 IMPROVE-18-BLDG 11 MCC AND         17,242.00                                                17,242.00
  1300-3408 IMPROVE-19-IT IMPROVEMENTS          8,871.60                                                 8,871.60
  1300-3409 IMPROVE-19-HERMANTOWN INTE        189,026.39                                               189,026.39
  1300-3410 IMPROVE-19-MISC INTERCEPTO      1,747,998.47                                             1,747,998.47
  1300-3411 IMPROVE-19-CCTV EQUIPMENT,        323,222.72                                               323,222.72
  1300-3412 IMPROVE-19-MISC FORCEMAIN       5,018,167.34        15,405.90           18,351.54        5,036,518.88
  1300-3413 IMPROVE-19-GARY PUMP IMPRO         55,224.38                                                55,224.38
  1300-3414 IMPROVE-19-SCREW PUMP IMPR        361,300.00                                               361,300.00




10/18/23                           WESTERN LAKE SUPERIOR SANITARY DISTRICT                          PAGE
                                            BALANCE SHEET
                                           AS OF 09/30/23

                                               BEGINNING            MONTH               Y-T-D              ENDING
            DESCRIPTION                          BALANCE           CHANGE              CHANGE             BALANCE
            __________________________        __________       __________          __________        ____________
  1300-3415 IMPROVE-19-IT IMPROVEMENTS        $45,000.00                                               $45,000.00
  1300-3416 IMPROVE-19-ROOF REPLACEMEN        257,465.00                                               257,465.00
  1300-3417 IMPROVE-19-BOILER PROGRAMM        113,408.41                                               113,408.41
  1300-3418 IMPROVE-19-WRENSHALL GENER         81,549.00                                                81,549.00
  1300-3419 IMPROVE-19-BLDG 9 IMPROVEM        769,011.06                                               769,011.06
  1300-3420 IMPROVE-19-PLANT PROCESS P        219,570.96                                               219,570.96
  1300-3421 IMPROVE-19-INSULATED GARAG         12,000.00                                                12,000.00
  1300-3422 IMPROVE-20-WEST INTERCEPTO         58,561.71                                                58,561.71
  1300-3423 IMPROVE-20-HERMANTOWN INTE      1,550,055.23                                             1,550,055.23
  1300-3424 IMPROVE-20-THICKENER & ODO        603,679.40       455,682.45        1,743,634.40        2,347,313.80
  1300-3425 IMPROVE-20-IT IMPROVEMENTS         43,919.70                            16,887.92           60,807.62
  1300-3426 IMPROVE-20-BLDG 11 TRUCK D        638,409.22                                               638,409.22
  1300-3427 IMPROVE-20-CLOQUET PUMP ST        118,026.33                                               118,026.33
  1300-3429 IMPROVE-20-AST/UST REPLACE         71,236.44                                                71,236.44
  1300-3431 IMPROVE-20-LIGHTING CONTRO         72,146.67                                                72,146.67
  1300-3433 IMPROVE-20-PUMP STATION GE        155,913.70                                               155,913.70
  1300-3440 IMPROVE-20-CLOQUET INTERCE      1,109,078.84        18,498.00        1,240,617.18        2,349,696.02
  1300-3441 IMPROVE-20-VACTOR TRUCK DI        265,719.00                                               265,719.00
  1300-3447 IMPROVE-02-INCIN DEMO              51,114.39                                                51,114.39
  1300-3448 IMPROVE-20-PLANT AIR SYSTE        583,699.47                            18,208.60          601,908.07
  1300-3449 IMPROVE-20-SCREW PUMP IMPR        483,584.00                                               483,584.00
  1300-3450 IMPROVE-20-CHLORINE ANALYZ         12,114.48                                                12,114.48
  1300-3451 IMPROVE-20-ROOF PRECAST PA         92,700.00       111,800.00          111,800.00          204,500.00
  1300-3452 IMPROVE-20-KNOWLTON CREEK         387,106.70                               637.50          387,744.20
  1300-3453 IMPROVE-21-MANHOLE IMPROVE         96,128.00                                                96,128.00
  1300-3455 IMPROVE-21-WRENSHALL FORCE        186,994.58                            80,526.37          267,520.95
  1300-3456 IMPROVE-21-MERCURY REDUCTI        167,364.97                                               167,364.97
  1300-3457 IMPROVE-21-VILLAGE OF OLIV         25,919.79                                                25,919.79
  1300-3458 IMPROVE-21-POLK ST PUMP ST          9,000.00                                                 9,000.00
  1300-3460 IMPROVE-21-CENTRIFUGE CONT        119,920.19                                               119,920.19
  1300-3462 IMPROVE-21-FACILITY & SITE         68,900.00                                                68,900.00
  1300-3464 IMPROVE-21-SITE IMPROVEMEN         17,274.00                                                17,274.00
  1300-3465 IMPROVE-21-PUMP STATION EV        716,513.35                           354,825.20-         361,688.15
  1300-3466 IMPROVE-21-VALVES FOR COUR         26,180.00                                                26,180.00
  1300-3467 IMPROVE-21-WIRELESS FOR SM         20,923.94                             9,556.70           30,480.64
  1300-3468 IMPROVE-21-BLDG 9 AIR COND         62,077.11        57,395.00          145,045.79          207,122.90
  1300-3469 IMPROVE-22-CARLTON PUMP ST      1,671,202.08       248,114.47        2,611,681.83        4,282,883.91
  1300-3470 IMPROVE-22-PLANT PROCESS P         56,885.30        52,641.60           60,183.48          117,068.78
  1300-3471 IMPROVE-22-BRISTOL STREET       1,320,069.66                           528,756.19        1,848,825.85
  1300-3472 IMPROVE-21-EFFLUENT HYDROL         49,015.00                                                49,015.00
  1300-3474 IMPROVE-22-ENERGY MASTER P        286,977.62         1,889.27           27,882.91          314,860.53
  1300-3475 IMPROVE-22-COLD STORAGE PA         38,106.74                                                38,106.74
  1300-3476 IMPROVE-22-LIFTING BEAM IM         53,875.00                             7,200.00           61,075.00
  1300-3478 IMPROVE-22-BLEACH FEED STU         16,061.05                                                16,061.05
  1300-3481 IMPROVE-22-WWTP FACILITY G          3,460.00                                                 3,460.00
  1300-3482 IMPROVE-22-PIKE LAKE MANHO         22,466.09                                                22,466.09
  1300-3483 IMPROVE-22-NOVA BIOGAS ANA         21,226.63                                                21,226.63
  1300-3484 IMPROVE-22-CONTROL SYSTEM                                               12,772.42           12,772.42
  1300-3485 IMPROVE-22-BIOFILTER MEDIA         16,990.00                                                16,990.00
  1300-3486 IMPROVE-22-BLDG 12 STORAGE         20,726.00                                                20,726.00
  1300-3487 IMPROVE-22-BLDG 13 SLUDGE                           13,787.00           14,052.00           14,052.00
  1300-3489 IMPROVE-22-INSTRUMENTATION                                              44,688.00           44,688.00
  1300-3490 IMPROVE-22-PROCTOR PUMP ST        108,458.08                             6,567.92          115,026.00
  1300-3491 IMPROVE-23-EFFLUENT FILTRA                           8,115.00           32,253.43           32,253.43
  1300-3492 IMPROVE-23-CLOQUET PUMP ST            165.67                            25,572.12           25,737.79




10/18/23                           WESTERN LAKE SUPERIOR SANITARY DISTRICT                          PAGE
                                            BALANCE SHEET
                                           AS OF 09/30/23

                                               BEGINNING            MONTH               Y-T-D              ENDING
            DESCRIPTION                          BALANCE           CHANGE              CHANGE             BALANCE
            __________________________        __________       __________          __________        ____________
  1300-3493 IMPROVE-22-CLARIFIER 2 REH       $298,287.69      $267,281.79         $662,835.25         $961,122.94
  1300-3494 IMPROVE-22-FLOW METER HARD                                              66,615.00           66,615.00
  1300-3496 IMPROVE-23-BLDG 25 EXHAUST                          14,375.00           19,675.00           19,675.00
  1300-3497 IMPROVE-22-HVAC CONTROL UP                                              71,820.00           71,820.00
  1300-3498 IMPROVE-23-EFFLUENT SAMPLE                             597.70            5,475.20            5,475.20
  1300-3499 IMPROVE-23-REMOTE SWITCH A                                              63,288.28           63,288.28
  1300-3500 IMPROVE-23-ERP & ASSET MAN                         186,980.00          652,940.00          652,940.00
  1300-3502 IMPROVE-23-KNOWLTON CREEK                                                6,653.75            6,653.75
  1300-3503 IMPROVE-23-STORMWATER MANA                           3,326.25            3,326.25            3,326.25
  1300-3506 IMPROVE-23-PIKE LAKE PUMP                                              284,761.11          284,761.11
  1300-3601 IMPROVE-98-DEWATERING DSGN     32,418,203.06                                            32,418,203.06
  1300-3604 IMPROVE-99-BIOSOLIDS LAB           14,923.80                                                14,923.80
  1300-3605 IMPROVE-00-GATEHOUSE AUTO          37,997.74                                                37,997.74
  1300-3610 IMPROVE-02-BLDG 8 RESTORE          37,594.64                                                37,594.64
  1300-3612 IMPROVE-02-BIOSOLIDS UPGR          99,114.13                                                99,114.13
  1300-3614 IMPROVE-08-BIOS NUTRIENT M         62,000.00                                                62,000.00
  1300-3615 IMPROVE-08-BIOSOLIDS ECONO          3,167.68                                                 3,167.68
  1300-8218 IMPROVE-01-GL AQUARIUM EX          25,000.00                                                25,000.00
  1300-8220 IMPROVE-02-CARPETING               57,196.61                                                57,196.61
  1300-8221 IMPROVE-02-MIS SYS STUDY           52,031.16                                                52,031.16
  1300-8428 IMPROVE-02-FACILITY DOC            45,057.69                                                45,057.69
  1300-8433 IMPROVE-03-SECURITY IMPR           27,034.03                                                27,034.03
  1300-8434 IMPROVE-04-DISINFECT PILOT        210,418.99                                               210,418.99
  1300-8435 IMPROVE-04-STAGE-GATE              63,499.69                                                63,499.69
  1300-8436 IMPROVE-05-I & I MONITOR          354,696.80                                               354,696.80
  1300-8439 IMPROVE-05-ASSESSMENT              98,479.67                                                98,479.67
  1300-8440 IMPROVE-06-COMPUTER UPGRAD         58,724.17                                                58,724.17
  1300-8441 IMPROVE-06-PLOTTER                  6,123.75                                                 6,123.75
  1300-8442 IMPROVE-06-SECURITY IMPR          153,059.21                                               153,059.21
  1300-8443 IMPROVE-06-FUTURE PROJ DEV         46,796.15                                                46,796.15
  1300-8447 IMPROVE-07-FUTURE PROJ DEV         67,079.59                                                67,079.59
  1300-8448 IMPROVE-07-HYDR MODEL CONV          6,694.97                                                 6,694.97
  1300-8449 IMPROVE-07-ENG DRAWINGS            49,556.93                                                49,556.93
  1300-8450 IMPROVE-07-ENG FILE STORAG          2,136.75                                                 2,136.75
  1300-8451 IMPROVE-07-CONSENT DECREE             428.21                                                   428.21
  1300-8719 IMPROVE-03-LAB EQUIPMENT           20,580.06                                                20,580.06
  1300-8720 IMPROVE-03-LARGE VOL TEST          52,468.16                                                52,468.16
  1300-8722 IMPROVE-04-LAB EQUIPMENT           19,462.82                                                19,462.82
  1300-8723 IMPROVE-04-POLLUTION MIN           46,212.57                                                46,212.57
  1300-8724 IMPROVE-05-LARGE VOL TEST          35,592.94                                                35,592.94
  1300-8725 IMPROVE-05-TMDL DEVELOP            28,945.00                                                28,945.00
  1300-8726 IMPROVE-06-LARGE VOL TEST          68,332.50                                                68,332.50
  1300-8728 IMPROVE-07-NPDES MERCURY C         73,718.77                                                73,718.77
  1300-8882 IMPROVE-02-SITE IMPROVE            91,108.08                                                91,108.08
  1300-8883 IMPROVE-02-OCCUPANCY PLAN          59,982.14                                                59,982.14
  1300-8885 IMPROVE-02-SPRINKLER PROT          28,322.64                                                28,322.64
  1300-8889 IMPROVE-04-LIFTING BEAMS           15,170.36                                                15,170.36
  1300-8890 IMPROVE-04-MAINT EQUIP             35,779.81                                                35,779.81
  1300-8892 IMPROVE-04-ROOF REPLACE           128,894.57                                               128,894.57
  1300-8893 IMPROVE-05-LIFTING BEAMS           14,602.00                                                14,602.00
  1300-8896 IMPROVE-05-SYSTEM STUDY            25,155.53                                                25,155.53
  1300-8900 IMPROVE-06-LIFTING BEAMS           36,012.27                                                36,012.27
  1300-8903 IMPROVE-06-OFFICE IMPROV           16,877.67                                                16,877.67
  1300-8904 IMPROVE-06-FIRE SUPPRESS          143,788.88                                               143,788.88
  1300-8905 IMPROVE-06-A/P STUDY               23,890.00                                                23,890.00




10/18/23                           WESTERN LAKE SUPERIOR SANITARY DISTRICT                          PAGE
                                            BALANCE SHEET
                                           AS OF 09/30/23

                                               BEGINNING            MONTH               Y-T-D              ENDING
            DESCRIPTION                          BALANCE           CHANGE              CHANGE             BALANCE
            __________________________        __________       __________          __________        ____________
  1300-8906 IMPROVE-07-PROCESS COST ST       $100,609.04                                              $100,609.04
  1300-8909 IMPROVE-07-BLDG 8 OFFICE I         93,068.93                                                93,068.93
  1300-8910 IMPROVE-07-LIFT BEAM SAFET         17,565.21                                                17,565.21
  1300-8911 IMPROVE-08-LIFT BEAM SAFET         20,092.78                                                20,092.78
  1300-8912 IMPROVE-07-FIN/MAINT SOFTW        782,857.98                                               782,857.98
  1300-9201 FLOOD-12-HERMANTOWN INTERC        296,002.43                                               296,002.43
  1300-9202 FLOOD-12-PROCTOR INTERCEPT        185,363.22                                               185,363.22
  1300-9203 FLOOD-12-PROCTOR METER STA        206,648.80                                               206,648.80
  1300-9204 FLOOD-12-SCANLON INTERCEPT      3,609,953.21                                             3,609,953.21
  1300-9205 FLOOD-12-THOMSON FORCE MAI         80,294.24                                                80,294.24
  1300-9206 FLOOD-12-JAY COOKE FORCE M         32,000.36                                                32,000.36
  1300-9207 FLOOD-12-JAY COOKE GRAVITY         90,160.93                                                90,160.93
  1300-9208 FLOOD-12-SCANLON INT (SLOP      4,055,525.44                                             4,055,525.44
  1300-9209 FLOOD-12-POLK ST RETAINING         35,825.87                                                35,825.87
  1320-0000 IMPROVEMENTS-OTHER                114,172.62                                               114,172.62
  1340-0000 MOTOR VEHICLES                  1,359,140.17                                             1,359,140.17
  1340-3615 MOTOR VEH-04-DISC IMPROV           51,492.67                                                51,492.67
  1340-3702 MOTOR VEH-11-LAND APP TRAC        118,149.20                                               118,149.20
  1340-3703 MOTOR VEH-12-FLEET REPLACE        221,501.52                                               221,501.52
  1340-8888 MOTOR VEH-03-VEH REPLACE           30,660.34                                                30,660.34
  1340-8891 MOTOR VEH-04-VEHICLE REPL          29,810.90                                                29,810.90
  1340-8894 MOTOR VEH-05-GRIT TRAILER          46,419.73                                                46,419.73
  1340-8895 MOTOR VEH-05-VEH REPLACE           27,229.01                                                27,229.01
  1340-8899 MOTOR VEH-06-BIOSOLIDS SPR         37,608.42                                                37,608.42
  1340-8902 MOTOR VEH-06-VEH REPLACE           86,529.33                                                86,529.33
  1340-8906 MOTOR VEH-07-CONV PICKUP           39,080.85                                                39,080.85
  1340-8907 MOTOR VEH-09-SMALL FLEET           28,884.68                                                28,884.68
  1340-8908 MOTOR VEH-09-LAB SAMPLE VE         10,249.22                                                10,249.22
  1340-8909 MOTOR VEH-10-BIOSOLIDS TRA        164,865.82                                               164,865.82
  1340-8910 MOTOR VEH-10-FLEET REPLACE         66,750.75                                                66,750.75
  1340-8911 MOTOR VEH-11-MAINTAINER           104,956.86                                               104,956.86
  1340-8913 MOTOR VEH-13-BIOSOLIDS TRA        205,145.39                                               205,145.39
  1340-8914 MOTOR VEH-15-BIOSOLIDS TRA        121,653.70                                               121,653.70
  1340-8915 MOTOR VEH-15-HHW TRUCK             35,664.43                                                35,664.43
  1340-8916 MOTOR VEH-15-FLEET REPLACE        106,664.36                                               106,664.36
  1340-8917 MOTOR VEH-15-BIOSOLIDS TRA        116,505.57                                               116,505.57
  1340-8918 MOTOR VEH-17-COLLECTION SY         45,264.54                                                45,264.54
  1340-8919 MOTOR VEH-17-FLEET REPLACE        103,695.43                                               103,695.43
  1340-8920 MOTOR VEH-18-WELD TRUCK            31,035.49                                                31,035.49
  1340-8921 MOTOR VEH-18-BIOSOLIDS LOW         84,605.50                                                84,605.50
  1340-8922 MOTOR VEH-18-FLEET VEHICLE         55,694.34                                                55,694.34
  1340-8923 MOTOR VEH-19-ADMIN VEHICLE         25,223.98                                                25,223.98
  1340-8924 MOTOR VEH-19 FORKLIFT - IN         57,948.00                                                57,948.00
  1340-8925 MOTOR VEH-20-LAND APP TRAC        117,944.48                                               117,944.48
  1340-8926 MOTOR VEH-20-FLEET VEHICLE                                             113,796.80          113,796.80
  1350-0000 PROCESS CONTROL                 4,731,477.91                                             4,731,477.91
  1620-0000 ACCUM DEPREC-FURNITURE            220,204.60-        1,156.00-          10,404.00-         230,608.60-
  1640-0000 ACCUM DEPREC-EQUIPMENT         23,879,953.87-       11,343.00-          84,325.87-      23,964,279.74-
  1660-0000 ACCUM DEPREC-COMPUTER           3,493,812.05-       10,289.00-          92,603.00-       3,586,415.05-
  1680-0000 ACCUM DEPREC-BUILDING          73,957,186.14-        9,878.00-          88,902.00-      74,046,088.14-
  1700-0000 ACCUM DEPREC-IMPROVEMENTS     167,787,844.55-      779,492.00-       7,015,428.00-     174,803,272.55-
  1740-0000 ACCUM DEPREC-MOTOR VEHICLE      3,428,595.92-        5,550.00-          49,950.00-       3,478,545.92-
  1750-0000 ACCUM DEPREC-PROC CNTRL         4,731,477.91-                                            4,731,477.91-
  1900-0000 EASEMENTS                         207,148.67                                               207,148.67
  1940-0000 RIGHT TO USE ASSET                253,661.00                                               253,661.00




10/18/23                           WESTERN LAKE SUPERIOR SANITARY DISTRICT                          PAGE
                                            BALANCE SHEET
                                           AS OF 09/30/23

                                               BEGINNING            MONTH               Y-T-D              ENDING
            DESCRIPTION                          BALANCE           CHANGE              CHANGE             BALANCE
            __________________________        __________       __________          __________        ____________
  1970-0000 ACCUMULATED AMORTIZATION O        $50,627.00-                                              $50,627.00-
  1980-0000 DO-GERF DIF EXP & ACT ECON         26,151.00                                                26,151.00
  1984-0000 DO-GERF CHGS IN PROP & DIF      2,554,294.00                                             2,554,294.00

            SUB TOTAL                    $108,284,172.12      $883,552.03       $6,387,448.92     $114,671,621.04

            TOTAL ASSETS                 $170,941,314.16    $1,073,230.66       $7,863,726.09     $178,805,040.25

  2000-0000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE                  $45,978.81-     $158,146.26          $28,516.19-         $74,495.00-
  2010-0000 ACCRUED ACCOUNTS PAYABLE        1,663,822.60-      456,457.17          418,227.72        1,245,594.88-
  2020-0000 PO RECEIPT ACCRUAL                 21,193.04-       16,491.53            4,341.59-          25,534.63-
  2040-0000 ACCR SALARIES PAYABLE             310,137.01-       45,642.68-           7,322.43-         317,459.44-
  2045-0000 ACCR SALARIES PAY-COMP TIM        331,305.97-        1,483.86           35,031.48-         366,337.45-
  2047-0000 ACCR SALARIES PAY-VACATION        613,962.48-                           12,880.61          601,081.87-
  2072-0000 ACCR INT PAY-WWT-DS               198,194.52-       52,815.00-         182,403.54           15,790.98-
  2170-0000 SALES TAX PAYABLE-SW                    8.00-          122.83-             192.44-             200.44-
  2175-0000 SALES TAX PAYABLE-STATE                                                      0.19-               0.19-
  2177-0000 SALES TAX PAYABLE-CITY                                                       0.63-               0.63-
  2179-0000 SALES TAX PAYABLE-ST LOUIS                                                   0.35-               0.35-
  2185-0000 SOLID WASTE TAX PER TON               113.00-           33.40               81.77-             194.77-
  2190-0000 SOLID WASTE TAX PER YARD              398.00-          449.33-           1,384.99-           1,782.99-
  2200-0000 DUE TO OTHER GOV UNITS            323,265.00-       26,940.00          242,460.00           80,805.00-
  2210-0000 DUE TO OTHER GOV-DIV C          5,701,849.73-                        6,543,698.77          841,849.04
  2215-0000 SHORT TERM LEASE LIABILITY         68,632.00-                                               68,632.00-
  2225-0000 DUE TO INDUSTRIES                 172,873.00-       14,406.00          129,654.00           43,219.00-
  2390-0000 CONTRACTS PAYABLE-RESTRICT      1,607,518.77-                        1,607,518.77

            SUB TOTAL                     $11,059,251.93-     $574,928.38       $9,059,971.35       $1,999,280.58-

  2440-0000 FICA DEDUCTIONS                       $20.46-                              $20.46
  2460-0000 FICA-MEDICARE DEDUCTIONS                4.77-                                4.77
  2640-0000 DENTAL                              8,784.28-          839.88           13,349.29            4,565.01
  2670-0000 VEBA                                3,834.45-          132.44            2,425.08            1,409.37-
  2690-0000 LIFE                                  146.20         3,043.88-           2,955.48-           2,809.28-
  2695-0000 PERA LIFE                              32.00           176.00              160.00              192.00
  2700-0000 LONG-TERM DISABILITY                                 1,679.54-              59.65               59.65
  2710-0000 MISCELLANEOUS                          22.02-                               22.02
  2740-0000 RETIREES CONTRIBUTION                 195.63-          599.14-           3,023.06-           3,218.69-
  2750-0000 SECTION-125 DEDUCTS                12,767.14-        5,679.13-          17,419.46            4,652.32
  2770-0000 UNION DUES                          4,101.67-                            4,101.67
  2780-0000 UNITED WAY                          1,028.94-           13.73-             500.05              528.89-
  2792-0000 DI-GERF CHGS IN PROP & DIF        423,848.00-                                              423,848.00-
  2793-0000 DI-GERF DIF EXP & ACT ECON         25,216.00-                                               25,216.00-

            SUB TOTAL                        $479,645.16-       $9,867.10-         $32,083.91         $447,561.25-

  2810-0000 DUE TO OTHER GOV-NCURR        $45,683,227.03-   $1,262,911.57-      10,290,149.73-     $55,973,376.76-
  2815-0000 LONG TERM LEASE LIABILITY         134,765.00-                                              134,765.00-
  2875-0000 NET OPEB OBLIGATION               325,601.00-                                              325,601.00-
  2876-0000 PERA LIABILITY - GERF           8,379,395.00-                                            8,379,395.00-

            SUB TOTAL                     $54,522,988.03-   $1,262,911.57-      10,290,149.73-     $64,813,137.76-

            RETAINED EARNINGS            $104,879,411.22-     $375,380.37-      $6,665,631.62-    $111,545,042.84-




10/18/23                           WESTERN LAKE SUPERIOR SANITARY DISTRICT                          PAGE
                                            BALANCE SHEET
                                           AS OF 09/30/23

                                               BEGINNING            MONTH               Y-T-D              ENDING
            DESCRIPTION                          BALANCE           CHANGE              CHANGE             BALANCE
            __________________________        __________       __________          __________        ____________
            TOTAL LIAB & RE              $170,941,296.34-   $1,073,230.66-      $7,863,726.09-    $178,805,022.43-





NPDES

6d



80.0
81.0
82.0
83.0
84.0
85.0
86.0
87.0
88.0
89.0
90.0
91.0
92.0
93.0
94.0
95.0
96.0
97.0
98.0
99.0

100.0

Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec

Monthly BOD (permitted to 85%)
Monthly TSS (permitted to 85%)
Annual Avg. BOD Removal to date
Annual Avg. TSS Removal to date

Good

Bad



0
1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9

10

Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec

'23 Daily Max.

'23 Monthly Avg.

'22 Daily Max.

'22 Monthly Avg.

Permit’s Daily Max. Limit = 6.5

Permit’s Monthly Avg. Limit = 5.2
Bad

Good

2023 Daily Maximum & Monthly Average Effluent Concentrations of Total Mercury (in ppt)

Bad

Good



10

100

1000

10000

100000

Jan Mar MAY JUL SEPT Nov

Monthly EC geo mean

Monthly FC geo mean

LIMIT = 200 FC geo
mean
LIMIT = 126 EC geo
mean



Chemical Use Comparison 2023 vs. 2022 (data are in total pounds and a log scale is used)

10

100

1000

10000

100000

1000000

Jan APR JUL OCT

'22 Hypochlorite
'23 Hypochlorite
'22 Bisulfite
'23 Bisulfite



2023 Effluent Phosphorus
   Previous Year in Grey

0

0.1

0.2

0.3

0.4

0.5

0.6

0.7

0.8

0.9

1

1.1

Ja
n

Fe
b

M
ar Ap

r
M

ay
Ju

ne Ju
ly

Au
g

Se
pt O
ct

N
ov De

c

Av
er

ag
e 

Ef
flu

en
t P

 C
on

ce
nt

ra
tio

n 
in

 m
g/

L

Month

Monthly Average Concentration
LIMIT is 1.0 mg/L (ppm)

0
5

10
15
20
25
30
35
40
45
50
55
60
65
70
75
80
85
90
95

100
105
110
115
120

Ja
n

Fe
b

M
ar Ap

r
M

ay
Ju

ne Ju
ly

Au
g

Se
pt O
ct

N
ov De

c

Av
er

ag
e 

Ef
flu

en
t P

 M
as

s i
n 

kg
/d

ay

Month

Monthly Average Mass
LIMIT is 115 kg/day



2023 Sewage Releases 
Reported

 to MPCA by WLSSD

Month Release(s) Location(s) Volume (gals.)
-if available-

January 1 Bruce Circle/Hwy 61 Esko 
(E008)

14,000 

February -- -- --

March -- -- --

April 8 Becks Road (4), PRO21 (2), 
HT93 (1) and HT95 (1)

Foam – 235 g
WW – 110,000

May 2 Hwy 210, C11 10 g, 9200 g

June -- -- --

July -- -- --

August -- -- --

September 5 Releases, 
1 Bypass

EA 036A, 039, 045
HT 094 and 095

MMFs on 9/23-26/2023

MH – est. 107,000
ByPass – 72.8 MGD

October

November

December

Total – 17 reported
      by WLSSD


	November Meeting Schedule
	WESTERN LAKE SUPERIOR SANITARY DISTRICT

	Agenda 10232023
	Consent Agenda
	3a
	3b
	Overview

	3c
	New Business Items
	4a
	WESTERN LAKE SUPERIOR SANITARY DISTRICT

	4b
	WESTERN LAKE SUPERIOR SANITARY DISTRICT

	Committee Reports
	5a
	5b
	5c
	Exect Director Reporting
	6b
	October Comm Log.pdf
	From bug spray to antidepressants Chemicals harm fish.pdf
	From bug spray to antidepressants, chemicals harm fish in northern Minnesota
	Tags
	Get the Newsletter
	Get a Subscription
	Follow our Facebook
	Sections
	Services



	2023 Medicine Cabinet Cleanout.pdf
	Medicine Collection.pdf

	6c
	Financial Cover Page (002).pdf
	Pg 1 - Wastewater Schedule.pdf
	Page 1

	Pg 2-4 - Flows and Loads.pdf
	Pg 5-6 - Direct Wastewater Expense.pdf
	Page 1
	Page 2

	Pg 7 - SW Schedule.pdf
	Page 1

	Pg 8-9 - SW Expense.pdf
	Page 1
	Page 2

	Pg 10-11 - Allocated Expense.pdf
	Page 1
	Page 2

	Pg 12 - Total District.pdf
	Page 1

	Pg 13-15 - Revenue Statement.pdf
	Page 1
	Page 2
	Page 3

	Pg 16-18 - Revenue Monthly.pdf
	Page 1
	Page 2
	Page 3

	Pg 19-21 - Expense Statement.pdf
	Page 1
	Page 2
	Page 3

	Pg 22-35 - Balance Sheet.pdf
	Page 1
	Page 2
	Page 3
	Page 4
	Page 5
	Page 6
	Page 7
	Page 8
	Page 9
	Page 10
	Page 11
	Page 12
	Page 13
	Page 14


	6d
	NPDES
	Slide Number 2
	Slide Number 3
	Slide Number 4
	Slide Number 5
	Slide Number 6
	Slide Number 7




